Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Many thanks.

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:57 PM

Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX

Roberisan, Derek HLTH:EX; Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX

Re: 1046637 -5.22 RESPONSE Mountain View Home Closure

From: Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:52 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Hughes, Doug 3 HETH:EX
Subject: 1046637 -s5.22 RESPONSE Mountain View Home Closure

Good evening Emile,

Attached please find the draft response to

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Please note this letter wiil also be sent to

5.22 far the Minister's review.

your office formally via the BMQ/eApprovals.

Regards,
Tamara

Tamara Casanova | Manager, Executive Operations | Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister | Health Services Palicy Division |

Ministry of Health | P: 250.952.1125 | €: 250.508.3276 } email: tamara.casancva@gev.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If vou have

received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:50 PM

To: Mills, Shane LASSEX

Lt Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Fw: CHAN: Eby - ambulance paramedic safety

The following was just shared with me. E

me t_r.lo DVbcca e

TOPIC: Heavy Urban Search and Rescue (HUSAR) and Integrated Tactical Support Unit {ITSU)
QUTLET/CONTACT: John Daly — Giobal
DEADLINE: ASAP
DETALLS: Daly was tipped off paramedics are no longer a part of HUSAR and TSU.
¢  We were told paramedics were pulled out of ITSU and HUSAR. Is that true?
s [f so, why?
s How many paramedics were involved in these initiatives?
+  How wiil that impact them?

SUGGESTED KEY MESSAGES:

e tast month, the Vancouver Police Department notified BCEHS that it would no ionger seek
participation of BCEHS paramedics in ITSU.
o This decision came after months of negotiations to address liability and safety issues.
¢ Approximately 20 BCEHS employees were involved with ITSU.

HUSAR:

s BCEHS is currently reviewing its participation in HUSAR to ensure the group’s goals are consistent
with our mandate to deliver timely and appropriate patient-centre care and to further atign our
practices with our partners in the health care sector.

¢ We are working with the City of Vancouver to develop an agreement that outlines each of our roles
and addresses our lability and safety concerns for our participating employees.

e Federal funding for HUSAR ceased a few years ago and BCEHS is determining whether HUSAR is the
best use of our scarce patient care resources.

e Approximately 20 BCEHS employees are involved with HUSAR.

« [t'simportant to note that BCEHS works in partnership with agencies at provincial and local levels

on a routine and ongeing basis to coordinate emergency management planning, (EMBC, HEMBC,
etc)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:26 PM
Subject: CHAN: £Eby - ambulance paramedic safety

CHAN

{Global BC - Vancouver)

Global BC Early News

i3-Jan-

Copyright

2016 17:03
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:35 PM
To: MYHR PSAEX

Subject: Re:S-22

Thanks!

From: MyHR

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:33 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Reply To: MYHR PSA:EX

Subject:s 22

Hello Emile,
We are pleased to respond to your recent inquiry with the BC Public Service Agency.
This will happen automatically and you will receive this within two full pay periods of your last pay.

Should you wish to speak with us, please cait 1-877-277-0772, press optian 2 and guote your reference number
(160112-001294).

Thank you for contacting the BC Public Service Agency.
Visit AskMivHR to create, update ar track your service requests.

Lindsay Skarbo
BC Public Service Agency

AskMyHR
MyHR 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

3 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

A -]
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:33 PM
To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA)
Ce: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Cartene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTHEX;
Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Angie Gaddy {BCPhA)
Subject: ‘ Re: January 28th Confirmed

Nobody has ever accused me of that.
We can heip pull together a list of those folks if that's useful.

Original Message
From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)
Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:32 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX;
Angie Gaddy (BCPhA)
Subject: RE: lanuary 28th Confirmed

Sounds wise.

-----(riginal Message-----

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailio:Emile Scheffel@gov.he.ca]

Sent: January-13-16 5:31 PM

Ta: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bic.ca»; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
<Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.bc.ca>; Robertson, Derek
HLTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: lanuary 28th Confirmed

Terrific, thanks Cherie. Cc'ing our team for their info.
Is BCPhA open to inviting area MLAs and MPs?

E

Original Message
From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA)}
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: January 28th Confirmed

We have confirmed board member Mark Dickson to act as spokesperson for the BC Pharmacy Association at the media
event Thursday January 28th at 1pm.

Next Steps:

- BCPhA is drafting a media advisory and news release for review

- Pharmacist Mchammed Kayed will host the event at his Shoppers Drug Mart at 18677 Fraser Highway in Surrey. Mr.

Kayed will administer immunisations for B-roll and is also available to speak to his experience supporting privately 4 of 483
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From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: January-13-16 4:56 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

Sure is! Thanks Cherie.

From: Cherie Payne [BCPhA} [mailtto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:55 PM

Ta: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

We are just confirming with a Board member their avaitability to act as spokesperson that day. Great te narrow inon a
date/time!

————— Original Message---—

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile. Scheffel@gov.be.ca)
Sent: January-13-16 4:37 PM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca»
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

How does Thursday, Jan 28 at 1:00 pm sound?

----- Original Message-----

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Hit send too soon. Thanks for touching base - appreciate it

-----Original Message---—

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: January-13-16 3:28 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

Please don't take my silence far any lack of interest/activity -- we are very eager ta move forward with you, just have a
few bases to cover on our end.

I've asked aur folks to loock at the 25th and 28th based on Minister's calendar -- is either of those better or more
challenging for you and your folks?

Thanks E

-—---Qriginal Message-----

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) {mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Congratulations - glad we'll get to work together befare you take on your new role 5 of 483



Difficult to say re Minister Philpott -- but | suspect more options is better as she likely has a heavy calendar next week
already.

Our chief, Katy, 522 - 50 |'m doing double duty for the foreseeable future,
or at least until t leave to my new job at the end of the month.

Will absolutely let you know when we have new staff to announce.
E

-—--{riginal Message-----

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) [maiito:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 5:48 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

We can make the week of the 25th work and have a spokesperson available; do you think Minister Philpott would fly to
Vancouver twice?

| hear there are some staffing changes coming to your MO - any replacements announced yet?

---—-Original Message-----

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [maiito:Emile. Scheffel@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: fanuary-12-16 9:20 AM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Morning Cherie,

Quick update for you --i have shared this with the federal minister's office to get a sense of their interest and
availability. I'm speaking with their chief on the phone tomorrow but will hopefully get an answer before then.

In the meantime, what I'm hearing from folks on our end is that the week of Jan. 25th would be preferable - would this
still work for you?

Many thanks E

————— Original Message-----

Fram: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca)
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Sounds good!

-----Originat Message----- .
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX {mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca
Sent: January-08-16 5:23 PM .

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cc: Angie Gaddy (BCPhA} <angie.gaddy@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: Re: Draft january 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Thanks for this, Cherie, and to all of you for your time eariier.
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Sent: Friday, lanuary 8, 2016 5:21 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Angie Gaddy {(BCPhA}

Subject: Draft lanuary 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Subject: January 15th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

What: Media event for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance (CEQ, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mohamed Kayed, and family to be
immunised, {tentative: Minister Philpott)

Where: On-site at Shoppers Brug Mart Pharmacy
18677 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC

When: 10am Tuesday January 19, 2016
(Alternate date: Monday January 18)

Event Description:

- Media would get photo and B-roil of 2 newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
Kayed who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, facilitating heaithcare and
housing for newcomer refugees as a leader in the BC Muslim Association. He is also a long time member of the BC
Pharmacy Association as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the event, and BC
Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event.

- The event would open with introductary remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, (tentative: Minister
Philpott) highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and heaith services, and the
opportunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sectar.

- Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health clinic on site at the
pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinations. Media would secure B-roll of the Minister and Geraldine
Vance (and Minister Philpott) interacting with families.

Talking Points:

- BC Pharmacy Association is available to draft speaking notes and news release for event

- The news release would communicate: the partnership work underway, the need for refugees to be vaccinated,

that pharmacies across the province are available to receive patients, the federal funding available (should Minister
Philpott join).

Cherie Payne, BA, LL.B

Manager of Public Affairs, BC Pharmacy Association
604.269.2868

@CheriePayne
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPEEX
Subject: Fw: CHAN: Eby - ambulance paramedic safety
Is this new?

From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:26 PM
Subject: CHAN: Eby - ambulance paramedic safety

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC Early News
13-Jan-2016 17:03

Copyright

INQ...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX

Sent: Woednesday, January 13, 2016 5:12 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPEEX

Cc: hith Ministerial and Executive Assistants; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura
R GCPEEX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR CONSIDERATION - two time-sensitive events

Wil leave that cne to Sarah/Carlene ©

Frony: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:12 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: hlth Ministerial and Executive Assistants; Thistle-Waiker, Cartene GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE.EX; Jukes, Shaina
HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: FOR CONSIDERATION - two time-sensitive events

Arghill s there no alternative?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:39 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: hith Ministerial and Executive Assistants; Thistie-Walker, Carlena GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPF:FX; Jukes, Shaina
HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR CONSIDERATION - two time-sensitive events

Minister,
For HEABC/BCNU we are targeting this Monday, Jan. 18 at around 1:00 pm in Vancouver.

Once confirmed, and if you don’t object, we will try and move you to the late morning flight out of Kamloops.

E

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: hlth Ministeriai and Executive Assistants; Thistle-Watker, Cartene GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR CONSIDERATION - two time-sensitive events

i think the fire station would be best if that doesn't cause an issue for the paramedics. Also, am ok with event around
HEABC announcement.

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

OnJan 13, 2016, at 9:21 AM, "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning minister,

I am attaching for your consideration two event proposals for announcements with some timing 9 of 483

nracoliras



couple of good options for Vancouver venues they are exploring, including the ambulance station in the
Downtown Eastside ar the Vancouver fire station. Otherwise, if we can find a date next week (which is
very busy with HMM), that would be great. Tuesday morning also looks like an alternative possibility in
your calendar if Friday feels too tight.

The other event proposal is for announcing the agreements between the ministry, HEABC, heaith
autherities and BCNU to post 1,643 full-time nursing jobs by the end of the fiscal year. Gayle is going to
be away after the 25" and health authorities need to start talking to their staff for the recruitment and
staffing changes, so there are some time pressures there, BCNU is also anxious to move forward
immediately as they wili be faunching an internal recruitment campaign with their members, and March
31* is not far away in terms of hiring that many people. f you are good for us to go ahead with planning
in earnest for that event, we will work with your staff in the MO to find a date as soon as possible
before Jan. 25™. This of course presents an invaluable opportunity related to bargaining, with the visual
of you and the BCNU president together, to show the collaborative approach and our optimism for
reaching an agreement at the bargaining table soan, with official tatks resuming next month.

Please tet me know if you wouid like to proceed within my recommended timelines.

Thanks,
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Health

Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.piank@®gov.bc.ca

<EP_Naloxone for First Responders Ian 12 2016 DRAFT.docx>
<EP_Nurse recruiting_Jan!3 2016 830am.docx>
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:46 FM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Subject: RE; Doubling of Hospice Spaces

Thanks Andrea. What about “how many today” — don’t we have that from the HAs?

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Docs Processing HLTH; EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Subject: Doubling of Hospice Spaces

Hi Emile,

Staff have confirmed that these numbers wiil be very hard to pin down, as you had suspected, however they have
offered the following points:

s.12

Please let me know if you have any further gquestions.

Thank you,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.852.1908 |€: 250.217.3655 femail: andrea.andrachuk @gov.hc.ca
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BRITISH
COLUMBLA
‘The Best Place on Barth

Progress Report to Treasury Board

Minister: Honourable Terry Lake
Ministry: Health
Date: ' December 2015 Ministry Document #: H15-20
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

IR
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX
Ce: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLUTH:EX;
Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: BCPhA - Refugee Immunization Event

Great, thanks ~ | will try and gei it just a hair later so that you can get to Surrey from Caucus in PoCo.

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:33 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH;EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistie-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX;
Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: BCPhA - Refugee Immunization Event

Thursday noonish,

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Schieffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX;
Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: BCPhA - Refugee Immunization Event |

Minister,

Unfortunately Minister Philpott’s office had to decline for scheduling reasons, but once we have a date I'lf encourage
BCPhA to invite MPs. As noted in the draft EP, they're looking at a Shoppers pharmacy in Surrey for venue.

Do you have a preference between:
¢« Monday, January 25" — fly down in the morning from Kamloops
o Thursday, January 28" — afterncon event following Caucus, before flying back to Kamloops

Thanks E

From: Lake, Terry HLTHEX

Senk: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:31 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Draft Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Ok - sounds good.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:10 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX 16 of 483



We are currently looking at the week of January 25", However, if Minister Phllpott were available in advance of the FPT,
we could look at fitting it in on the 19",

if you have no concerns, | will run this by her office as a possibility - seeing as many of the services BCPhA plans to
facilitate are federally funded.

Thanks E

What: Media event for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance {CEQ, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mohamed Kayed, and family to be
immunised, {tentative: Minister Philpott)

Where: On-site at Shoppers Drug Mart Pharmacy
18677 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC

When: TBD

Event Description:

- Media would get photo and B-roll of a newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
Kayed who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, facilitating healthcare
and housing for newcomer refugees as a leader in the BC Muslim Association. He is zlso a long time member of
the BC Pharmacy Asscciation as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the
avent, and BC Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event.

- The event would open with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, (tentative: Minister
Philpoti} highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and
the apportunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sector,

- Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health cfinic on site at
the pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinations. Media would secure B-roll of the Minister and
Geraldine Vance (and Minister Philpott) interacting with families.

Talking Points:
- BC Pharmacy Association is availabie to draft speaking notes and news release for event
- The news release would communicate: the partnership work underway, the need for refugees to be vaccinated,

that pharmacies across the province are available to receive patients, the federal funding available (should
Minister Philpott join).
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

N I
From; Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:29 PM
To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Reguest

Thanks Shaina!

From: Jukes, Shaina HLTHEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Andrea this meeting is now confirmed for the 19" if you could please line up staff and materiats. | will be getting
attendee names from FNHC and MCFD tomorrow and get those to you.

MEETING w/ First Nations Health Council
Participants:

Minister Lake

Derek Robertsan

Staff TBC

Minister Cadieux

Staff TBC

FNHC Attendees TBC

Date:

Tuesday, lanuary 19t

Time:

9:30am - 10:00am
Location:

999 Canada Place, Suite 740
Boardroom 3

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Caordinator to the Honourable Terry Loke

Minister of Health | PO Box 8050 5tn Prov Govt Victoria, BC VEW 9E2
Phane: 250-953-3547 | Fox: 250-356-9587| Hith.Health@gov.bc.ca

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:53 PM
To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request

From: Amber Qates fmailto:Ambef.Oaies@fn ha.&I:aTI o
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX ) 18 of 483




My name is Amber Oates, Executive Administrator for the First Nations Health Council {FNHC) and First Nations Health
Directors Association {(FNHDA) Secretariat. On December 22, 2015 our office received correspondence indicating a
follow up meeting with the First Nations Realth Council’s Collaboration Partnerships Working group and each of the
Ministers to discuss "how we can best approach working together to achieve better outcomes for First Nations children,
families and communities”.

As a follow up to this, our office has attached the letter we received and would like to request meeting dates in the 3"
or 4" week of January, 2015. As this is an important item we would kindly request that this meeting happen before the
end of January. Please note: attached is 2 copy of the letter our office received for your reference.

Regards,
Amber Qates

Executive Administrator
First Nations Health Council = First Nations Health Directors Association Secretariat

e

First Notions First Nations Health
Meolth Councit  Diregtors Associotion

)

5C1-100 Park Royat South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Direct Phone: 604.699.3185 | Cell 604.202.6232| Fax: 604.913.2081

Email: Amber.Qates@fnha.ca | www.fnhda.ca | www.frhc.ca |

Privacy Notice: The contents of this email, including any files attached, are confidential and may be privileged. Any
unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you raceive this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete this email. Thank you.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffe!l, Emile HETH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Bhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX;
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Wade, Debbie BHLTH:EX

Subject: Today

Big thank you to everyone for working so well as a team today, especially with 2 huge amount coming at us.

If we can keep this up another coupte weeks then we will be in great shape going into session.

E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I
From: Scheffe!, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:04 PM
To: take, Terry HLTH:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HETH:EX;
Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: BCPhA - Refugee Immunization Event
Minister,

Unfortunately Minister Philpott’s office had to decline for scheduling reasons, but once we have a date {'il encourage
BCPhA to invite MPs. As noted in the draft EP, they're looking at a Shoppers pharmacy in Surrey for venue.

Do you have a preference between:
« Monday, January 25" —fly down in the morning from Kamloaps
» Thursday, January 28" — afternoon event following Caucus, before flying back to Kamloops

Thanks E

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:31 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:.EX; Thistle-Waiker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Draft Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Ok - sounds good.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:10 PM

Ta: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Draft Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Minister,

| mentioned this briefly last week — here is what we're looking at with BCPhA, with Doug’s area and VCH loaped in as
well.

We are currently looking at the week of January 25", However, if Minister Philpott were available in advance of the FPT,
we could look at fitting it in on the 19",

If you have no cancerns, | will run this by her office as a possibility — seeing as many of the services BCPhA plans to
facilitate are federally funded.

Thanks E

What: Media event for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance (CEQ, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mohamed Kayed, and family to be
immunised, (tentative: Minister Philpott) 21 of 483



Media would get photo and B-rolf of a newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
Kayed who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, facilitating healthcare
and housing for newcomer refugees as a leader in the BC Muslim Association. He is also a lang time member of
the BC Pharmacy Association as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the
event, and BC Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event.

The event wouid open with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, (tentative: Minister
Philpott} highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and
the opportunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sector.

Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour heaith clinic on site at
the pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinations. Media would secure B-rolt of the Minister and
Geraldine Vance (and Minister Philpott) interacting with families.

Talking Points:

BC Pharmacy Association is available to draft speaking notes and news release for event

The news release would communicate: the partnership work underway, the need for refugees to be vaccinated,
that pharmacies across the province are available to receive patients, the federat funding available (should
Minister Philpott join).
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I
From: Scheffe!l, Emile HLTHEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:50 PM
To: ‘Cherie Payne (BCPhA)
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Of course! More very soon.

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) [maiito:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2016 3:49 PM

Ta: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Hit send too soon. Tharnks for touching base - appreciate it

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.h¢.ca]
Sent: lanuvary-13-16 3:28 PM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA} <cherie.payne@hbcpharmacy.ca>

Subiject: RE: Draft lanuary 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Please don’t take my silence for any lack of interest/activity -~ we are very eager to move forward with you, just have a
few bases to cover on our end.

I've asked our folks to look at the 25th and 28th based aon Minister's calendar -- is either of those better or more
challenging for you and vour falks?

Thanks E

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Scheffe], Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Congratulations - glad we'll get to work together before you take on your new role

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [maiito:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January-12-16 8:51 AM

Ta: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Much appreciated,

Difficult to say re Minister Philpott -- but | suspect more options is better as she likely has a heavy calendar next week
already.

Cur chief, Katys'22
or at least untit | leave to my new job at the end of the month.

- 50 I'm doing doukle duty for the foreseeable future,
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Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

We can make the week of the 25th work and have a spokesperson available; do you think Minister Philpott would fly to
Vancouver twice?

1 hear there are some staffing changes coming to your MO - any replacements announced yet?

—-—Qriginal Message--—

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: January-12-16 9:20 AM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Morning Cherie,

Quick update for you --1 have shared this with the federal minister's office to get a sense of their interest and
avaitability. I'm speaking with their chief on the phone tomorrow but will hopefully get an answer before then,

In the meantime, what I'm hearing from foiks on our end is that the week of Jan. 25th would be preferable -- would this
still work for you?

Many thanks E

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.cal
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Sounds good!

----- Original Message-----

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX {rmailto:Emile.Scheffei@gov.bc.cal
Sent: lanuary-08-16 5:23 PM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie,payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cc: Angie Gaddy (BCPhA) <angie.gaddy@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: Re: Draft January 19th Media Event — immunising Refugees

Thanks for this, Cherie, and to all of you for your time earlier.

I'H circulate this to folks on our end Monday morning when everybody's fresh.
Have a great weekend.

E

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)

Sent: Friday, fanuary 8, 2016 5:21 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Angie Gaddy {BCPhA)
Subject: Draft January 15th Media Event - immunising Refugees

Subject: January 19th Media Event — mmunising Refugees
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(Alternate date: Monday January 18)
Event Description:

- Media would get photo and B-roll of a newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
‘Kayed who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, facilitating healthcare and
housing far newcomer refugees as a leader it the BC Muslim Association. He is also a long time member of the BC
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
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and the
oppartunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sector.

- Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health clinic on site at the
pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinations. Media wauld secure B-roll of the Minister and Geraldine
Vance {and Minister Philpott) interacting with farmilies.

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

Sent: Wednesday, january 13, 2016 3:.0% PM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH.EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Subject: Tues, Jan 19

Importance: High

Got go-ahead from MTL for £:30 joint with Minister Cadieux and Grand Chief Kelty. Shaina is reaching out to FNHC to
canfirm,

And MTL agreed we should hold the other slot for a final HMM touchbase.

Thanks £
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emnilte HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3.07 PM

To: 'Tegart, Jackie’; Pilon, Lori R LASS:EX

Cc: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: FYI - Interior Health / Ajax Mine

Attachments: KM_Ajax_CoK request 13Jan2016 final.doc

Hi there,

Kamloops This Week has contacted (H te speak about a reguest made by Kamloops City Council for the MHO to review
the AJAX Mine proposal {transcript helow)}

MHQ Dr. Kamran Golmohammadi will resgond this afternoon at 3pm.
Let me know if any questions.

Thanks E

Media requests: Kamioops This Week, Andrea Klassen, 250-374-7467
+« What is [H's role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?
s What items will IH be locking at?
s« What is the Medical Health Officer’s Role
¢ Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of iH’s involvement

Key Messages :

+ Interior Health is appreciative of the City of Kamloops request to engage in discussions directly with the
Medical Health Officer regarding the possible impacts to human health around the proposed AJAX mine.
We are committed to working with communities io ensure healthy and safe industries.

¢ The Medical Health Officer and the Health Protection Team have been involved with the EAO on the mine
submissions to date, and when the new proposal is received later this month our team of specialists will
review and form an opinion around the exposures ta soil, water and air from this proposed mine. This will
be provided to the EAQ and other stakeholders for consideration in their decision making.

¢ In this process it is aur responsibility to not only assess the health impacts of such a proposal, but to also
advocate for measures to further mitigate any future risks. We do this through advecating for healthier
industrial practices, supporting comprehensive environmental monitoring systems to suppor early
detection of hazardous conditions and ensuring rapid response to protect public health in the presence of
hazardous conditions

Q: What is IH's role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?

A: We have three key objectives when participating in industrial project and activity approvals:

1) Advocating for healthier industrial practices if and as we are able,

2) Supporting and facilitating comprehensive environmental monitoring systems for early detection and
response to potentially hazardous conditions, and

3) Ensuring rapid and effective incident response systems are in place to protect public health

It is impertant to be clear that Interior Health is not responsible for approval of the AJAX project. As such, we

work in partnership with the responsible agencies and other stakeholders to achieve our

objectives. Throughout the review process we keep an eye to our duties under the Public Health and Drinking

Water Protection Acts iffiwhen the operation is approved, including responding to complaints and undertaking
health hazard investigations.

Q: What items will 1H be looking at? 27 of 483




collaboration with public health programs to prevent disease, injury, disability and death, to reduce health
inequities, and to protect the public from environmental and other risks to health.

Q:Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of 1H's involvement
A: Yes. It helps to darify our commitment to support local communities in ensuring healthy and safe
industries. In addition o providing comments through the BC Environmental Assessment Office working

group, interior Health will be able to share and discuss findings and recommendations directly with the City of
Kamioops.

Out of scope' Ajax questions left out

But council agrees to formally request review by medical health officer

January 12, 2016 6:29 P.M.
Copyright
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX; Bower, Maryanne LASSIEX
Cc: Sauder, Kit TRAN:EX; Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX
Subject: FYI - IH Media - Ajax Mine

Attachments: KM_Ajax_CoK request 13jan2016_final.doc

FYi for MST.

Kamloops This Week has contacted IH to speak about a request made by Kamioops City Council for the MHO to review
the AJAX Mine proposal {transcript below) :

MHO Dr. Kamran Golmohammagi will respond this afternoon at 3pm.
Let me know if any questions.

Thanks E

Media requests: Kamioops This Week, Andrea Klassen, 250-374-7467
o What is IH's role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?
» What items will IH be lecking at?
« What is the Medical Health Officer's Role
+ Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of IH's invalvement

Key Messages

» Interior Health is appreciative of the City of Kamloops request to engage in discussicns directly with the
Medical Health Officer regarding the possible impacts to human health arcund the proposed AJAX mine.
We are committed to working with communities to ensure healthy and safe industries.

» The Medical Health Officer and the Health Protection Team have been invoived with the EAO on the mine
submissions to date, and when the new proposal is received later this month our team of speciafists will
review and form an opinion around the exposures to soil, water and air from this proposed mine. This will
be provided to the EAQ and other stakeholders for consideration in their decision making.

e In this process it is our responsibility to not only assess the health impacts of such a proposal, but to also
advocate for measures to further mitigate any future risks. We do this through advocating for healthier
industrial practices, supporting comprehensive environmental monitoring systems to support early
detection of hazardous conditions and ensuring rapid response to protect public health in the presence of
hazardous conditions

Q: What is IH’s role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?

A We have three key objectives when participating in industrial project and activity approvals:

1) Advocating for healthier industrial practices if and as we are able,

2) Supporting and facilitating comprehensive environmental monitoring systems for early detection and
response to potentialty hazardous conditions, and

3) Ensuring rapid and effective incident response systems are in piace to protect public health

it is important {o be clear that Interior Health is not responsible for approval of the AJAX project. As such, we

work in partnership with the responsible agencies and other stakehclders to achieve our

objectives. Throughout the review process we keep an eve to our duties under the Pubiic Health and Drinking

Water Protection Acts if/when the operation is approved, including responding to complaints and undertaking
health hazard investigations.

G What items will IH be fooking at? 31 of 483




collaboration with public heaith programs to prevent disease, injury, disability and death, to reduce health
inequities, and to protect the public from environmental and other risks to health.

Q:Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of 1H's involvement

A: Yes. [t helps to clarify cur commitment to support local communities in ensuring healthy and safe
industries. In addition {o providing comments through the BC Environmental Assessment Office working
group, Interior Health will be able to share and discuss findings and recommendations directly with the City of
Kamloops.

ut of scope’ Ajax questions left out

But council agrees to formally request review by medical health officer

January 12, 2016 6:28 P.M.
Copyright

2 of 483



Copyright

33 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

A R
From: Scheffel, Emile BLTHEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTHEX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX;
McCarmick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: Direction please - Tues,, Jan 19

Minister,

Lots on the go today — appreciate your patience with us as we get things ironed out.

This coming Tuesday, we have your ADT] briefing scheduled for 11:00 AM.

We have two additionat slots that morning. Minister Cadieux is avaitable for a 9:30 meeting with Grand Chief Kelly,
which FNHC had hoped for by the end of January, to discuss achieving better outcomes for FN children, families and
communities.

And we were thinking the 10:15 slot might be best to hold in case we want one final HMM touch-base with IGR.

Would this work for you?

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

T A it S
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:57 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: as discussed

Background here from Feb 2014:

hitp:/fwww.drpeter.org/media/VCH%20and%20Dr%20%20Peter%20AIDS%20Fcundation%20seek%20exemntion%20fo
r%20supervised%2iniection%20services{1).pdf

It has not been an issue during my time here, bui obviously we would support it.

Genevieve toid me they might have a BC-related announcement on Friday...would not be surprised if it is granting this
request.

E

VCH and Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation seek exemption for supervised
Injection services vancouver, BC Copvight

Copyright
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:36 PM
To: '‘Perry, Grant’

Subject: RE: Quick question

Iif you could, that would be great. 250-953-3547.

Cheers E

From: Perry, Grant [mailto:Grant.Perry@purdue.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Quick question

Emile

Yes, | can imagine the FPT is keeping you hopping. 1 appreciate the flex in time. 330 ET is perfect for tomorrow. Want
me to call you?

Cheers

Grant

Grant Perry
Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs

Purdue Pharma
575 Granite Court | Pickering, Ontario | LW 3W8 | Canada Telephone {905) 421-3305 | {416) 919-0106

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may contain private, confidential, or legally privileged
information intended for the sole use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient(s}. If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of this e-mail including all attachments without reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the
contents in a manner that conforms to all applicable provincial and/or federal requirements related to privacy and
confidentiality of such information.

TO "UNSUBSCRIBE" FROM RECEIVING COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, YOU MAY SEND AN E-MAK. REQUEST TO
unsubscribe@purdue.ca. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SOME ELECTROMIC MESSAGES FROM
U5, AS PERMITTED BY LAW.

From: Scheffel, Emile HETH:EX [mailto;Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Janhuary-13-16 5:22 PM

To: Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue.ca>

Subject: RE: Quick quastion

Hey Grant, sorry for delayed response. As you can imagine things are a little crazy here leading up to FPT. 37 of 483



Congrats Katy! Happy for you but will miss working with you.
Emile, can we set up a quick chat in the next few days?
Cheers

Grant

Grant Perry
Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs

Purdue Pharma
575 Granite Court | Pickering, Ontario | L1W 3W8 | Canada Telephone {905) 421-3305 | (416) 919-0106

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may contain private, confidential, or legally privileged
information intended for the sole use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of this e-mail including alt attachments without reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the
contants in a8 manner that conforms to all applicable provincial and/or federal requirements related to privacy and
confidentiality of such information.

TO "UNSUBSCRIBE" FROM RECEIVING COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, YOU MAY SEND AN E-MAIL REQUEST TO
unsubscribe@purdue.ca. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SOME ELECTRONIC MESSAGES FROM
US, AS PERMITTED BY LAW.

From: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX {mailto:Katy.Merrifield@gov.he.ca]

Sent: January-13-16 3:14 PM

To: Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue.ca>; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX <Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: Quick gquestion

Hi Grant,

5,22
and therefore am neo longer in Heaith. Emile will be acting until the end of

the month or until a replacement has been established.
| will leave you in his capable hands.

All the best,

Katy
Sent from my iPhone

> 0nJan 13, 2016, at 11:52 AM, Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue.ca> wrote:

>

> Morning Katy

>

> Aleina and I met with Dr Seonaid Nalan and Dr Keith Ahamad on Monday. Unfartunately Evan Wood had to cancel at

the last moment and Dr. Nolan had to leave after about 20 mins. We did have a constructive conversation with Keith

who was going to brief Evan on Tuesday, who did note that he saw the value in abuse deterrent formulations. 38 of 483



>

> Grant Perry

> Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs

>

> Purdue Pharma

> 575 Granite Court | Pickering, Ontario | L1W 3W8 | Canada Telephone

> (905) 421-3305 | (416) 919-0106

>

> CONFDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may contain private, confidential, or legally privileged
information intended for the sole use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of this e-mait including all attachments without reading them. [f you are the intended recipient, secure the
contents in a manner that conforms 1o alt applicable provincial and/or federal requirements refated to privacy and
confidentiality of such information.

>

> TO "UNSUBSCRIBE" FROM RECEIVING COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, YOU MAY SEND AN E-MAIL REQUEST TO
unsubscribe @purdue.ca. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SOME ELECTRONIC MESSAGES FROM
US, AS PERMITTED BY LAW.

> --ee- Original Message-----

> From: Perry, Grant

> Sent: December-23-15 2:39 PM

> To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield @gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Quick question

>

> Of caurse. The meeting is January 11.

>

> Have a great holiday in the meantime!

>

> Cheers,

>

> Grant

>

> Grant Perry

> Vice President, Corparate and Government Affairs Purdue Pharma
> T: 905-421-3305. C: 416-319-0106

>

> On Dec 23, 2015, at 2:16 PM, Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-]

> Hi Grant,

-

> | think we shouid touch base foliowing your meeting with Evan - can you give me a debrief once that's complete?
-

> Thanks,

>

> Katy Merrifield

> Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake Minister of Health
> Office: (250} 953-3547

> Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca

»

P Original Message--—---
> From: Perry, Grant {mailto:Grant.Perry@purdue.ca]
> Sent: Wednesday, Decemnber 23, 2015 11:14 AM 39 of 483
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> Cheers,

=

> Grant Peryy

> Purdue Pharma

>

> On Dec 23, 2015, at 2:08 PM, Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-2

> Hi Grant,

=

> | double checked with IGRS and have been advised that as the annual Health Ministers' Meeting is a closed meeting,
agenda topics are confidential. However, a communigue will be released following the meeting, which wili detail the
major paints that Ministers discussed. There will also he brief press conferences at the end of the meetings on lan 20
and 21.

-

> | can assure you the topic of prescription drug abuse is one of significant importance to the Minister and have no
doubt this will be canvassed either formally or informally at the FPT.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Katy Merrifield

> Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake Minister of Health

> Office: (250) 953-3547

> Katy.Merrifield@gov.be.ca

> From: Perry, Grant [mailto:Grant.Perry@purdue.ca)

> Sent: Monday, December 23, 2015 4:00 PM

> To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

> Subject: Re: Quick question

>

> Great thanks Katy!

>

> Cheers,

>

> Grant Perry

> Purdue Pharma

>

> 0n Dec 21, 2015, at 6:22 PM, Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Grant,

>

> I'm on the road today and tomorrow - | will get back to you on Wednesday!
-

> Sent from my iPhone

-

>>On Dec 21, 2015, at 6:51 AM, Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue.ca> wrote:
p=le-

>> Hi Katy

PS

>> Hope late fall weather has been treating you well! It has been spectacularly warm out east so far which has been

great.

>

>> { was wondering if there has been any further progress on the agenda of the Health Ministers meeting and the

inclusion of abuse deterrence? 40 of 483



>> Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs Purdue Pharma
>>T:905-421-3305. C: 416-919-0106
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:32 PM

To: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Wallace-Deering, Eric MEM:EX; Togneri, Sebastien MEM:EX
Ce: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: FYI - IH Media - Ajax Mine

Attachments: KM_Ajax_CoK request 13ian2016_final.doc

Just FYL

Kamloops This Week has cantacted IH to speak about a request made by Kamloops City Council for the MHO to review
the AJAX Mine proposal {transcript below)

MHO Dr. Kamran Galmohammadi will respond this afternoon at 3pm.

Let me know if any questions.

Thanks £

Media requests: Kamloops This Week, Andrea Klassen, 250-374-7467
What is IH’s role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?

What items will IH be looking at?

What is the Medical Health Officer's Role
Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of IH’s involvement

Key Messages

+ Interior Health is appreciative of the City of Kamioops request to engage in discussions direcily with the
Medical Health Officer regarding the possible impacts to human health around the proposed AJAX mine.
We are committed to working with communities to ensure healthy and safe industries.

+ The Medical Health Officer and the Health Protection Team have been involved with the EAO on the mine
submissions to date, and when the new praposal is received later this month our team of specialists will
review and form an opinion around the exposures ic soif, water and air from this proposed mine. This will
be provided to the EAO and other stakeholders for consideration in their decision making.

+ In this process it is our responsibility to not only assess the health impacts of such a propasal, but fo also
advocate for measures to further mitigate any future risks. We do this through advocating for healthier
industrial practices, suppeoriing comprehensive environmental monitoring systems to support early
detection of hazardous conditions and ensuring rapid response io protect public heatth in the presence of
hazardous conditions '

Q: What is [H's rele in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?

A: We have three key objectives when participating in industrial project and activity approvais:

1) Advocating for healthier industrial practices if and as we are able,

2} Supporting and facilitating comprehensive environmental monitoring systems for early detection and
response to potentially hazardous conditions, and

3} Ensuring rapid and effective incident respense systems are in place to protect public health

It is important to be clear that Interior Health is not responsible for approval of the AJAX project. As such, we
work in parinership with the responsible agencies and other stakeholders to achieve our

objectives. Throughout the review process we keep an eye to our duties under the Public Heaith and Drinking
Water Protection Acts iffiwhen the operation is approved, including responding to complaints and undertaking
health hazard investigations.

& What items will IH be looking at? 42 of 483




collaboration with public health programs to prevent disease, injury, disability and death, to reduce health
inequities, and to protect the public from environmental and other risks to health.

Q:Does the request by the city of Kamloaps change any of [H's involvement

A Yes. It helps to clarify our commitment to support local cammunities in ensuring healthy and safe
industries. In addition to providing comments through the BC Environmental Assessment Office working
group, Interior Heaith will be abie to share and discuss findings and recommendations directly with the City of
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:26 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTHEX

Cc: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL ta go forward for PCC consideration East Kostenay Regional

Hospital ICU/Electrical Redevelopment Grand Opening

Hey Damon,

Could you please stay looped in with Cariene on this one, and keep Heather in MBB’s office posted to make sure they
can participate? Carlene is going to touch base with IH.

Thanks E

Event Proposal — For PREM Consideration
MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Event Title: East Kootenay Regional Hospital ICU/Electrical Redevelopment Grand Qpening

Date: February 2016

Time: 11 a.m. MST Media Market: East Kootenay all media

Location: East Koolenay Regional Hospital English Media Spokesperson:
13 - 24th Avenue N Premier Christy Clark
Cranbrook Health Minister Terry |ake

Kootenay-Boundary MLA Bill Bennett
Erica Phillips, [H acute health services administrator

Multicuttural Media Spokesperson: N/A

Author/Ministry: Interior Heaith/Minisiry of Health

THEEVENT .- = =

PROACTIVE EVENT OR INVITIATION
« Interior Health event by invitation

«  VIP tour

»  Public tours to follow

EVENT

=  This will be a celebration of a $20 miflion investrnent by the province, Kootenay East Regional Hospital District and East Kootenay
Foundation for Health into a new intensive care unit and major electrical upgrades to East Kootenay Regionat Hospital in
Cranbrook.

GOVERNMENT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA FUNDING / PARTNER FUNDING (IF APPLICABLE):

= Ministry of Health - $11.478 million; Kootenay East Regional Hospital District (KERHD) - $7.652 million; East Kootenay Foundation
for Health, Cranbrook Healthcare Auxiliary and other auxiliaries - $870,000 ($120,000 for two intensive care unit booms and
$750,000 for additional equipment)

WHO'S ORGANIZING?
= interior Health with assistance from GCPE.

STRATEGIC CONSIDERATIONS
«  Stocking of the unit for staff training prior to occupancy will take place at end of February 2018, Preference would be to hold event
prior to the end of February to allow for tours. Touring the unit following stacking of supplies would create infection control
concerns, |ntensive care unit will be operational in early Aprit 2018.
«  The new Intensive care unit will replace the current four-bed unit and feature twe additional high-acuity beds, which will help
relieve pressure on the intensive care unit. The integrated design includes a 787 square-metre (approximately 8,470 square-feet)
addition on the northeast side of the existing hospital. The size and design of the new intensive care unit will provide better flow
through the unit for physicians and staff, as welt as providing additional privacy. The enhanced care environment for patients will 45 of 483



EVENT PARTICIPANTS (SPEAKERS)

Emces Erica Phillips, Interior Health acute health services administrator
Premier Clark {T8C)

Minister Terry Lake (FBC)

Kootenay Boundary MLA Bill Bennett

Interior Health Board Chair/Director

KERHD chair

Foundation board chair

Cranbrook Healthcare Auxiltary board chair

Intesnistichief of staff

a & & B B 2 8 & &

KEY VALIDATORS & STAKEHOLDERS

Kaootehay East Regional Hospital District directors
Foundation

Auxitiarigs

Physicians and staff

Managers

List other validators in suppert of imitative/announcement

TARGET AUDIENCE
« Physicians, staff, mediz, public

VISUAL MESSAGE(S)

DESIRED PICTURE (STILL) .
«  Dignitaries with auxiliary members and physician/staff at the entry to the new ICU unit.
«  Dignitary tour of unit

DESIRED PICTURE (VIDEOQ)
s Ribkon cutiing (TBD}

ACTUAL SPEAKING BACKDROP
+« TBC - Podium and Interior Health banner,

WRITTEN MESSAGE(S)

DESIRED SCUNDBITE / KEY NEWS RELEASE SOUNDRITE

+ This excellent new intensive care unit and major investment in the electrical system at East Kootenay Regionat Hospitat
complement previous upgrades like & new ambulatory care ward, new diagnostic imaging centre, new emergency room, new
entrance and many new specialists. It also reflects the angoing commitment of Ministry and its partners to provide quality care for
residents of the East Koctenay and is an example of the high level of services the regional centre in Cranbrook pravides.

KEY MESSAGES

» The successful completion of these significant improvemenis to EXKRH is the resutt of years of hard work and commitment from
MLA Bill Bennett, interior Health, physicians and staff, the Regional Hospital District, and all those who suppert health care in the
region.

« These upgrades witl allow patients to receive better care in their home community, as well as improving the work environment of
the physicians and staff who provide care at East Kootenay Regional Hospital.

s Thanks to the diligent efforts of everyone involved, the intensive care unit will open ahead of schedule and on budget.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

They did thanks Danielle!

From: Boyle, Danigile (HC/SC)

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:07 PM
Bovyle, Danielle (HC/SC0)

Re: Is Genevieve still planning to call?

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Is Genevieve still planning to call?

So sorry there was a delay there. Scunds like things worked out well?

Daniglle

From: Scheff'eil, Eml[e HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca)

Sent: 2016-01-13 4:38 PM
Ta: Bayle, Danielle (HC/SC)

Subject: Is Genevieve still planning to call?

| have 4:30 Eastern in my calendar.

Thanks E

Emite Scheffel

Acting Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Health
Office: {250} 953-3547
Emile Scheffel@gov.be.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

A
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13,2016 1.57 PM
To: Dhanowa, Damaon HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: For Direction: Weedless Wednesday

Leaving this with you but let me know if you need contact info for Julie Ford

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Cc; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Morris, Kirsty L LASS:EX
Subject: Re: For Direction: Weedless Wednesday

Let's try to do something in Kamloops an Friday morning we may have to move some constit meetings. We can
approach lutie Ford at Glover's Pharmacy as she is a board member of the BC pharmacy Assaciation.

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

OnJan 13, 2016, at 10:24 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon BLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa@®gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister —

We have been working towards an event for Weedless Wednesday/ National Non-Smoking Week {week
of Jan 17). Unfortunately we have been asked not to announce on the Wednesday as the centre has
something for PCC that day {also the 19" is off), the 20™ and 21* are HMIM so not much time to do
anything there, If you are interestad in doing something in the constituency we can make the 22" work
for the calendar. Perhaps you are amenable to doing a statement, social media and some media calls
instead?

Please advise, thanks :D 2508847656

<EP_Non Smoking Week Jan 11 2015.docx>
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

i N ]
Fromy: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:53 PM

Ta: 'Hinse, Geneviéve (HC/SC)

Cc: 'Boyle, Danielle (HC/SC)'

Subject: FW: Invitation: Ministers-only Briefing hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC {new details)

As mentioned.
My cell 5817 | if you need to reach me next week or before,

E

From: Grandmaison, Audrey [mailto: Audrey.Grandmaiscn@cma.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:57 PM

TFo: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX.

Subject: Invitation: Ministers-only Briefing hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC (new details)

Dear Minister Lake,

The Canadian Medical Association {CMA) and Doctors of BC invite you to a private briefing for health ministers an the
CMA's Principles-based Recommendations for a Canadian Approach to Assisted Dying.

This briefing meeting will be held in parallel to the Health Ministers Meeting in Vancouver during the late afternoon on
January 20, 2016.

As part of this meeting, CMA President Dr. Cindy Forbes will provide the latest update on the CMA’s recommendations
and Doctors of BC President Dr. Charles Webb will provide considerations from the pravincial medical association
perspective. Ministers will have the opportunity to discuss these recommendations with the CMA and Doctors of BC.

Following the ministers-only briefing meeting, the CMA and Doctors of BC invite you to join us for a reception with our
local membership and local elected officials later that day. Details for both events are further below.

Ministers-anly Briefing on the CMA’s Recommendations

Bate: January 20, 2016

Time: 4:30pm ta 5:30pm

Location: English Bay Room, Hyatt Regency, 655 Burrard Street, Vancouver

Invitation-only Reception hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC

Date: January 20, 2016
Time: 5:30pm to 7:00pm
Lacation: Cypress Room, Hyatt Regency, 655 Busrard Street, Vancouver

The CMA and Doctors of BC welcome your RSVP by reply email,

Sincerely,
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NOTICE: This message was intended for a specific recipient(s) and may be confidential. Please notify the
sender if you have received this message in error.

AVIS : Le présent message est destiné a un/des récipiendaire(s) particulier(s) et peut &tre confidentiel, St vous
avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser F'expéditeur.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

O i s -
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Serit: Wednesday, Jlanuary 13, 2016 1:36 PM
To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Cc: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: FYI - IH media - Global Okanagan re marijuana

A resident at Cottonwoods, one of 1H's care facilities in Kelowna, is speaking to Global Okanagan today.

The 42-year-ald man who has debilitating MS, and his elderly mother bundle up and go to the sidewalk off-property to
smoke medical cannabis, as he has a licence from Health Canada.

He argues he shouldn’t have to bundle up every day and go outside to take his medicine.

Here is a story with the same resident, done in 2012: https://www .voutube.com/watch?v=RPdILiLVnizA

Here are the key messages they are planning to use for the interview:

¢ Interior Health {IH) is supportive of patients or clients who have authorization to use cannabis for medical
purposes. At the same time we are also committed to providing a safe and healthy environment for all clients
and staff living and working in shared accommodation. That's why IH facilities are smoke free.

¢ There are other forms of medical cannabis that clients can take, however, if they do opt to smoke cannabis, it
must be done off the property. This is in keeping with our smoke-free policy, which has been in place at
Cottonwoods since 202

If asked about the risk to his safety in the winter by going off property:

»  We encourage those who require medical cannabis to look for alternative options from smoking, recognizing it
would require them to go off property. However, if individuals choose this option, they do sign a smoke policy
risk agreement with us, acknowledge their awareness of our pelicy and the risk associated with continuing to
smoke. | can tell you in this situation, discussions have occurred with this client and family, and they are fully
aware of the policy.

If asked, “this is his medicine, don't you think more accommodation for him should be made based on that?”
¢ Again, we have to balance the needs and safety of all our clients and staff. This is why anyone choosing 1o smoke

medical marijuana, racther than ingest it in another form, must feave the property as per our smoke free
environment policy.

What is the process for someone who smokes medical marijuana at a residential care facility?
® The client must abide by our policy, which involves signing a Use of Medical Cannabis agreement,
acknowledging IH’s Smoke Free Environment Policy. This means the client must smoke marijuana off IH
property.
¢ Clients are offered options when it comes to using medical cannabis. If they choose inhalation (as opposed to
oral, topical, or suppository}, they must leave the property.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

]
From: Scheffe!, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent; Woadnesday, January 13, 2016 1:28 PM
To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX
Cc: Rohertson, Derek HLTHEX
Subject: CMA, Briefing

FYl, MTL want to hoid off on making a decision until after briefing tomorrow = 50 he may have some questions about
the briefing/reception.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTHEX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX ‘

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simeons

MLA will be traveiling...can MoH provide a canference line?

Thanks E

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thanks Emile 4:30pm on lan 29th works perfectly for staff. Does MLA Simons have a T/C he’d like to use?
Thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Heaith

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 | email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.bc.ca

From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject; Re: Questions from MLA Simons

29th at 4:30 pm?

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:IEX

Subject: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi Emile,
Unfortunately Jan 21 won’t work for staff {Tamil and Warren O'Briain) as they will be in an ali-day conference in
Vancouver with Docs of BC.

We have proposed some other dates that hopefully will work with MLA Simons via T/C

Jan 19
Jan 22 inthe am
Jan 29 in the pm.

Please let us know if any of these would work.
Thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk I Manager/Executive Onerations 53 of 483



Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject; RE: Questions from MLA Simons

MLA Simans will be here in Vic on Jan. 21 —would sometime that day work?

Thanks E

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Guestions from MLA Simons

Hi Emile,
Yes, staff have provided the below names for the conversation with MLA Simons. Would it be best to work through you
to confirm a time with MLA Simons’ office? If he provides a few options then we can get everyone on a teleconference.

PPH attendance will be:
e  Tamil Kendall - Director, Maternal Health, Public Health Services Branch, Population and Public Health Division
e  250-952-3678, Tamil.Kendall@gov.bc.ca
o Tamil alsa would like to extend the invite to:
7 Janice Linton, from HSP as she is the Director responsible for PHSA; and
= Melanie Foster, Senior Policy Analyst working on early childhood heatlth.

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Beputy Minister

Ministry of Health

Pr 250.952.1908 |€: 250.217 3655 {email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:46 AM

Te: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE; Questions from MLA Simons

lust checking in on this one ©

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 9:42 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi there!
Any sense of who/when might be able to connect with MLA?
we'd like to have someone from MO participate.

Thanks! E

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 3:52 PM
To: Scheffef, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HETH:EX

P MalAackenan FPracals LIFT LW
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Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.18908 [{€: 250.217.3655 {email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTHEX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Questions from MLA Simons

Hey folks,
Hoping that MBPSD can make someone available for this in the next couple of weeks — could you please advise?
| have asked for more specific info.

Thanks E

From: Parkinscn, Elizabeth [mailio:Elizabeth.Parkinson@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Questions from MLA Simons

Gouod afternoon Emile,

MLA Nicholas Simans has asked me to set-up a call or meeting with MoH staff regarding questions he has about
children’s hearing aids. Can you please confirm a {ime this would be possible?

Best regards,

W G ankindon | Legislative Assistant|

New Democrat Official Opposition Caucus
T: 250.387-1665 | F: 250.387.4680
elizabeth.parkinson@leg.bc.ca_ | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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~ Scheffel, Emile HLT&EEX

From: Scheffal, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:06 PM
To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Diabetes Association Letter
Attachments: Letter for Health Ministers Final.pdf

One more for response pls and thanks

E

From: Merrifieid, Katy PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:05 PM
Ta: Scheffel, Emiie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Diabetes Association Letter

From: Serge Cotbeil [mailto:Serge.Corbeil@diabetes.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: Diabetes Association Letter

Hi Katy,

| just wanted to bring to your attention a letter from our President and CEQ, Rick Blickstead sent to the F/P/T health
ministers ahead of the meeting being next week in Vancouver.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you and regards,
Serge

Serge Corbeil

Director, Government Relations & Advocacy, B.C. and Alberta
Canadian Diabetes Association

360-1385 West 8th Avenue

Vancouver, BC VGH 3v9

T: {604) 732-2314

C: (604)787-6658

F: (604) 732-8444

TF: 1-800-665-6526

e-mail: serge.corbeil@diabetes.ca

diabetes.ca | 1-800-BANTING | Lead.live.Cure
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Please SICN the Diabetes Charter for Canada.
Unite for Canadians with Diabeies.
www.MyDizbetesCharter.ca
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Canadian

H 1400-522 University Ave,, Toromo, Ont., M5G2RS
Diabetes Tt D) sl
o 1-800- 226-8464
ASsOCichon Charitable Number 11883 o744 RRoooi
J. Richard Blickstead
Presitent and CEQ
President, National Diabetes Trust {Clothesline)
Adj. Professor, Uniu, of Teronto
January B, 2016
Honourable Dr. Jane Philpott Honourable Dr. John Haggie
Honourable Gaétan Barrette Honourable Sarah Hoffrman
Honourable Sharon Blady Honourable Dr. Eric Hoskins
Honourable Victor Boudreau Honourable Terry Lake
Honourable Robert Henderson Honourable Mike Nixon
Honourable Dustin Duncan Honourable Paul Okalik

Hanourable Leo Glavine

Dear Honourable Ministers,

As you prepare to meet in Vancouver for the federal/provincial/territorial health ministers meeting, I want to bring
to your attention a number of issues that are important to the 10 million Canadians living with diabetes or pre-
diabetes.

The first issue I want to highlight relates to foot care for people living with diabetes. As you may know, foot
complieations, including infections, ulcerations and amputations, are a major cause of morbidity in people with
diabetes, In Canada, diabetes is the leading cause of non-traumatie lower limb amputations. In this context, we
were pleased that foot care was highlighted as a key issue in the first report by the Council of the Federation's
Health Care Innovation Working Group in 2012. In the report, the Working Group recommended that Ministers of
Health be directed to work towards the adoption of clinical practices guidelines for the assessment and
management of foot ulcers for people with diabetes.

Optimizing foot care remains very much a priority throughout Canada, and was identified as one of four policy
priorities i the recently released CDA report on diabetes, “Driving Change”, which was sent to your offices. We
encourage you to continue to work towards improving the prevention and management of foot complications
including, but not limited to: affordable and timely access to medications, devices, education; ensure access to
publicly funded services and devices inctuding professionally fitted off-loading devices as well as timely referrals
and visits to a foot care specialist; and the care necessary ta prevent amputations.

The introduction of a tax on sugar-sweetened beverages is a policy priority for the CDA because of the clear
connection between the high consumption of such beverages and the development of type 2 diabetes. We
recommend a tax on sugar sweetened beverages as a means to decrease excessive consumption and raise awareness
about the health risks associated with excessive consumption. There is evidence from other jurisdictions that have
implemented a tax, that consumption is reduced. The number of Canadians living with diabetes has doubled in the
last twelve years, and the growth is relentless. We need to reduce the risk of people developing type 2 diabetes and
we firmly heligve bold policies are needed to address the mounting ¢osts to our publicly-funded health care
programs and the petsonal toll placed on Canadians with diabetes. The revenue generated from this tax should be
used to promote healthy habits for Canadians.

e o

16-953-6523

;:int&h’ kateadEdiv X
Direct tel: 416-408-7020, Mobi
j @ diuhates oy, Direct Tel: 416-408-7024

Fxec, Asst: Antonella Polera: gntanelia.nole
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Canadian

. 1400-522 University Ave., Toronto, Ont., M5G2R5
D 1IG befes T: (416) 363-2373 F: (416} 408-7117
Ty n 1-RoG-BANTING (2206-8464)

Charitable Number 11883 0744 RRoom

The final issue I want to bring to your attention is the need for a national pharmacare program. Equitable and
timely access to medications is important for the 16 million Canadians with a chromnic condition, including diabetes
and related complications (e.g., cardiovascular disease, stroke, kidney disease, amputation, blindness and mental
iliness). This is because 0% of Canadians with these conditions take at least one prescription drug, and 54% take
four or more.

Since pharmaceuticals administered autside of hospitals are not publiely covered under the Canada Health Act,
Canadians with a chronic disease without public coverage (e.g. social assistance, benefits to seniors, etc.) or private
insurance (employers or other sources) can have high out-of-pocket costs. Out-of-pocket costs are particularly
onerous for people with diabetes: most have catastrophic drug costs (>$1,500 or 3% of individua) annual income).
As a result, many people are not able to adhere to prescribed therapies, compromising their diabetes management
and leaving them vulnerable to complications.

T hope that you will seriously consider these issues at your upcoming meeting and future deliberations. I commit to
have the Canadian Diabetes Association continue to be an empowering partner, Like you, we are determined o
make a real difference in the lives of over 10 million Canadians with diabetes and pre-diabetes. I wisk you all the
best for a successful meeting and invite you to contact me if youa require any additional information or wish to
discuss further,

Sincerely,
h ——
< { e
President and CEG

Canadian Diahetes Association

Direct tel: 416-408-7020, Mobile: 416-953-6523
Fxec, Asst: Antonella Polera: gntonslinpolera@idiahetensy, Divact Tel: 416-308-7024
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Woednesday, January 13, 2016 1:05 PM
To: Foster, Eric Bailey

Subject: FW: please call MLA Eric Faster

Sorry | missed you.. just tried your constit office.

. . s 17
Give me a call anytime on my cell,

Thanks E

From: Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: please call MLA Eric Foster

Debbic Wade

Administrative Co-ordinator
Office of the Minister of Health
Parliament Bui Idings

Victaria, BC .

Ph# 250-953-3547

Fax# 250-356-9587
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

A ]
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:04 PM
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: 1045663 - CARROT QUESICN

Can you pls send him an email with the options, ask for confirmation which one he wants and just copy me

thx

from: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 20156 1:03 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 1045663 - CARROT QUESION

Hey Emile,
If you could see below and let me know if | should send the Minister an email or if you wanted to handle this.

Thanks

From: Simonson, Kathy HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:02 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Cc: Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: 1045663 - CARROT QUESION

Hi Erika:

Program staff have advised they are under a time crunch to get an event together and GCPE has questions on which
option Minister has signed off on. There were options in the DBN for an event and they'd like to know what the Minister
approved so we can ensure the support of GCPE right away.

Thanks sa much,

Kathy Simaonson

Program Coordinator | DU f Deputy Minister's Office / Ministry of Health
5-3 1515 Blanshard 3t, Vicloria BC VBW ICB

Telephone 250 §52-0888

kathy.simonson@aqov.be.ca

Warning: This emad is iniended only for the wse of the individual or grganization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited, If wou have recefved this in error, please telephone or e-mqil the
sender immediately and delele the message.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I A AT

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1.03 PM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Ce: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Micheli, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn,
Anne HLTHEX; Lowe, Tracey HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: HIth Cabinet Items

Belated thanks
E

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HL.TH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:IEX; 3ukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey
HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Hith Cabinet Items

Hi Emile,
Please find attached an updated table of the Health items going to Cabinet in the next month.

*Qur Legislative branch has sent OIC 1044066 Drug Price Regulation - Amending Section 17 to your office for the
Minister’s signature. If this has gone to Vancouver this week for the Minister’s signature then it is possible we might
make the Jan 14" due date to Cab ops and get it on the Jan 27" Cabinet agenda.

if it didn’t get sent over we may need to wait until the following Cabinet. (while program area always like it to go sooner
-it is only necessary that it be approved by Cabinet prior to March 1).

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager Executive Operations | Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Health | P: 250.952.1908 |
C:250.217.3655 | F. 250,952,1909 | andrea.andrachuk{@gov.be.ca

o Please consider the environment before printing this e-mai

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. [t may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emiie HLTHEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:48 PM

To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Fw: CMA Follow up to Globe atticte ~ CHT Proposal
Attachments: Demagraphic Top-Up Transfer F.DOCX

Could you please get correspondence to draft a reply

From: Forbes, Cindy <Cindy.Forbes@cma.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:43 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Mayer, Joseph

Subject: CMA Foliow up to Globe article — CHT Proposal

Dear Mirister Lake,

On behalf of the CMA, | strongly welcomed your comments published in yesterday’s Globe and Mail cancerning federal
funding to support the provision of health care for Canada’s seniors population.

I'm pleased to note that as part of the CMA's initiatives an seniors care, we are recommending that the federal
government implement a demographic-based top-up to the Canada Hezlth Transfer in the next budget.

The CMA shares your concern that as an equal per-capita based transfer, the Canada Health Transfer does not currently
account for population segments with increased health needs, specifically seniors.

Rather than modifying the existing transfer formula, the CMA is proposing an approach that delivers additional funding
to provinces and territories to support meeting the needs of an aging population while raspecting the transfer
arrangement already in place. Put simply, there are no losers.

The CMA commissioned the Con_ference Board of Canada to calculate the amount for the top-up to the Canada Health
Transfer using a needs-based projection. The amount of the top-up for each jurisdiction is based on the projected
increase in health care spending associated with an aging population.

So you are aware, the CMA will be advancing this proposatl as part of the federal budget consultation process. 've
attached a briefing note describing the CMA’s proposal. | welcome your feedback and support of this recommendation.

F ook forward to continuing this dialogue with you as part of the ministerial briefing and reception hosted by CMA and
Doctors of BC in Vancouver next week.

Sincerely,
Cindy Forbes, MD, CCFP, FCFP

President, CMA

NOTICE: This message was intended for a specific recipient(s) and may be confidential. Please notify the sender if you
have received this meassage in error. | MD Management Limited, a CMA wholly owned subsidiary, does not accapt trade
instructions via email.

AVIS . Le présent message est destiné a un/des réciplendaire{s) particulier(s) et peut étre confidentiel. Si vous avez reg 3 of 483
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ASSOCIATION oae B CANADIAN
MEDICALE M &  MEDICAL
CANADIENNE Quuiad® ASSOCIATION

Demographic Top-Up Transfer

ISSUE: How to address differential population aging in a manner that will not create losers among
the provinces and territories.

BACKGROUND

In the 2007 federal budget the government announced that beginning in 2014 all the Canada Health
Transfer {CHT) cash would be distributed on an equal per capita basis. This has had the effect of
creating winnets and losers among the provinces and tetritories, The only jurisdictions to gain in
2014-15 were AB and NT. (§923 million and $7 million respectively).?‘ The largest losses were
expetienced in ON and BC (-346 milkion and $247 million).

In December 2011, the federal government announced that the Josscs would be compounded
beginning in 2017-18 when the CHT escalator will be reduced from 6% to 3% or nominal GDT
growth.” In January 2012 the Council of the Federation struck a Working Group on Fiscal
Arrangements under the leadership of MB Premier Greg Selinger. It reported in July 2012 that over
the 10-year CHT renewal period for 2014-15 to 2023-24 the provinces would receive $36 billion less
in CHT cash then they would have undet the 2007 budget plan with a 6% escalator. Their report
skirted around the gains and losses that would result from the shift to equal per capita funding.’

At their summer 2014 meeting, the Premiers teleased a report prepared by the Conference Board
that examines federal versus provincial/tetritorial fiscal prospects out to 2034-35 under three health
spending scenarios.” Regardless of the scenario, the federal prospects look better than those of the
provinces and tetritories. The Parliamentary Budget Office (PBO) has reached this same finding
repeatedly in its fiscal sustainability reports. Most recently, the PBO has estimated the fiscal gap 1n
light of the recent drop in oil prices and has found that if the price remains low there will be an
exacerbation of 0.2% GDP in the fiscal gap between the federal and sub national governments,
(Fstimated in 2014 at -1,4% and +1.7% respectively).’

Marchildon and Mou have proposed that the CH'T might be allocated on the basis of need, which
they have measured using the age-sex weighting of the expenditure profiles of the Canadian Institute
for Health Information and a measure of geographic dispetsion. The application of this formula
would result in gains to all provinees except Oniaro and Alberta, which would lose $370 million and
$312 million respectively.” Suffice it to say that neither province would be in support of such an
approach.

At thee January 30, 2015 meeting, the Premiers highlighted their aging populations and called on the
federal government “to provide funding in support of provincial and territorial services that enhance
the well-being of Canada’s seniors, while meeting the unique requirements of each province and
territory.”™’

What nught work to address differential aging? it would seem that any tecalculation of the existing
CHT that would take money away from any jurisdictions is a non-startet.

To support the innovation and transformation needed to address these needs, the Canadian
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Medical Association recommends that the federal government deliver additional funding on
an annual basis heginning in 201617 to the provinces and tertitories by teans of a
demographic-based top-up that would be in addition to the CHT. One approach to the
calculation of this transfer 15 to estimate the increased provincial-territorial government health
expenditure that would result from year-to-year changes in the age distribution alone, using the age-
sex profiles of health expenditure that are calculated by the Canadian Insdtute for Health
Information.® The results for 2016 through 2020 are presented in Table 1. For the fiscal year 2016—
17 this top-up would require $1.6 billion in federal investment.

Table 1: Allocation of the federal demographie-based top-up, 201620 ($million)

Jurisdiction 2016 2007 ;208 2019 2020

 British Colurabia

" Nova Scotia 53.6 58.6 623 644 6.6

Newfoundland and Labrador 30.5 136

In conclusion, 1t seems abundantly clear that older jurisdictions will begin to feel the pinch in 2017-
18, if they have not already, and this will likely undermine the solidarity behind the national Medicare

program.

January 8, 2010

! Québec Finances et Economie. Budget 2014-2015. http://www.budget finances.gouv.qc.ca/budget/2014-
2015/enfdocuments/BudgetPlan 1415.pdf. Table £.4 Accessed 02/11/15.

? Department of Finance Canada. Backgrounder on majar transfer renewal. http://www fin.gc.ca/nl1/data/11-
141 l-enp.asp. Accessed 02/10/15.

* Council of the Federation Working Group on Fiscal Arrangements. Assessment of the fiscal impact of the current
federal fiscal proposals. http://www.councilofthefederation.ca/en/component/phocadownload/category/27-
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publications-en?download=16.cof-working-group-on-fiscal-arrangements-report-and-appendices-july Accessad
02/10/15.

* Conference Board of Canada. A difficult road ahead. Canada’s economic and fiscal prospects.
http://www.councilofthefederation.ca/en/featured-publications/384-a-difficult-road-ahead-canada-s-economic-
and-fiscal-prospects Accessed 02/10/15.

* Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer. Fiscal impacts of lower oil prices. http:/fwww.pbo-
dph.ge.caffiles/files/LowilPrices EN.pdf. Accessed 02/10/15.

® marchildon G, Mou H. A needs-based allocation formula for the Canada Health Transfer. Canadian Public Policy
2014; 40(3):209-23.

? Canada’s Premiers. Canada’s Premiers coflaborate on the econorny and call for a better partnership with the

federal government. hitp;//www.councilofthefederation.ca/en/latest-news/79-2015/434-canada-s-premiers-

collaborate-on-the-economy-and-call-for-a-better-partnership-with-the-federal-government. Accessed 02-10/15.

¥ Methods and data source are given in Conference Board of Canada, Federal policy action ta support the health
care needs of Canada’s aging population. https://www.cma.cafAssets/assets-

library/document/en/advocacy/conference-board-rep-sept-2015-embargo-en.pdf. Accessed D1/08/16.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I ]
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:21 PM
Ta: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc Robertson, Derek HiL.TH:EX
Subject: Re: Questions from MLA Simons

Great thx will find out

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:30 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derekk HLTH:EX

Subject; RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thanks Emile 4:30pm on Jan 29th works perfectly for staff. Does MLA Simons have a T/C he’d like to use?
Thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Qffice of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |{: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachyk @gov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:48 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTHIEX
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
Unfortunately lan 21 won't work for staff (Tamil and Warren O’Briain) as they will be in an ali-day conference in
Vancouver with Docs of BC.

We have proposed some other dates that hopefully will work with MLA Simons via T/C

lan 19
Jan 22 inthe am
Jan 29 in the pm.

Please let us know if any of these would work.

Tharnks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations

Cffice of the Deputy Minister 67 of 483



Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

MLA Simons will be here in Vic on lan. 21 - would sometime that day work?

Thanks E

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simans

Hi Emnile,
Yes, staff have provided the below names for the conversation with MLA Simons, Would it be best to work through you
to confirm a time with MLA Simons’ office? if he provides a few options then we can get everyone on a teleconference.

PPH attendance will be:
e  Tamil Kendall - Director, Maternal Health, Public Health Services Branch, Population and Public Health Division
e  250-952-3678, Tamil.Kendali@gov.bc.ca
o Tamil also would like to extend the invite to:
®» Janice Linton, from HSP as she is the Director responsible for PHSA; and
® Melanie Foster, Senior Policy Analyst working on early childhood heaith.

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 {C: 250.217.3655 [email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.bc.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Just checking in on this one ©

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2016 9:42 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing RLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi there!
Any sense of who/when might be able to connect with MLA?

We'd like to have someone from MO participate.

Thanks! £

From: Andrachuk,. AndreaHLTHEX e e
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 3:52 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX

e Onbnmebmm i Mumaals 1M THI W
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Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 J€: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.bc.ca

From: Scheffef, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:56 PM

Ta: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Ce¢t Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Questions from MLA Simons

Hey folks,
Hoping that MBPSD can make someone avaitable for this in the next couple of weeks — could you please advise?
| have asked for more specific info.

Thanks E

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@ieq.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Questions from MLA Simons

Gaod afternoon Emile,

MLA Nicholas Simons has asked me to set-up a call or meeting with MaoH staff regarding questions he has about
children’s hearing aids. Can you please confirm a time this would be possible?

Best regards,

%ﬂéﬂé %l Legislative Assistant)

New Democrat Official Opposition Caucus
T: 250.387-1665 | F: 250.387.4680
elizabeth.parkinson@ieg.bc.ca | www. bendpcaucus.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:31 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Questions from MLA Simons

We have a winner!

Does your office have a t/c line you'd like to use? If not, we can provide one.

From:; Parkinsoen, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:46 AM
Ta: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi Emile,
January 29" at 4:30 pm would work for MLA Simons.
Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Scheffel, £mile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: January 13, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Parkinson@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Unfortunately the relevant staff will be in Vancouver for meetings that day. They have suggested that the following
would work by teleconference — would any of them work for you?

Jan 19
lan 22 in the am
Jan 29 in the pm.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@|eq.be.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Good morning Emile,
MLA Simons wilt be in Victoria on January 21%. Can you piease advise if that date would work for your staff?
Thanks,

Elizabeth

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.cal 70 of 483




Thanks E

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [maitto: Elizabeth. Parkinson@ieqg. be.cal
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 3:01 PM

Fo: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thank you Emile.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca)
Sent: January 4, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Parkinson@leg.be.ca>

Ce: Robertson, Derek BELTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thanks Elizabeth. | have asked staff to indicate availability.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabsth.Parkinson@leg.be.cal
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:5% PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thanks Emile. | believe this is about financial coverage for hearing aids for children. Apparently the Lions Club used to
help families, but is now unable to provide famities that financial assistance.

Elizabeth

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: January 4, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth,Parkinson@leg.be.ca>

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.he.ca>
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi Elizaheth,
wWe'd be happy to set this up.
Is there any more specific info | can pass along to staff to assist them in preparing?

Thanks E

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [maitto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@iea.be.cal
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Questions from MLA Simons

Good afternoon Emile,

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

N O,
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2016 12:29 PM
Ta: Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: please call MLA Eric Foster

Thanks, just an my way back to office

From: Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: please call MLA Eric Foster

Debbie Wade

Administrative Co-ordinator
Office of the Minister of Health
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Ph# 250-95%-3547

Fax?# 250-356-9587
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

N P
From: Scheffel, Emile HETH:EX
Sent: Woednesday, January 13, 2016 12:23 PM
To: Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX
Cc: Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX
Subject: Care Providers
Attachments: Briefing Note - Live in home care January 2016.pdf; Appendix A- Live in home support -
Canada.pdf

As discussed earlier, thanks Doug.

E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednasday, January 13, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Daniel Fontaine

Subject: Re: Who is new CoS?

Thanks will share these with Doug.

From: Daniel Fontaine

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:12 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Who is new CoS?

Emile,
As per your request...here are a couple of documents that may be of use to you.

d.

From: Scheffel, Emile HL.TH:EX [mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January 13, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine@bccare.ca>

Subject: RE: Who is new Co57

Appreciate it

From: Daniel Fontaine [majito: dfontaine@bccare.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:17 AM

Ta: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE; Who is new CaS?

Will get you the briefing note we produced for the Board...| need to track it down. Stand by...

d

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [maifto:Emile. Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: January 13, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine®bccare.ca>

Subject: RE: Who is new CoS?

Do you have a background doc of any kind you can share with me? Doug is going back to his staff.

Thanks £

From: Daniel Fontaine {mailto:dfontaine@bccare.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Who is new CoS?

Ok...will reach out to him now. Thx! 84 of 483



Emile is holding down the fort until the end of the month

From: Daniel Fontaine {mailto:dfontaine@bccare.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: Who is new CoS?

Katy,
Are you still in MTL office? Qr have you moved yet? | have a quick O...and not sure who to direct it to.
d.

Daniel Fontaine

CFO, BC Care Providers Associgtion
73R-4710 Kingsway

Burnaby, BC, WSH4M2
604-736-4233 ext 229

www bocare.ca

@becareproviders

“We've Got You Caovered” — Members of the BCCPA can save on their insurance ond employee benefit plans through our BC Affinity Frogram. To learn
more visit www.hecareaffinity.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I -
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, feonifer HLTH:EX; Stearn,
Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: HIth Cabinet Items

Thanks Derek

From: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:52 AM

T0: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Ce: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH;EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey
HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Hith Cabinet Items

Hey Andrea,
It was sent over with me to Vancouver and | will put it before him after early this afternoon.

Derek

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLUTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:43 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey
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
Minister’s signature. If this has gone to Vancouver this week for the Minister's signature then it is possible we might
rmake the Jan 14" due date to Cab ops and get it on the jan 27" Cabinet agenda.

If it didn’t get sent over we may need to wait until the following Cabinet. {(while program area always like it to go sooner
-it is only necessary that it be approved by Cabinet prior to March 1}).

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager Executive Operations } Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Health | P: 250.952.1308 |
C:250.217.3655 | F: 250.952,1909 | andrea.andrachuk@gov.bc.ca

4 Please consider the enviranment pefore printing this e-mai

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. [t may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, nlease phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
——

- _____________________________________________________________________________________ |
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX )
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX
Cc Plank, Sarah GCPEEX
Subject: Re: Friday

We had already requested partial leave for SAMI. | am waiting to hear from GCPE on timing so that we can properly
schedule the day.

Sarah can we do 97

Original Message
From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Friday

For Friday's event | presumed we were doing this at 9 am as | have a caucus meeting.

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

N —_— T
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Ce: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Questions from MLA Simans

Thanks! Will check

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Berek HLTH:EX

Subject: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi Emile,
Unfortunately Jan 21 won't work for staff (Tamil and Warren Q'Brizin) as they will be in an all-day conference in
Vancouver with Docs of BC.

We have proposed some other dates that hopefully will work with MLA Simons via T/C

lan 19
Jan 22 inthe am
Jan 29 in the pm.

Please let us know if any of these would work.
Thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Qperations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

F: 250.952.1908 [C: 250.217.3655 [email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sant: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE; Questions from MLA Simons

MLA Simons will be here in Vic on jan. 21 — would sometime that day work?

Thanks £

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTHIEX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi Emile,
Yes, staff have provided the below names for the conversation with MLA Simans. Would it be best to wark through you

to confirm a time with MLA Simons’ office? if he provides a few options then we can get everycne on a teleconference. 88 of 483
C



Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 250.852.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea andrachuk @gov.be.ca

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

Hi therel
Any sense of who/when might be able to connect with MLA?
wWe'd like to have someone from MO participate.

Thanks! E

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 3:52 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions frorm MLA Simans

Thanks Emile,

Will do. It wilf be helpful to know what they are asking in order to determine who would be on the cali. Guessing it is
MSP coverage.

Thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 [C: 250,217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc: Robertsen, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Questions from MLA Simons

Hey folks,
Hoping that MBPSD can make someone available for this in the next couple of weeks ~ could you please advise?
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Good afterncon Emile,

MLA Micholas Simons has asked me to set-up a call or meeting with MoH staff regarding questions he has about
children’s hearing aids. Can you please confirm a time this would be possible?

Best regards,

W O ipwhinden | Legistative Assistant|

New Democrat Official Opposition Caucus
T:250.387-1665 { F: 250.387.4680
elizabeth.parkinson@leg.be.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX

Sent: Waednesday, fanuary 13, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: FPT Health Ministers’ Meeting in Vancouver

For the breakfast — could you please find out if DM can attend?

Thanks E

From: David Granovsky [mailto:daranovsky@cha-aiic.cal
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:50 AM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: FPT Health Ministers' Meeting in Vancouver

Dear Ms. Jukes:

Thank you for letting us know.

We will likely send Minister Lake and the Deputy Minister the document via e-maii prior to the meetings.
Best,

David

David Granovsky
Manager of Government Relations | Gestionnaire des refations gouvernementales
Public Affairs and Member Engagement | Affaires publiques et pariicipation des membres

Canadian Nurses Association | Association des infirmigres et infirmiers du Canada
613-237-2158 Ext. 525 | 1-800-361-8404 | Cell/Cellulaire : 613-697-7487

Fax §13-237-3520

50 Driveway, Ottawa, ON K2P 1E2

daranovsky@cna-alic.ca | www.cna-atic.ca

facebook.com/CNA-AIIG | twitter. com/canadanurses | youfube com/CNAVideos

Help drive #PrimaryHealthCare innovations + solutions at our 2016 convention. Call for
abstracts now open! Submission deadline is soon.

Transmettez les innovations et solution en matiére de #PrimaryHealthCare a notre congrés en 2016. Appel de
résumes maintenant lancé/ Date limite bientét.

——y

From: iukes, Shaina HLTH:EX [mailto:Shaina JJukes@gov.be.cal
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 4:49 PM

To: David Granovsky <dgranovsky@cna-aiic.ca>

Ce: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX <Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca>
Subject: FW: FPT Health Ministers' Meeting in Vancouver

Good afternnan Navid We are <titl waiting to confirm Minister E ake< avaitahilitv. wanld voii be able to follow un with
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Minister of Health | PO Box 8050 5tn Prov Govt Victoria, BC VEW ZE2

From: David Granovsky [mailto:dgrancvsky@cna-aiic.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 1:15% PM

To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: FPT Health Ministers' Meeting in Vancouver

Dear Ms. Merrifield:
My name is David Granovsky, Manager of Government Relations for the Canadian Nurses Association {CNA).

Can you please let us know what is the best way to share a one-page backgrounder that CNA s preparing for the
upcoming FPT Health Ministers’ Meeting in Vancouver later on this month. It would be ideal if the document could be
distributed to those the Ministers and their staff that will be attending the meeting.

Is it safe to presume that Minister Lake will be chairing the meeting? If so, would he be able to share our document with
his colieagues before the meeting?

Have a pleasant day.
Sincerely,
David Granovsky

David Granovsky
Manager of Government Relations | Gestionnaire des relations gouvernementales
Public Affairs and Member Engagement | Affaires publiques et participation des membres

Canadian Nurses Asscciation | Association des infirmiéres et infirmiers du Ganada
613-237-2159 Ext. 525 | 1-800-361-8404 [ Cell/Cellulaire : 613-687-7487

Fax 613-237-3520

5C Driveway, Ottawa, ON K2P 1E2

dgrancvsky@cna-aiic.ca | www.cna-giic.ca

facebook.com/CNA-ANC | twitter.com/canadanurses | voutube.com/CNAVideos

Help drive #PrimaryHealthCare innovations + solutions at our 2016 convention. Call for
abstracts now open! Submission deadline is soon.

Transmettez les innovations et solution en matiére de #PrimaryHealthCare & notre congrés en 2016. Appel de
résumés maintenant lancé! Date limite bientdt.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

R ———
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:.00 AM
To: Patlievre, Tricia HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation: Ministers-only Briefing hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC (new details)

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:55 FM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation: Ministers-only Briefing hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC (new details)

This the one you're looking for?

From: Grandmaison, Audrey [mailto:Audrey.Grandmaisen@cma.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:57 PM

Fa: Minister, HLTH HLTH;EX

Subject: Invitation: Ministers-only Briefing hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC (new details)

Dear Minister Lake,

The Canadian Medical Association (CMA) and Doctors of BC invite yau to a private briefing for health ministers on the
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
and Doctors of BC President Dr. Charles Wehb will provide considerations from the provincial medical association
perspective, Ministers will have the opportunity to discuss these recommendations with the CMA and Doctors of BC.

Following the ministers-only briefing meeting, the CMA and Doctors of BC invite you to join us for a reception with our
local membership and local elected officials later that day. Details for both events are further below.

Ministers-only Briefing on the CMA’s Recommendations

Date: January 20, 2016
Time: 4:30pm to 5:30pm
Location: English Bay Room, Hyatt Regency, 655 Burrard Street, Vancouver

Invitation-only Reception hosted by CMA and Doctors of BC
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Dr. Cindy Forbes

President

GareRieMadisal Association
President

Doctors af BC
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NOTICE: This message was intended for a specific recipient(s) and may be confidential. Please notify the
sender if you have received this message in error.

AVIS : Le présent message est destiné 4 un/des récipiendatre(s) particulier(s) et peut &tre confidentiel. Si vous
avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser 'expéditeur.

95 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

i
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:45 AM
Ta: Docs Pracessing HLTH:EX
Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: CFAX: Babul - concussion legislation

OK, thank you

From: Docs Processing HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:39 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Merrifieid, Katy PREM:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: CFAX:; Babul - concussion legislation

Hi Emile:

Staff have advised that they will need an extension to late next week for this BN as it requires more extensive
work. Please confirm this is ok.

Thanks so much,

Kathy Simonson

Pragram Coordinator | DPU | Deputy Minister's Office / Ministry of Health
5-3 1574 Blanshard St, Victoria BC VBW 3C8

Talephone 250 952-0828

kathy. simonsoni@gov.be.ca

Warning: This emiail is infended only for the use of the individual or orgaiization to whom it s addressed. It may contain information tat is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone eise is strirtly prohibited. If you have vecelved this in ervor, piease teleplone or e-mail the
sender immediately and delele the message.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 9:31 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HETHIEX

Cc: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: CFAX: Babul - concussion legislation

That would be terrific, thanks Andrea.

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 9:26 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Dotcs Processing BLTH:EX
Subject: CFAX: Babui - concussion legisiation

Hi Emile,
Just wanting to confirm that you are looking for a BN on concussion iegislation to update the Minister {rather than a
briefing). Staff have asked me for a due date, would mid-week be reasonable?
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Ta: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
Cc: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Barnes, Renee A HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: CFAX: Babui - concussion legisiation

Shouid be no problem, Emile - we did quite a bit of work on this when Moira Stillwell put forward her private
member’'s bill a few years ago.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

Frem: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX
Cc: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: CFAX: Babul - concussion legistation

Is it possible we can'give MTL ar update of options neéxt week?
Thanks E

From: tho@gov.he.ca {mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 11:37 AM
Subject: CFAX: Babui - concussion legislation

CFAX (Victoria)
CFAX Pamela McCall
05-Jan-2016 11:06

Copyright

INO...

This e-mrail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistribuling,
sclling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employce of the Province whao is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No attachment ©

Scheffel, Emnile HLTHEX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:29 AM
Phanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

RE: For Direction; FINHA Event

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: For Direction: FNHA Event

Good morning Minister — the attached FNHA event to anngunce the establishment of the first ever FNHA Chair in Heart
Health and Wellness has been set for the 217 (while you are in HMM) at St. Paul’s. Ok to offer t¢ MJR or member?

Thanks :D s.17
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 13:12 AM

Plank, Sarah GCPEEX; Heinze, Laura R GCPEEX; Thistle-Walker, Cariene GCPEEX
Dhanowa, Pamon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HETH:EX

Talk radio - smoking cessation - Jan 22

Got asked to see if we could have MTL do some radio on the 22™ regarding smoking cessation enhancements,

We would need to get his buy-in first, but might be able to fit in 1 or 2.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

- R
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:09 AM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX
Cc: Andrachuk, Angrea HLTH:EX: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: RE:TB - Jan 19

Thank you very much for making this happen.
He's scheduled to be at the Convention Centre until 3, so we can probably get him back to PVQ for 3:15.

E

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Ce: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19

TBS now has us last on the agenda at 3:30, however they have advised that sametimes items can move guickly. Not sure
how far Minister needs to travel to get to PYO but would be optimal if he could be there early

Let me know if you have any questions
Jen

5ent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone an the Rogers network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:55 AM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: 7B - Jan 19

Thank youl

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:55 AM
To.: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: 7B - Jan 19

Manijit has requested we go last at 3:30. Will let you know once TBS confirms this

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone on the Rogers network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:04 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Terrific thx
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From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent; Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTHEX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Jen, could you ask them about 3:30?
Thanks again...

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB ~ Jan 19

Thanks so much Emile

Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corporate Services
Office of the Assaciate Deputy Minister, Carporate Services | Ministry of Health

Warning  This ernai? is intended oaly for the use of the individual ar amganization to whont it Is addressed Bt may contgin information that is privileged or canfidential Ary distribution, gisclosure. copying,

or gther uss by anyone else is stectly profibited, I you have received this in error, please tefephane or & -mail the seader immediztely and delete the message.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:57 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject; Re: TB - Jan 19

Sounds good -- will leave this with Shaina to work out.

Thanks! E

From: Micheil, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:56 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

S50 would he be seeking leave between 1:30-3:30?

Am thinking maybe we couid see if we could be 1% up at 1 or up at 3:30/47

Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corporate Services
Cffice of the Associate Deputy Minister, Corporate Services | Ministry of Health

Warming: This emall is intended only for the use of the indhidual ar organization to whorm it is addrassed It may contatn infarmation that {5 privileged or contio:

ar other use by anyone elsa is strictly prahibited. I you have recaived this in ervor, Please talephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Micheli, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

sl Arty aisteit

fon, disclosurs, £opying.
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Emile,

~ if we can get on first on the agenda would that help? |s there a particular time he is available between 1-5 that we could
work with TBS ¢n? '

Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corporate Services
Cffice of the Assaciate Deputy Minister, Corporate Services | Ministry of Health

Waming: This email i¢ jntended only #or the ise of the ingividual or orgamization to whom it is addrassed. it may contain information that is privieged or confidential Any distribution, disclosure, cogng,
o other ise iy anyorie etea is stvichy prohibited If you Bave recofved this ta emon, please teleahone of 8-mafl the sender immediately and delets the message.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HL.TH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

FYl fen and Andrea — Shaina is submitting 2 leave request from TB which is indeed now from 110 5.

From: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Yup this is a problem.

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourahie Terry Lake

Minister of Health | PO Box 3050 $tn Prov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 3&2
Fhone: 250-953-3547] Fax: 250-356-9587 ] Hith.Heolth@gov.bc.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HUTH:EX

Sent; Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: TB - Jan 19

Hi there,

Puring capital briefing earlier, Manijit said the item is scheduled for 1-5 —just checking in as we have 5-1 booked in
MTL's calendar, with other commitments in the afternoon.

Could you please confirm?

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Erom:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject;

Sensitivity:

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 940 AM

Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Gill, Manjit PSSG:EX; Chan-Kent, Marissa PSSGEX
Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Fatality at Vic MH Centre

Confidential

Just FY!, we're advised that a client was found unresponsive in detox last night in Victoria (lccated in Eric Martin
Pavilion, 5™ floor). He was pronounced dead 1:4Q this morning. While detox is far alcohel clients, there was a container
found near him. No indication yet what the container might have contained.

VIHA's protection services started CPR, BCAS and Vic PD arrived and continued CPR to no avaii. Police are investigating
and we presume Coroner will befis involved.

There is some checking for substances on clients coming into detox, but it isn’t a full cavity search.

Wilt tet you know if we get any more info.

£
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:22 AM
To: McCormick, Erika MLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Phone Call

thix

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:22 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Phone Call

Hey Emile,

Sarah Plank callad for youl
Thanks

Erika McCormick,

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Email: Hlth.minister@gov.bc.ca/ Phone: 2509533547
PO Box 9050 Sta Prov Govt Victoria BC VW 9E2
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: NEW FOI Request: December Calendar - Due January 27

Mind printing for me?

From: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:11 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Craib, Patrick MTIC:EX; HLTH FQOI Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: NEW FOI Request: December Calendar - Due January 27

Good morning,
Request has come in for the Minister’s calendar for the menth of December.

Only submit one copy of the recards with harms identified using adebe tools (highlights or sticky note} and do not
identify standard severing.

Please submit to Patrick Craib (and cc FOI Ops) by end of day January 27.

Many thanks, Patty

From: Carroll, Scott MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:24 AM

To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: December records for Calendars / Briefing Notes / Directly Awarded Contracts

Hey Patty:

Can you please send out the notice to all divisions to gather and send the records for these monthiy files. The applicant
has gone back to the monthiy farmat so this will oniy be for December.

Thanks,
Scott Carroll

Team Lead | Information Access Qperations | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 356-7349 | e: scott.carroll@®gov.bc.ca m: PO Box 9569, 5tn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

: INFORMATION

Brinsir  ACCESS OPERATIONS

COLUMBIA 5 oRANCH SHAMLO SERVICEN 66

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information. You may not disclose, use, distribute, or copy this message or

attachment in any way without permission from the sender. If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and
any attachments.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

_—— I
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Ce: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCarmick, Erika HLTH:EX; Roberison, Derek HLTH:EX:
Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Brief request - ADTI

Thanks — 1 MTL is good with briefings Tues morning so let’s do this then.
And let’s chat during our touchbase today about what else tould go in there.

£

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCorrnick, Erika HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damaon HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Brief request - ADTT

Thanks Emile,
Will do

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1208 |€: 250.217.3655 jemail: andrea.andrachuk @gov.he.ca

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent;: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:22 AM

To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc! Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Subject: Brief request - ADTI

Morning,
MTL has requested a briefing on the attached DBN.

{ understand this is time sensitive — | have asked him for green light to add some briefings next Tuesday morning now
that TB is in the afternoon.

Thanks E

106 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
[

__
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Update

Sorry — between 9:30 and 10:30 if possible.

From: Scheffe], Emiie HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:33 AM
Ta: Hughes, Doug 1 HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Update

For sure Doug — want to give me a calf between 9:30 and 11?

From: Hughes, Doug 1 HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:32 AM
Ta: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Update

Hi Emile, | talked to Katy last Friday about this file. As you can see below 522

time to discuss today?

From; 522 _ [maiito:32?
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 7:45 PM
To: Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Update

I still expect an official response from the Health Minister. 522
8.22

would like some follow up. Do you have

If I don't

receive a responée the assumptiozi is that following our meeting nothing was done.

Thanks for the call today. I will get back to you with a time in early February.

~ Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS nctwork.
From: Hughes, Doug ] HLTH:EX

- Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:07 AM

. To:s22

. Subject: Update

. Hi.s22  Iwasin the meeting with the Minister. On December 1. I am currenily in Kelowna but should have
- time for a call later this afternoon. I would also like to hear from you what you are hearing from Fraser Health.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, fJanuary 13, 2016 8:30 AM
To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Direction - Tuesday, Jan. 19

Hey —if he doesn't respond, could you piease run this request by him before he goes into cahinet?
Thanks E

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:18 AM -

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Direction - Tuesday, Jan. 19

Minister,

We learned yesterday afterncon that Treasury Board has been rescheduled for 1:00-5:00 PM next Tuesday, so that it
now conflicts with your panel at the Tech Summit.

We are looking to have your TB item moved to 3:30 pm so that you can do both.
Assuming we're successful, may we use the morning for briefing time?

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

e
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:25 AM
To: Poitievre, Tricia HLTH:EX
Cc Marr, Ann HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Health Ministers' Meeting Materials

Thanks, 've added fo his ipad and let him know.

E

From: Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 6:29 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Health Ministers' Meeting Materials

Hi Emile,

Please see attached a draft FPT HMM e-hinder. Please note — we are still reviewing the content provided today by
Health Canadz and so may have some adjustments to the BC Program Notes included in the e-binder. However, we
wanted t¢ make sure you had a draft as early as possible.

Thanks,
Tricia

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 5:04 PM

To: Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Cc: Marr, Ann HETH:EX

Subject: RE: Health Ministers' Meeting Materials

Great, thanks!

From: Poitievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 5:03 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Marr, Ann HUTH:EX

Subject: Health Ministers’ Meeting Materials

Hi Emile,
Please find attached the following materials for the Minister in preparatian for the Thursday briefing:

* At aGlance Agenda

« Conference information e-binder (this includes the itinerary)
¢ Jan 20 - PT HMM e-binder

Health Canada has just sent out the full package of briefing documents, so we will send a binder for the FPT day early
tomorrow. We have requested materials on the separate meetings the Minister is attending (CFNU, CMA, e-cigarettes)

and will add those to the e-binders as soon as they are received.

For the e-binders, he can navigate through the documents using bookmarks. We're also happy to pull out individual 109 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, january 13, 2016 8:25 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: Health Ministers’ Meeting Materials

I've now added the FPT e-binder as well, please remember to sync.

E

From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 5:07 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Updated: Health Ministers' Meeting Materials

Minister,
The following are now on your iPad for Thursday’s briefing.
e Ata Glance Agenda {attached)

= Conference Information e-binder (gttached ~ this includes the itinerary)
e jan 20~ PT HMM e-binder (Not attached — 270 pages)

Health Canada has just sent out the full package of briefing documents, so we will get a binder for the FPT day early

tomorrow,

IGR have requested materials on the separate meetings {CFNU, CMA, e-cigarettes} and wili add those to the e-binders as

soon as they are received.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

P

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:22 AM
To; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH.EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Ce: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX;

Dhanowa, Damon HETH:EX
Subject; Brief request - ADTI
Attachments: s.13
Morning,

MTL has requested a briefing on the attached DBN,

1 understand this is time sensitive — | have asked him for green light to add some briefings next Tuesday morning now
that TB is in the afternoon.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
L

Subject:

Morning,

MTL advised that we can go ahead with planning announcement of the Centre for Palliative Care money for February.

Scheffel, Emile HLTH;EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:19 AM

Plank, Sarah GCPEEX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Dhanowa, Damon HLTHEX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; lukes, Shaina HLTHEX;
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Hospice funding & AVED event

Carlene, did you have any luck with AVED on a potential event for the healthier drinking money?

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffe!, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 8:07 AM
To: ‘Afrah, Kadijo (MOHLTC)'
Cc: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTHIEX
Subject: RE: Discussion re: e-cigarette issues

517 .17
{'lt be there personally as well as our EA Derek Robertson
Thanks E

From: Afrah, Kadijo (MOHLTC) [mailto:Kadijo.Afrah@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:13 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Discussion re; e-cigaretie issues

Hi Emile- ok that will work. 1 will get back to you on the location.

Are you able to pravide me the contact information of the staffer who will be accompanying your Minister? Just so that
our staff person can keep in touch with them.

Thanks,

Kadijo Afrah

Scheduler and Office Manager

Office of the Hon Dipika Dameria

Associate Minister of Health and Long Term Care {Long Term Care and Wellness}

11" Floor, Hepburn Block
80 Grosvencr Street
Toronto, ON M7A 2C4
Tel: 416-212-3180

Fax: 416 326 1571

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mallto:Emile, Scheffel@agov.be.cal
Sent; January-11-16 2:04 PM

To: Afrah, Kadijo (MOHLTC)

Cc: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Discussion re: e-cigarette issues

Hi Kadijo,
Could we have the ministers huddle for about 15 minutes immediately folfiowing the press conference?
MTL and possibly the others will need to make their way to a third-party event at 4:30.

Thanks E

From: Afrah, Kadijo (MOHLTC) [mailtg:Egdijd.Afrah@ontario.ca| 113 of 483
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We are also trving to coordinate the meeting with the Ministers of Health from Manitoba and Nova Scotia. So please let
me know if there is some way we can tentatively hold a time after the P/T Press Conference and before the All
Delegates Evening Reception on the 207 {so from 3:45pm- 6pm}.

Please iet me know if that might work.

Thank you,

Kadijo Afrah
Scheduler and Office Manager

Office of the Hon Dipika Damerla
Associate Minister of Health and Long Term Care {Long Term Care and Wellness)

11" Floor, Hepburn Block
&0 Grosvenar Streetf
Toronto, ON M7A 2C4
Tel: 416-212-3180

Fax: 416 326 1571

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca]
Sent: January-08-16 6:13 PM

To: Afrah, Kadijo (MOHLTC)

Cc: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Subject: Discussion re: e-cigarette issues

Helle Kadijo,
| connected with Minister Lake regarding your office’s request for a conversation around e-cigarette issues.

Our suggestion is that we try and have the parties touch base during the FPT at a time that works for everyone ~
unfortunately we can’t guarantee Minister Lake's availability at 3:30 pm on the 20™,

if the touchbase doesn’t come together, we'll be happy to facilitate contact between staff as foliow-up.
Thanks E

Emile Scheffet

Ministerial Assistant fo the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: {250} 953-3547

Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

_
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:56 AM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19
Thank youl

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:55 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19

Manijit has requested we go last at 3:30. Will let you know ance TBS confirms this

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Scheffel, Emife HLTH:EX

Sent; Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:04 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB ~ Jan 19

Terrific thx

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:04 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19

Yes | have sent this to Manjit to connect with TBS. Will keep posted.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer HL.TH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Jen, could you ask them about 3:30?
Thanks again...

From: Micheil, Jenﬁi'féfuﬁLTH:.E.ﬁ.(

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: T8 - Jan 19

Thanks so much Emile

Jennifer Michell
Manager, Corporate Services
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To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX
Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: T8 - Jan 19

Sounds good -- will ieave this with Shaina to work out.

Thanks! E

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:56 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

So would he he seeking leave between 1:30-3:307
Am thinking maybe we could see if we could be 1% up at 1 or up at 3:30/4?

Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corporate Services
Office of the Assaciate Deputy Minister, Corporate Services | Ministry of Health

Warning: Thic email is intended only for the vse of the individual &r erganization to wham Jt is addressad. It may contain imformation that is pravileged or confidentiat Any aistribution, disclasure, copying,
oF oifar wse by dnyone afse is strichly protibited IF you havs received this in erron. please tefophone or e-mad the sender immediatel and delete the message.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

He's tied up 2-3 pm, not including travel time.

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Janvary 12, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HI.TH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Emila,

if we can get on first on the agenda would that help? Is there a particular time he is available between 1-5 that we could
work with TBS on?

Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corparate Services
Office of the Associate Deputy Minister, Corporate Services | Ministry of Health

Waming: This email is intended anly for the use of the individus! or orgenization (o whom it is addréssed. [t may contam information that s privilaged or confidential Any distribution, disclosure, copying,
or other use by anyone alse is steictly prohibited. Ifyou have recotved tHiS in ervor, please telephana or e-mail the sender immediately and deinte the message.

From: Scheffel, Emiie HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

FYl len and Andrea — Shaina is submitting a leave request from TB which is indeed now from 1 to 5.
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Shaing Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Terry Lake

iinister of Health | PO Bax 9050 Stn Prov Govt Victaria, BC VEBW 9E2
Fhone; 250-953-3547 Fax: 250-356-9587 Hith.Health@qov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andtrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: TB - Jan 19

Hi there,

During capital briefing earlier, Manjit said the item is scheduled for 1-5 —just checking in as we have 9-1 booked in
MTL's calendar, with cther commitments in the afternoon.

Could you please confirm?

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:08 AM

Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Fw: CKNW Online: First responders in B.C. to get access to life-saving drug that treats
fentanyi-related overdoses

FY1, this is incorrect -- reporter misinterpreted. Nasal spray not yet available in Canada.

We are however broadening first responder access to naloxone, announcement coming soon.

From: the@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:06 AM
Subject: CKNW Online: First responders in B.C. to get access to life-saving drug that treats fentanyl-related overdoses

CKNW Online

13-Jan-2016 07:06

Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any emplovee of the Province who is not authorized to access the

material is prohibited.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:01 AM

To: Milis, Shane LASS:EX

Ce: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Media request - VS - mental health beds

I don't think so. They're saying more beds needed, we're saying we agree and here's our plan,

From: Mills, Shane

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 6:55 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX: Dhanowa, Damon MHLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Media request - VS - mental health beds

Hi E
Now that we've seen story is there any changes to response/messages?

Thanks
Shane

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca)

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Mills, Shane <Shane.Mills@leg-bc.ca>

Cc: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.be.ca>; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
<Derek.Robertson@gov.bic.ca>

Subject: Media request - VS - mental health beds

V5 is working on a piece on mental heaith, related to Riverview and the need for services.

The response below is pretty long but | think necessarily so given the complexity of the issues.

E

Topic: Miental health:

I am working on a story about one of the suspected fentanyl deaths in Vancouver. The mother of the victim says the
mental health system failed her son {who had depression, anxiety and schizophrenia) because he was wait listed at
several treatment centres.

Funderstand the ministry can’t speak to individual cases, but one thing that has come out of this is that the mother and
several agencies, including the BC Schizophrenia Society, say that the new Riverview plans do not include enough lang
term care beds. The latest estimate from the society is that more than 400 mental health patients are wait listed for
treatment in Vancouver Coastal Health alone.

S0 my initial questions are:

What is the ministry’s take on what the demand is for mental health illness in B.C.? IE: How many patients are estimate% 9 of 483
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Also, the number of mental health beds being added at Riverview is very confusing. The Schizophrenia Society is saying
it's only 17 beds but the ministry says 105. if you could please help sort this out | would be grateful. Thanks!!

Proposed response:

First off, 1I'd like to just make sure that we are talking about similar beds — white we obviously do not know the specifics
of this patient or where he may have been waitlisted, we need to differentiate between long-term care beds (such as
Connolly Lodge at the Riverview Grounds) and what are generaily considered treatment beds, as these are usually not
the same thing. Treatment is usuvally for a short period of time, to aliow a patient to stabilize and then move into more
community based care, whereas long-term care beds are for the smaller segment of the poputation that needs more
intensive, long-term treatment and rehabilitation.

I'm also not able to comment on the Schizophrenia Society’s numbers, as we do not know where they are sourced.
However, from initial inquiries into treatment wait lists in VCH, the number is much lower = in the range of 50 to 100
individuals for those waiting for long term treatment and rehabilitation beds . However, as these are their numbers and
information, you'd need to contact them for further details.

All that said, we do absolutely agree that there is the need for more mental health and substance use beds in the
province — that is why in 2013 we committed to creating an additional 500 beds throughout the province in regional
health authorities by 2017 — these beds at Riverview are just one component of that. Others include the new Joseph
and Rosalie Segal Centre in Vancauver, which will open to patients in 2017, and plans for a 75-bed mental health and
substance use facility at Royal Columbian Haospital to open in 2019.

However, our focus is not to lock peopte away in institutions, but to connect them to the right type of mental health and
substance use care in their community. Clinical experts and evidence have shown that patients do better when they are
well-connected with family and other support systems in their home communities. This is why we've focused much of
the new investment in our mentai health action plan in community-focused treatment and outreach teams.

It's impartant to remember that tertiary mental health facilities, like the Centre for Mental Health and Addiction soon
be relocated to the Riverview lands, are not intended to provide life-long care to patients, but rather to stabilize them
to a point where they can be transitioned to rehabilitation and recovery services. Last year we opened 14 new rehab
and recovery beds — for a total of 40 beds offering these services on the Riverview lands — and committed $20 million
in additional health authority annuat funding to services like community outreach teams.

These evidence-based teams, like the Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) teams, allow mental heaith and substance
use patients ta live in the community, close to friends and family, instead of heing institutionalized. They provide
ongoing, often lifelang suppart to clients with severe mental itiness, such as schizophrenia, and substance use problems.
Evary health region in the province is now benefitting from ACT and other community outreach teams, with
Vancouver's five ACT teams serving up to 420 clients.

Since 2001, we have increased community mental health beds in B.C. by 128 per cent, with 6,311 additional new beds
{from 4,940 beds in 2001/02 to 11,616 beds as of March 2015}. We've also increased community substance use beds by
195 per cent, with 1,708 new beds since 2003 (from 874 beds in 2002/03 to 2,582 beds as of March 2015}, And we
continue to invest in mental health and substance use services with over $1.42 billion a year going to educate, prevent
and treat people with mental iliness and substance use.

We know we can’t meet the needs of patients alone. We need to continue to work with our partners — our service
providers, health authorities, police and the community — to provide the right care to each patient.

In regards to your questions about the number of beds being added at Riverview, before 2014, the Burnaby Centre for
Mental Health and Addiction had 88 beds, including some acute stabilization beds. in December 2014, 26 of the acute
stabilization beds were moved to the Brookside and Hillside facilifies on the Riverview grounds. The Centre for Mental
Health and Addiction Facility Replacement Project will eventually see the remaining beds at Burnaby transitioned to thel 20 of 483



Key Messages — Fentanyl Overdoses
Dec. 2015

e B.C. has seen an increase in illicit drug-related deaths where fentanyi
is also detected.

¢ The BC Coroners Service, regional health authorities and police have
issued warnings that there could be heroin or other street opioids
circulating that contain fentanyl.

¢ Provincial Health Officer, Dr. Perry Kendall, has asked health care
workers to be on the lookout for potential overdoses, and BCCDC runs
a surveillance and early warning network with provincial health
partners to issue alerts about adulterants such as fentanyl in the ilticit
drug market.

« Vancouver Coastal Health, the Vancouver Police Department and the
BCCDC have collaborated on.a Know Your Source, a public service
campaign to raise awareness on the importance of being drug smart
and provide education on the dangers of fentanyl.

« Provincial partners also developed towardtheheart.com to pravide
information and resources about harm reduction to health
professionals, advocates and members of the public and to help
people find a harm reduction site.

» While we always advise against the use of illicit drugs, if people do
take illicit drugs, we encourage them to make a ptan and make sure
someone can call 911 at the first sign of distress; use sterile syringes
and inject slowly with a small amount at first; do not mix with other
substances or aicohol, and use supervised injection services such as
Insite when possible.

» We aiso encourage people who may be at risk of an opioid overdose to
seek out take-home naloxone training and kits as a precautionary
measure.
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If asked about BC's Response
e B.C. has initiatives in place to reduce misuse of prescription opioids,
but that is only a part of the problem.

« Our response to the situation in the health care system focuses on
harm reduction, as much of the fentanyl seen on the streets is illicitly
manufactured overseas, rather than from misdirected prescription
drugs.

¢ B.C. funds harm reduction programs and services inciuding needle
distribution and collection, opioid substitution treatment, supervised
injection services, and B.C.'s Take Home Naloxone program.

o Naloxone is a safe medication that can reverse the effects of an
overdose of an opioid drug, such as heroin, morphine, fentanyl or
oxycodone.

e Since 2012, people who use opicids and have overdose response
training can receive “take home” naloxone kits at no cost. Training and
kits are available at more than 92 sites across B.C.

o Since its launch, the program has shown effectiveness at saving lives
— more than 260 opioid drug overdoses have been reversed.

¢ Approximately, 3,000 kits have been distributed to people who use
opioids, and more than 4,500 people have been trained to administer
Naloxone, including people who use opiocids, their friends and family,
and service providers.

» As well Royal Iniand Hospital in Kamloops, in collaboration with the
Harm Reduction Program, is conducting a pilot project to provide
Naloxone kits to patients at risk of overdosing. Nanaimo Regional
General Hospital's ER also began making naloxone kits available to
patients at risk of overdosing this year.

» B.C. also has one of the strongest prescription drug monitoring
systems in Canada. This system includes:
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o PharmaNet, a world class system that keeps track of
prescription claims so prescribing patterns can be evaluated;

o The Restricted Claimant Review program, which registers
certain PharmaCare patients to stop them from abusing the
system,;

o The Duplicate Prescription Program, also known as the
Controlled Prescription Program, run by the B.C. College of
Physicians and Surgeons. This program requires doctors to
prescribe certain narcotics, such as opioids like OxyNEOQ, to be
prescribed using a special security prescription pad that cannot
be easily copied.

o The College of Physicians and Surgeons also runs the
Prescription Review Program, which performs reviews for
specific high-risk drugs. The college uses this information to
educate doctors on prescribing patterns and areas for potential
concern;

o The Ministry of Health's Provincial Academic Detailing (PAD)
program offers education to health professionals regarding
prescribing practices. It recently offered a module to doctors,
pharmacists and other health professionals on opioids for non-
cancer pain patients.

¢ Both pharmacists and doctors have professional practice standards
through their regulatory colleges when it comes to certain drugs -
like opioids — that are more susceptible to non-medical or other
problematic uses.

e Pharmacists may refuse to fill prescriptions based on suspected
non-medical use or other professional practice standards.

e in 2013, for example, pharmacists documented 697 refusals in
PharmaNet based on concerns about probiematic use.
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P C@ﬁ@gﬁ
CORE MESSAGING
Updated: September 2015 Ministry of Health

FIRST NATIONS AND ABORIGINAL HEALTH

e Government is committed to working with our partners to
improve the health and wellness of First Nations and Aboriginal
children, families and communities.

o The 2007 Tripartite First Nations Health Plan outlined joint work
among the First Nations Health Authority, Health Canada, and
the BC Ministry of Health.

e Work completed to date includes:

o developing the First Nations and Aboriginal Mental
Wellness and Substance Use Plan to help with regional
and local planning;

o implementing the First Nations Panorama project to
gain access to health information for service providers;
and,

o supporting 44 new nurse practitioners in Aboriginal
communities as part of the NP4BC program. The nurse
practitioners are being placed Aboriginal communities,
from Burnaby, to Hope, the Cranbrook Ktunaxa Nation
Council, Revelstoke, Sicamous, Prince George, Old
Masset and many more.

o The safe sleep and Aboriginal Doula initiative provide
culturally relevant and appropriate information to new
Aboriginal mothers, and the oral health strategy aims to
improve the oral health of Aboriginal children, teens,
and their caregivers. Aboriginal Healthy Living Activities
promote health and wellness through physical activity,
healthy eating, healthy pregnancy and respecting
tobacco training, using a ‘train the trainer’ model to
reach communities. This initiative is delivered with the
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support of our partners, through the Aboriginal Sport,
Recreation and Physical Activity Partners Council, with
approximately 260 Aboriginal leaders trained for 2014-
15 delivering health and wellness initiatives to
approximately 7,300 community participants.

¢ Gathering Our Voices is an annual youth conference hosted by
our partners at the BC Association of Aboriginal Friendship
Centres, which brings together approximately 1,500 youth
annually. Through this avenue, youth participate in healthy
living workshops, education opportunities and career planning.

o |n addition to this provincial-level work, Aboriginal health
programs developed by regional health authorities in
partnership with Aboriginal partners work to increase cultural
competency, respect and trust within our health care system.
For example:

o Aboriginal patient advocates (‘liaisons’/navigators)
employed by regional health authorities help families
connect with heaith care professionals {o access
culturally safe care.

o Two cultural safety coordinators were hired by Island
Health to go into communities to enhance capacity to
deliver culturally appropriate services to Aboriginal
people.

o All health authorities are looking at advancing cultural
safety practices including Island Health’s new online
cultural safety training and Interior Health’s new
Aboriginal human resources plan to support a culturally
competent workforce.

o All health authorities participate in the San’yas Cultural
Safety training. For example, 471 Northern Health staff
and 347 Fraser Health staff took indigenous cultural
safety training in the 2014/15 fiscal year; indigenous
cultural safety training is now also mandatory for all
FNHA staff, Northern Health executive and Northern

Program Area: Aboriginal Ilealth Directorate
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Health new hires. Vancouver Coastal Health’s cultural
competency framework has been approved and is ready
for pilot deployment.

» There has been active development in mental wellness
programs and integrated community care programs in all
regions in B.C., including hiring dedicated mental health
clinicians and nurses, and investing in mental wellness and
substance use treatment.

¢ The Ministry of Health, the FNHA and the Provincial Health
Officer are prioritizing working together on implementing a
health information governance model to update the First
Nations Client File to link with provincial health information,
to better fill knowledge and information access gaps with
regard to the health status of First Nations and to support
improved health care service delivery to First Nations.

o A Declaration of Commitment was signed by the Leadership
Council in July 2015 in support of the Framework for Action
on Cultural Safety and Humility for First Nations Health
Services in BC.,

Program Area: Aboriginal Health Directorate
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Key Messages — Home Support /Housekeeping Supports
Oct. 2, 2015

The Ministry of Health is currently looking at how we can address the
health care needs of today and tomorrow — including the way we deliver
primary and community care.

That is why we released Setting Priorities for the BC Health System, and

a series of policy papers, which focus on how we can move away from
our dependence on hospitals by:

o building community and primary care capacity,
o better managing surgical services,

o revitalizing rural health care, and

o continuing to promote healthy lifestyles.

Our primary and community care policies need to be based on the
principles of a health system that is patient-centred, integrated and
comprehensive,

We know that the majority of seniors want {0 be able to stay in their
homes as long as possible.

We've heard from the Seniors’ Advocate how important it is for many
seniors to stay independent.

And, in fact, we know that providing them the tools o do that is not only
the right thing to do from a patient care perspective, but from a financial
perspective as well.

It is far less expensive to provide care in the community than it is in the
acute or residential care system.

To set out our priorities and figure out the best ways to reach these
goals, we are currently consulting with a wide range of stakeholders on
our policy papers.
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In fact, we recently completed a two-day forum doing just that, bringing
together leadership and representatives from the Ministry, the health
authorities and key stakeholders to strategize about the direction our
health system is moving.

Dozens of representatives from every health authority in B.C., as well as
key health organizations, gathered for a working session to find concrete
actions we can take on the front lines of the health system to improve
primary and community care for seniors.

Because we recognize that while we are providing more funding to serve
more seniors, there are still gaps, as the senjors population continues to
grow. We need to identify innovative ways io close those gaps.

Home care and home support services are of course a key component.

Over the coming weeks and months, we will continue to consult with
practitioners, health authorities, patient groups and other stakeholders
on these papers as we seek to improve our health care system.

Secondary:

British Columbia has a range of comprehensive, well-funded home
health services.

Some of these services include: community nursing, community
rehabilitation, adult day programs and home support.

Home support includes Choice in Supports for Independent Living and
end-of-life care to support seniors and people with disabilities to manage
their health care needs and remain in the community.

Although there is an income-based client rate for home support services,
in 2014, approximately 68% of clients did not have to pay to receive
home support services.

There is no charge for community nursing and rehabilitation services,
regardiess of income.
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Facts on Home Care and Home Support.

» In 2013/14, health authorities reported spending $2.8 billion on home
and community care, up $1.2 billion from 2001 — an increase of 79%.
This includes: '

o increased spending on residential care, from just over $1.1
billion in 2001 to more than $1.8 billion today — an increase of
56%;

o increased spending on community care services, from $404
million in 2001 to $994 million today — an increase of 146%.
+ Between 2001/02 and 2013/14:

o The number of clients receiving home health services increased
26% from over 78,349 o 98,611.

o The number of clients receiving professional services
(community nursing, community rehabilitation and other
services) increased by 55% — from 53,454 to 82,594.

o The number of clients receiving aduit day services increased by
5% — from 5,899 to 6,206 clients.

o The average number of hours of home support services per
client, per year (inciuding Choice in Supports for Independent
Living) increased fram 212 to 272 hours.

e In 2013/14 —there were 8.45 million hours of home support provided,
21% more than just four years earlier.

e From 2005/06 to 2013/14 access to home support services for people
75 and over increased by 22%

If asked about changes to housekeeping supports:

» Health authorities review every home support client based on their
individuai needs. Clients who need personat medical care at home will
always receive it.

s The health authorities focus their resources on providing personal
medical care to ensure that home support is available to a growing
number of people with health needs and to those assessed for and
awaiting placement in residentiat care.
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Home support services aim to suppiement, but not replace, care and
support provided by individuals, their families and friends, and other
community resources. Home support is just one of many resources
available.

There are a number of avenues that are often available for clients who
receive home support but would also like non-home support services
such as housekeeping.

We know that there can be value in providing some housekeeping and
maintenance services for seniors to help them remain independent and
at home in their communities longer.

That's why we've invested $22 million with the United Way of the Lower
Mainland to expand the Better at Home non-medical home support
program across the province.

The Better at Home program supports seniors with non-medical home
‘services to help them stay fiving independently in their own homes for as
long as possible.

Examples of Better at Home services include: friendly visits, light yard
work, minor home repair, transportation to appointments, snow
shovelling, light housekeeping and grocery shopping.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:41 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Travel tomorrow

Let's hold off until we know a location.
D

Derek Robertson

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: (250) 953-3547

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:37 AM

To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Travel tomorrow

Y'ail’s call. Should have it soon

From: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:37 AM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Travel tomorrow

Do we have the location of the event yet? If it is on the skytrain, it might be easier to cab from the event to
Caucus, as it is only a short distance to the Sheratan Guildford.

D

Derek Robertson

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: {250} 953-3547

Sent from my BlackBetry
From: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Travel tomorrow

Would you like a car rentai? | don’t know where it is in proximity to Caucus so | don’t know what your options are....

Let me know if you would like me to book something
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Subject: Travel tomorrow
Importance: High

Thinking we should get a car rental tomorrow.
Could you two please figure this out?
Will share announcement location in Surrey when | get it.

Thanks £
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:37 AM

To: lukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Travel tomorrow

Do we have the location of the event yet? If it is on the skytrain, it might be easier to cab from the event to
Caucus, as it is only a short distance to the Sheraton Guildford.

b

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

Would you like a car rental? { don’t know where it is in proximity to Caucus so | don’t know what your options are....

Let me know if you would like me to hook something

Shaing Jukes

Administrative Coordinotor to the Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Heaith | PO Box 3050 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC VBIW 3E2
Phane: 250-853-3547 | Fax: 250-356-3587] Hith.Health@agov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:02 AM

To: Robertson, Darek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
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

I R
From: Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:24 AM
To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Cc Andrachuk, Andrea HLTHEX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX;

Heinze, Laura R GCPEEX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Stearn,
Anne HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Benbow, Nicole C HLTH:EX; Leake, Greg

HLTH:EX
Subject: 1046621 - MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH
Attachments: 1046621 - MLA Letnick re Waitlists in IH - FINAL.docx
Importance: High

Hi Damon:

Artached is material prepared by HSD, HSIMT & FCS and approved by their respective ADMs. The final document has
heen reviewed by Anne Stearn.

Thanks so mugh,

Kathy Simonson

Program Coordinator { DPU f Deputy Minister's Office / Ministry of Heaith
5-3 1515 Blanshard St, Victoria BC VEW 3C8

Telephona 250 952-0958

kathy.simonson v.be.ca

Warning: This emaii is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed, Tt may contain information that is privileged or
confidentinl. Any distribution, disclosure, enpying, or other use by anyome else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this i error, please telephone or e-mail the
sender immedintely and deleite the messuge.

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Docs Processing HLUTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH;EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs
Processing HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Following up on this, can | expect it this morning sometime? Thanks :D

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Docs Processing HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs
Processing HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Both please thanks

From: Docs Processing HLTHIEX

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 5, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Dhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs

Processing HLTH:EX
Suhiact: Ml A Narm | etnicrk re Waitlicte in TH 134 of 483



5-3 1515 Blanshard St, Victoria BC VBW 3C8

Telgphone 250 952-0368

kathy.simonson@aov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidentinl. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohubited. If you have received this i evror, please telephone or e-mnail the
sender immediafely and delete the message.

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Docs Processing HUTHIEX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTHEX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Subject: MLA Narm Letnick re Waitlists in TH

Hella Docs,

MLA Letnick is writing a column about wait lists in IH {Vernon/Kelowna/Pentiction). Can you answer the below
questions please. thanks.

1, In BC do hospitals keep their own waitlists for various procedures or is it held at 1H?
2. Infarmation on how (and in what instances) British Columbians can travel within the province {or Canada) to get
cn a sharter waitlist.

3. Information on what is being done to reduce wait lists {across the board} i.e MRI announcement information
4. Capital investments ect...

Please provide back to MO by Wednesday January 13™. Thanks :D
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INFORMATION REQUEST
CLIFF: 1046621

REQUEST: Honourable Norm Letnick, MLLA, Kelowna — Lake Country, is writing a column
about wait lists in Interior Health (IH} (Vernon/Kelowna/Pentiction), and is requesting
answers/information to the following points.

1. In BC do hospitals keep their own waitlists for various procedures or is it held at IH?

2. Information on how (and in what instances) British Columbians can travel within
the province (or Canada) to get on a shorter waitlist.

3. Information on what is being done to reduce wait lists (across the board) i.e MRI
announcement information

4. Capital investments etcetera...

Q1 — Do BC Hospitals keep their own waitlists for various procedures, or is it held at TH?

«  Waitlists in BC are surgeon-specific. They are not procedure-specific, facility-specific, or
health authority-specific.

e Medical Practitioners are responsible for creating and maintaining their waitlists, and
determining the order in which patients will receive surgery.

¢ Operating room time is allocated in accordance with the health authorities® policies and
agreements with the surgeons. Such policies and agreements vary among health
authorities, hospitals, and surgical groups.

» The wait time begins when the hospital receives notification from the surgeon’s office
that the patient needs surgery. Each surgeon is allocated operating room time and books
their patients based on urgency and time spent on the wait list.

s Available operating room time is contingent on a number of factors, including the
availability of medical professionals, equipment, medication, and bed space. Shortages in
any of these areas can impact operating room availability and wait times.

e  Wait lists may also be affected by emergency surgeries, which take priority and account
for more than half of all surgenes, performed in the regional health authorities.

s A few instances exist in the province where surgeons have joined together to offer a
scrvice model often referred to as ‘pooled referral’ or “first surgeon available.” In these
instances, the patient will be referred 1o the service group, rather than an individual
surgeon, and they receive their surgery from the next available surgeon. Waitlists are
thus levelled out amongst the group of surgeons, with the objective of reducing a
patient’s wait.

02 — How and in what instances can British Columbians travel within the province
(or Canada), to get on 3 shorter waitlist?

e As waitlists are surgeon- specific, patients can request at any time that they be referred to
an altcrnative surgeon (e.g. one with a shorter waitlist).
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Family physicians ave able to refer patients to a surgeon with a shorter wait time, if one is
available, anywhere in the Province. '

Individuals are responsible for arranging and paying for travel to a planned appointment
or service not available in their commumity (e.g., visiting a specialist, obtaining
specialized diagnostic testing, getting surgery).

The Ministry of Health funds three programs to help alleviate some of the transportation
costs for eligible British Columbia residents who must travel within the province for
non-emergency medical specialist services not available in their own community: Health
Connections, the Travel Assistance Program, and the British Columbia Family Residence
Program.

In regard to out of province care, residents of BC are covered for medically necessary
physician and hospital services obtained in other Canadian provinces, provided the
service rendered is a benefit of MSP, and the patient is registercd with MSP at the time of
service.

A reciprocal agreement is in place with all provinces (other than Quebec) which covers
only those medicaily required services provided by a physician or in hospital, in
accordance with the Canada Health Act.

Medical transportation is not covered under the Canada Health Act, and is not included ir:
inter-provincial reciprocal billing agrcements. Individuals are responsible for the costs
associated with any travel and accommodation incurred.

Q 3 — What is being done to reduce wait lists (across the board) i.e. MRI announcement
information '

Diagnostic

BC hospitals maintain thetr own wait lists for medical tmaging services performed within
their facilities. Community imaging clinics maintain individual wait lists for ultrasound
services they perform. Outpatient X-ray services are provided on a walk-in basis, and as
such do not have formal wait lists.

BC patients are able to receive publicly finded medical imaging services in any Canadian
jurisdiction, based on a requisition from a duly qualified practitioner (usually a physician)
licensed to practice in that jurisdiction. For patients living in border communities,

BC physicians are able to refer patients to facilities in Alberta, and this commonly occurs.
If patients wish to travel outside Canada to reccive scheduled medical services,
pre-authorization from the Medical Services Plan is required for services to be publicly
funded.

To reduce wait lists for MRI scans, in November 2015, Premier Clark announced the
MRI Strategy, which will increase the volume of MRI scans being done each year by

45 percent within the next 3 years. To improve access to ultrasound, in 2012, government
increased the fraining seats at the BC Institute for Technolagy by 6 seats, bringing the
total to 30 per year.
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Surgical
s Several initiatives are underway to improve surgical wait times in both the short-term and

the long-term. In June 2015, the Ministry announced an additional $10 million to increase
surgical capactty throughout the province, including increasing surgical slates for patients
who had been waiting the longest. This funding allowed health authorities to perform an
estimated 1,000 extra surgical procedures {orthopaedics, hernias, ear, nose and throat,
cataracts and plastics) between June and August, and we expect thesc increases will
continue through March 2016.

e The Ministry recently published a policy paper outlining a number of other initiatives to
improve wait times and help us better meet surgical demand. The paper, Futures
Direction for Surgical Services, outlines improvements in operating room (OR)
efficiency, human strategies and information that will help improve surgical care over the
tong term. If you are interested, the paper is available online at:
www.health.gov.be.ca/library/publications/yeat/201 5/surgical-services-policy-paper.pdf.

s The health authorities are also working on initiatives that align with this strategy
including:

o By using private surgical centres to perform day surgeries, this has freed up
operating rooms (OR) in hospitals to complete more complex inpatient surgical
procedures

¢ Developing standardized care pathways and evidence-based timelines for
surgeries

o Implementing practice guidelines for consulting with patients on treatment
options

o Encouraging alternative practice models such as multidisciplinary team-based
practice, pooled referrals, alternative treatments and support from surgery to
rehabilitation

o Optimizing surgical infrastructure and OR time use

o Optimizing wait 1ist management, a standardized approach, processes and
defimtions

o Implementing a comprehensive performance management and accountability
framework for surgical services

o Implementing a surgical health human resources strategy.

o Specifically, THA is committed to arranging publicly funded day surgeries in private
facilities which will free up hospital operating rooms for more complex surgical
procedures. As well, in November they began implementing the next phase of the plan to
address patients who have been waiting in excess of 40 weeks for their surgenes. This
includes local patients and surgeons in Kelowna and, again, will focus on the areas of
orthopedics, cataracts and ears, nose and throats.

Q4 — Capital Investments etc

$432 million - Kelowna/Vernon Hospitals Project
e Kelowna General Hospital (opened 2012)
o Centennial Building - Six-storey, 33500 m2 patient care tower {included larger
Operating Rooms and modernized Emergency Department),
o UBC Clinical Academic Campus - Two-storey, 3200 m2 building,
o Multi-level Parkade

e Vernon Jubilce Hospital (opened 2011)
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o Polson Tower - Seven-storey, 16800 m2 patient care tower (included centralized
Operating Rooms, modernized Emergency Department and two shetled floors),

$381 million - Interior Heart & Surgical Centre (IHSC) Project

¢ Dr Walter Anderson Building - Three-storey, 7850 m2 clinical support building (opencd
2012)

e Four-starey, 14100 m2 IHSC facility with capacity for 15 Operating Rooms, including 2
Cardiac and 1 hybrid OR. (1* three floors opened Sept 2015)
4™ floor addition to IHSC facility for Perinatal Unit (opens Spring 2016)

# Renovations to existing Royal and Strathcona buildings to add inpatient beds and support
services (completes 2017/18)

$30 million - Vernon Inpatient Beds Project
e Complete unfinished 6" and 7" floors of Potson Tower; (opens early 2016)
» 14 nct new and 46 relocated beds (60 in total); and
¢ Minor building and support systems renovations.

$325 million — Penticton General Hospital —~ Patient Care Tower

s The PRH project will be constructed in two phases:

e Phase | - seven-storey, 26,700 m2 Tower and a five-storey parking garage. (complete
2019)

e Phase 2 - renovations for: expanded emergency, pharmacy, stores and laundry. (complete
2020)

e 84 inpatient beds in single patient rooms, an ambulatory care centre, surgical service
centre, a new medical device reprocessing unit, and space for the University of BC
Faculty of Medicine program.

Summary Information

o Total of $1.17 billion for these 4 projects alone

e Plus an additional $100 million for smaller projects in Kelowna, Vernon & Penticton
since 2001.

Program Area: HSD, HSIMT & FCS
Date: January 14, 2016

139 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:14 AM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Ce: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Thistle-wWalker, Carlene GCPEEX;
Piank, Sarah GCPEEX

Subject: Re: Surrey tomorrow - avent time

| f we are deoing it in Surrey they still won't get there in time.

Terry Lake BVM
Minister of Health

On Jan 14, 2016, at 9:11 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX" <Bamgn.Dhanowa@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Note that we still have 45 mins leave from start of caucus (10am)

from: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:09 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cec: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Surrey tomorrow - event time

Minister,

EHS is recommending we push the event back to 10:00 AM tomorrow, given that editorial meetings for
several Vancouver media end at 9:30 - so just in the interast of getting those outlets fo show up.

This would likely mean missing some of Caucus at the beginning — please et us know if this is a concern.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Dhanowa, Damort HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 911 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPEEX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Surrey tomorrow - event time '

Note that we still have 45 mins leave from start of caucus (10am)

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, lJanuary 14, 2016 9:09 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robartson, Derek HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:FX
Subject: Surrey tomorrow - event time

Minister,

EHS is recommending we push the event back ta 10:00 AM tomorrow, given that editorial meetings for several
VYancouver media end at 9:30 — so just in the interest of getting those outlets to show up.

This would likely mean missing seme of Caucus at the beginning — please let us know if this is a concern.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

L T P
From: Bower, Maryanne <Maryanne.Bower@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Bell, jordan TRAN:EX
Cc Sauder, Kit TRAN:EX; Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: FYI - IH Media - Ajax Mine
Thx,
Maryanne

Maryanne Bower

Constituency Assistant to the Hon. Todd G. Stone, MLA
Kamioops — South Thompson

Minister of Transportation & Infrastructure

Deputy House Leader

Constituency Office: 446 Victoria Street, Kamloops, BC V2C 2A7
Phane: 250.374.2880 | Fax: 250.377.3448 | TF: 1.855.474.2880C
website: hitp://ftoddstonemlia.ca/ | Twitter: @toddstonebc

From; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca)

Sent: lanuary 13, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Bell, Jardan TRAN:EX <lordan.Beli@gov.bc.ca>; Bower, Maryanne <Maryanne.Bower@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Sauder, Kit TRAN:EX <Kit.Sauder@gov.he.ca>; Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX <Raz.Diacu@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYI - IH Media - Ajax Mine

FYl for MST.

Kamioops This Week has contacted {H to speak about a request made by Kamioops City Cauncil for the MHO to review
the AIAX Mine proposal {transcript below)

MHQ Dr. Kamran Golmohammadi will respond this afternoon at 3pm.
Let me know if any gquestions,

Thanks E

Media requests: Kamloops This Week, Andrea Klassen, 250-374-7467
»  Whatis IH's role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?
e« What items will IH be looking at?
¢ What is the Medical Health Officer's Role
o Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of IH's involvement

Key Messages
¢ Interior Health is appreciative of the City of Kamloops request to engage in discussions directly with the

Medical Health Officer regarding the possible impacts to human health around the proposed AJAX mine.
We are committed to working with communities to ensure healthy and safe industries.

+  The Medicail Health Officer and the Health Protection Team have been involved with the EAQ on the min@2 of 483



Q; What is |H's role in reviewing the AJAX mine submission?

A: We have three key objectives when participating in industrial project and activity approvals:

1) Advocating for heaithier industrial practices if and as we are able,

2} Supporting and facilitating comprehensive environmental monitoring systems for early detection-and
response to potentially hazardous conditions, and

3) Ensuring rapid and effective incident response systems are in place to protect public health

it is important to be clear that Interior Health is not responsible for approval of the AJAX project. As such, we
work in partnership with the responsible agencies and other stakeholders to achieve our

objectives. Throughout the review process we keep an eye to our duties under the Public Health and Drinking
Water Protection Acts iffwhen the operation is approved, including responding to complaints and undertaking
health hazard investigations.

Q: What items will IH be looking at?

A: Interior Health's Health Protection department has provided a list of the 251 specific sections in the
application that our team we will be reviewing. All these sections relate to the potential for exposure to unsafe
air, water, or soil.

Q: What is the Medical Heaith Officer's Raole

A: The Office of the Medical Health Officer is responsible for monitoring, protecting and improving the health of
the population within the Interior Health region. Our Medical Health Officers (MHOs) are legally mandated to
provide independent consultation and direction under the BC Public Health Act. The Office works in
collaboration with public heaith programs to prevent disease, injury, disability and death, to reduce heaith
inequities, and to protect the public from environmental and other risks to health.

Q:Does the request by the city of Kamloops change any of 1H's involvement

A: Yes. It helps to clarify our commitment fo support local communities in ensuring healthy and safe
industries. In addition to providing comments through the BC Environmental Assessment Office working
group, Interior Health will be able to share and discuss findings and recommendations directly with the City of
Kamloops.

Out of scope’ Ajax questions left out

But council agrees to formally request review by medical health officer

January 12, 2016 629 P.M.
Copyright
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Scheffel, Emile HLT%)(

From: Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:55 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX

Cc O'Briain, Warren W HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPEEX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Change in Federal Prescription Status of Naloxone / Changement sur e statut de

vente sur ardonnance de la naloxone

Importance: High

Hi Minister and Steve — here is the federal statement and some next steps we're taking.
Regards,

Arlene Paton

Assistant Deputy Minister
Population and Public Health
Ministry of Heaith

PO Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt
Victaria BC VBW 5P1

Tek 250-952-1731

Warning: This emall is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disciosure, copying, or other use by anyone eise is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please felephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX; Kendall, Perry HLTH:EX; O'Briain, Warren W HLTH:EX; Tupper, Kenneth HLTH:EX; Perkin,
Kathteen M HLTH:EX; Lun, Eric HLTH:EX; Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX; Crawford, Patrick HLTH:EX; iane huxton@bccde.ca;
Amlani, Ashraf

Cc: Taylor, Stephanie HLTH:EX; Neuman, Maureen HLTH:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Change in Federal Prescription Status of Naloxone / Changement sur le statut de vente sur ordonnance de
la naloxone

Good morning.

The Minister of Health statement on this change has just been posted at
http://mews.ge.ca/web/article-en.do?nid=1027670&tp=980, and the consultation document is at
http:/ /www.he-sc.ge.ca/dhp-mps/consuliation/drug-medic/lead pdl ldo consult naloxone-
eng.php

The consultation period is open for comment until March 19, 2016. If Health Canada makes a
decision to change the status of a prescription drug there is usually 6 month notice period between
the decision and the implementation. However that can be waived and the Minister’s statement says
“Health Canada intends to waive the usual six-month implementation period that follows such
decisions so that the change in status can occur as quickly as possible.”

There is also another process where-by restrictions on the conditions of sale are based on

recommendations made by National Association of Pharmacy Regulatory Authorities (NAPRA).

NAPRA recommends that products be placed on one of three schedules (I, 11, III), each reflecting a

different level of restrictions (prescription, behind-the-counter, self-selection area of the pharmacy 145 of 483



thoughts on these issues, especially from the Pharmaceutical Services angle about implications for
your services that we would not think about, would be appreciated.

Thanks.

Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Medical Consuitant, Population and Public Health Division
BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC VEW 9P1
T 250.932.1701 C 250.514.2219 F. 250.952. 1713 brian.emerson@gov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. it may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone efse is sirictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please felephone or e-maif the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Jennifer Novak {mailto:jennifer.novak@hc-sc.gc.cal On Behalf Of Anil Arora

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:00 PM

To: To: Susan Pierce; Bernadette.Preun@gov.mb.ca; Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX; Carclyn.Davison@gov.ns.ca;
gawyand@qov.pe.ca; kKeithsheppard@gov.nl.ca; miin.alikhan@gov.ab.ca; karina.cote@msss,gouy.qc.ca;
barbara.meran@hg-sc.gc.ca; sean.court@ontario,ca; amanda.baine@ontario.ca; hgmorrison@gov.pe.ca;
rkmatters@gov.pe.ca; elaine.chatigny@phac-aspc.gc.ca; ken.ross@anb.ca; XT:5t-Pierre-Ellis, Lyne HLTH:IN;
horacic.arruda@msss.qouv.ge.ca; Susan,Fitzpatrick@ontario.ca; suzanne.megurn@ontario.ca;
mark.wyatt@heaith.gov.sk.ca; fracey.smith@health.gqv.sk.ca; kimberiy kratzig@health.gov.sk.ca;
karen.lautsch@health.gov.sk.ca; Paton, Artene HLTH:EX; miin.alikhan@gov.ab.ca; andre corriveau@gov.nt.ca;
sherri.wright@aov.yk.ca; XT:HLTH Monteith, Glenn; Derek Elkin@gov.nt.ca; Bernadette. preun@gov.mb.ca;
MO 'Connor@GOV.NU.CA; XT:5t-Pierre-Ellis, Lyne HLTH:IN; breairns@gov.pe.ca; Frances.Martin@novascotia.ca;
Sherri,Wright@gov.yk.ca; Dominic.belanger@msss.gouv.gc.ca; cstockley@GOV.NULCA

Ce: CC: Barbara.walman; Siman Kennedy; Michelle Kovacevic; Hilary Gelier; Abby Hoffman; Supriya Sharma
Subject: Fw: Change in Federal Prescription Status of Naloxone / Changement sur ie statut de vente sur ordonnance de
l2 naloxone

(Le francais suit)

Colleagues,

Following our wark over the past few months to review the prescription status of naloxone, | would
like to share with you an update from the Deputy Minister of Health, Simon Kennedy, to his provincial
and territorial counterparts. A notice will be posted on our website tomorrow, January 14, 2016,
stating that we are recommending an amendment to the Prescription Drug List ailowing for the non-
prescription use of naloxone for the emergency use for opioid overdose outside hospital seftings.

Please da not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. Thank you for your
collaboration on this important file.

Sincerely,

Anil

Chers collégues,

Suivant notre evaluation, éffectuée au cours des derniers mois, du statut de vente sur ordonnance de
nalnxona i'aimerais nartanar avec vnis la mise a inur siivante di snnis-ministre de ta Santé SQimnan 46 of 483




Veuillez agréer nos salutations distinguées.

Anil

Froe:-Simon KennedyHC-SC/GCICA

To: stephen brown@qgov.be.ca, carl.amrhein@gov.ab.ca, max.hendricks@heaith.qov.sk.ca, karen.herd@®leg.qov.mb.ca, bab.bell@aontario.ca,
michel fortaine@msss.qouv.qc.ca, tem.maston@anb.ca, peter.vaughan@novascolia.ca, mbmayne{fiqov.pe.ca, heverleyclarke@qov.ni.ca,
paddy.meadef@oov.yk.ca, debbie delance ov.nt.ca, cstockle ov.nu.ca

Cc: Paut Glaver/HC-SCIGCICA@HWC, Krista Outhwaite/HC-SC/GC/CA@HWC, Simon Kennedy/HC-SCIGCICAG@HWG

Date: 2016-01-13 06:29 PM

Subjact: Change in Faderal Prescription Status of Nalexene / Changement sur le statut de vente sur ordonnance de la naloxane

Sent by: Charbel Choueiri

{Le frangais suif}
Colleagues,

Following our completed review of the prescription status of naloxone, we will be recommending that
an amendment be made to the Prescription Drug List that enables non-prescription use of naloxone

for the following indication: for emergency use for opioid overdose outside hospital settings. A notice
will be posted on our website, January 14, 2016.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your collaboration on this file, particularly in
providing data for our review. As you know, a federal change in prescription status will not in itself
make the drug more widely available. Your Ministries will play an essential role in determining point of
sale, drug reimbursement, and conditions of sale. We look forward to continuing our collaborative
work on this important file.

Sincerely,

Simon

Chers collegues,

Suite & notre évaluation du statut de vente sur ordonnance de 1a naloxone, nous recommanderons
Fapport d’'une modification a la Liste des drogues sur ordonnance de manigre a permetire 'usage
sans ordonnance de la naloxone selon l'indication suivante : pour le traitement urgent d'une surdose
d’opiotdes hors du milieu hospitalier. Un avis sera affiché sur notre site Internat le 14 janvier 2016.

Nous vous remercions pour votre collaboration dans ce dossier et pour les données gue vous avez
fournies aux fins de notre évaluation. Comme vous le savez, la modification par le gouvernement
fédéral du statut de vente sur ordonnance ne suffira pas a rendre le médicament plus accessible.
Vos ministéres joueront un role essentiel dans 1a determination des points de vente, des criteres de
remboursement et des conditions de vente. Au plaisir de poursuivre notre collaboration dans cet
important dossier.

Veuillez agreer nos salutations distinguées.
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15th Floor, Room 15268 / 15iéme étage, Piéce 15268
Brooke Claxton Building

Tunney's Pasture

Postal Locator / indice de I'adresse: 09158

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OKS

Phone / Téléphone: (6813) 957-0212
Fax / Télécopieur: (613) 952-8422

148 of 483




Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Patient groups release Pharmacare Principles in advance of Health Ministers' Meeting

FYI — wanted to make sure you saw. Let me know if you have any questions,

Patient groups release Pharmacare Principles in advance
of Health Ministers' Meeting

Best Medicines Coalition urging Ministers to ensure new policies expand access to prescription medicines
Copyright
VANCOUVER, Jan. 14, 2016 /JCNW/ -’
Copyright
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Steve Vander Wal
Wice Prasigent - Public Affairs

steve vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca

Dir ; +4 604 592 4221
B @ +1 778 231 5805

5 p—

Hill+¥nowltan Strategies

355 Burrard Street, Suite 1350
Vancouver, BC, VBC 2G8 Carada
http:ffiwww. hiksirategies.ca

[x]

=
&

Please click the beiow if you da not wish to recelve electronic messages from Hill+Knowltan Strategies Canada.
Ungulseribe

e

Priviteged/Canfldential Information may be contained in this massage (or responsible far delivery of the message {o such person), you may not copy or
deliver this message to anyone. In such ¢ase, you should destroy this message and kKindly notify the sender by reply emaif, Please advise tmmediately
if you or your employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other inforrnation in this message that do not
relate to the official business of Hill+Knowltan Strategies Canada shall be understood as neither given nar endorsed by it.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:E_).(

a——
From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTHEX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT Jan 19: Minister meeting First Nations Health Council

Thanks Emile.

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Heaith

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.bc.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:47 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HL.TH:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT Jan 19: Minister meeting First Nations Health Council

Thanks | will chat with Steve.

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HLTH:EX

Subject: URGENT Jan 19: Minister meeting First Nations Health Council

Hi Emile,

Staff have expressed concerns around the timing of the meeting with FNHC for Tuesday. Please see Arlene’s note below.

We are hoping to reach Steve today to follow up, but may not have much chance as he is in Vancouver with the
Minister.

| would also like to flag 2 further concern that Steve, Lynn and Sabine are tied up in an ali-day bilateral with the VCHA
executive on the 19", and one of them shou!d be in attendance with the Minister for this meeting.

Please iet me know if you need more information. We could set up a time for you to discuss further with Artene if that
would be beneficial,

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |email: andrea.andrachuk @gov.be.ca

From: Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:12 PM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Barnes, Renee A HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH Jan 19: Minister meeting First Nations Health Cauncil
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Arfene Paten

Assistant Deputy Minister
Population and Public Realth
Ministry of Health

PO Box 9646 5tn Prov Govt
Victoria BC VBW 9P1

Tel: 250-952-1731

Warning: This emall is intended only for the use of the individual or organization fo whom it is addressed. it may confain
irformation that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disciosure, copying, or other use by anyone eise is strictly
prohibited, If you have received this in error, please tefephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Amber Qates [mailto:Amber.Oates@fnha.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF.EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX
Cc: Matthew Kinch; Lauren Casey

Suhject: Meeting Request

Honorable Terry Lake, Minister of Health,
Honarable Stephanie Cadieux, Minister of Children and Family Development,

My name is Amber Oates, Executive Administrator for the First Nations Health Council {FNHC) and First Nations Health
Directors Association (FNHDA) Secretariat. On December 22, 2015 our office received correspondence indicating a
follow up meeting with the First Nations Health Council’s Collaboration Partnerships Working group and each of the
Ministers to discuss “how we can best approach working together to achieve better outcomes for First Notions children,
families and communities”.

As a follow up to this, our office has attached the letter we received and would like to request meeting dates in the 3™
or 4™ week of January, 2015. As this is an important item we would kindly request that this meeting happen before the
end of January. Please note: attached is a copy of the letter our office received for your reference.

Regards,

Amber Oates
Executive Administrator
First Nations Health Council — First Nations Health Directors Association Secretariat

o
R

First Notions Firgt Notions Heolth
Health Councit  Ditectors Assoriction

T

501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Direct Phone: 604.699.3185 | Cell 604.202.6232| Fax: 5604.913.2081

Email: Amber.Oates@fnha.ca | www.fnhda.ca | www.fnhc.ca | “3i 82

Privacy Notice: The contents of this email, including any files attached, are confidential and may be privileged. Any

unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete this email. Thank you.
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Scheffel, Emi.!e HLTH:EX

KR
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
follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Emile,

Staff have expressed concerns around the timing of the meeting with FNRC for Tuesday. Please see Arlene’s note below.
We are hoping to reach Steve today to follow up, but may not have much chance as he is in Vancouver with the
Minister.

{ would also like to flag a further concern that Steve, Lynn and Sabine are tied up in an all-day bilateral with the VCHA
executive on the 19" and one of them should be in attendance with the Minister for this meeting,

Please et me know if you need more information. We could set up a time for you to discuss further with Arlene if that
would be beneficial.

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P 250.952.1808 {C: 250.217.3655 femail: andrea.andrachuk @gov.be.ca

From: Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:12 PM

To: Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX

Cc: Barnes, Renee A HLUTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH Jan 19: Minister meeting First Nations Health Council

Steve will need to brief the minister ahead of time, but as it’s only a half hour meeting, | can probably support the
minister if Steve needs to be elsewhere. S:16
5,186

5.16 You need to talk to Steve about this.
Regards,

Arlena Patan

Assistant Deputy Minister
Population and Public Health
Ministry of Health

PO Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC v8W 9pP1

Tel: 250-952-1731

Warning: This emalil is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If yau have received this in error, please islephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message. 153 of 483



Honorable Terry Lake, Minister of Health,
Honorable Stephanie Cadieux, Minister of Children and Family Development,

My name is Amber Qates, Executive Administrator for the First Nations Health Council (FNHC} and First Nations Health
Directars Association (FNHDA) Secretariat. On December 22, 2015 our office received correspondence indicating a
follow up meeting with the First Nations Health Council’s Collaboration Partnerships Working group and each of the
Ministers to discuss “how we can best approach working together to achieve better outcomes for First Nations children,
families and communities”.

As a follow up to this, our office has attached the letter we received and would like to request meeting dates in the 3
or 4™ week of January, 2015, As this is an important item we would kindly request that this meeting happen before the
end of January. Please note: attached is a copy of the letter our office received for your reference.

Regards,
Amber Qates

Fxecutive Administrator
First Nations Health Council — First Nations Health Directors Association Secretariat

_.{ y ), i .
First Nations First Mations Health
Heolth Councit  Direclors Association

501-100 Park Royal Scuth | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Direct Phone: 604.699.3185 | Cell 604.202.6232 | Fax: 604‘913.2081_

Email: Amber.Qates@fnha.ca | www fohda.ca | www.fnhe.ca | &

Privacy Notice: The contents of this email, including any files attached, are confidential and may be privileged. Any
unautharized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete this email. Thank you.
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Scheffel, Emile MLTH:EX

L
From: James, Ben <Ben.James@leg.bc.ca>
Sent; Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:00 AM
Subject: Daily Outiook: Thursday, January 16, 2016

Daily Outiook: Thursday, January 16, 2016

5COC Ruling en BCTF Appeal: Minister Bernier will hold a media availability at 12:30pm in Vancouver to respond to the
Supreme Court of Canada hearing the BCTF's appeal. A statement from Minister Bernier has already been issued.

Order of B.C. Nominations: A news release inviting British Columbians to nominate people for the Order of British
Columbia will be issued at 9am.

Emergency Program Act Tweet:

* We want your input #BC! Provide your thoughts on updating Emergency Program Act: http://ow lv/WVj10
#PreparedBC

MSP Premium Tweet:
e Have you heard? A record $19.1 billion is being invested in health care in BC this fiscal year: http://ow.ly/WQa5d

Blueprint Tweet:
e HFfindYourFit today! There are almost 12,300 jobs posted at w_ww.WorkBC.ca.

Ben lames

Director of Cormnmunications
8C Liberal Government Caucus
250-355-9131 {office)
250-208-7052 (mobile}
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: James, Ben <Ben.James@leg.bc.ca>
Sent; Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:32 AM
Subject: Issue Alert: Supreme Court of Canada Grants Leave of Appeal to the BCTF

Issue Alert: Supreme Court of Canada Grants Leave of Appeal to the BCTF

The Supreme Court has decided to grant the British Columbia Teachers’ Federation {BCTF) leave to appedl to the
Supreme Court of Canada in their court action with the Province.

Key Messages: )
*  We have always said that the BCTF's application to have their case heard in the Supreme Court is part of the

demaocratic process.

Regardiess of the court challenge we remain committed to a collaborative relationship with the BCTF which is

evident through our historic six year agreement — the longest in B.C. history.

«  We plan on building on the collaborative work to create and implement the new curriculum and ensure teachers
are trained to deliver its benefits to students.

+  Government's relationship with the BCTF has never been better.

s BC students rank first amongst all £nglish speaking countries in Reading, Science and Math in international testing.

»  We will keep warking with the BCTF 50 students benefit from making our world class education system even better.

*  We wili await the decision from the Supreme Court. Untit then, it would be inappropriate to comment,

Link to Minister Bernier’s statement: http://ow. ly/X3vXy

Ben james

Directar of Communications
B( Liberal Government Caucus
2500-356-5131 (office}
250-208-7052 {mobile)
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:18 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX

Subject: News Releases and Issues for Today

Attachments: 2016HI THO0Q1-000038, pdf, HEABC news release - 2016 BC Health Care Awards

nominations open.pdf

Minister,
Here are the health news releases and issues for today.

Derek

Ministry of Heaith

Medical equipment funding for clinic in B.C.’s wild, rugged and beautiful West Chilcotin — {9:15 am release) The West
Chilcotin Healthcare Society received $50,000 from the Province for specialized equipment for their remote medical
clinic. The clinic provides primary and interim emergency care to a tight-knit community of 500 people. — Minister Lake
quoted

Hezlth Emplovers Association of British Columbia

Nominations open for 2016 BC Health Care Awards — {release time thc) The BC Health Care Awards celebrate successes
and achievements in BC’s health care system, and recognize people who provide outstanding care and support. —
Minister Lake quoted

There are no health issues for today
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 7:16 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Subject: Tweets for Thursday, January 14

Gaod Marning Minister,

Here are your tweets for today.

Derek

THURSDAY, JANUARY 14
Ministry of Health — West Chilcotin Heaith Centre (tweet after 9:30 am

Govt providing more supports for rural health care in #BC with 50k to West Chilcotin Healthcare Society
http://fow. ly/ENYOt @Interior_Ilealth (136 characters)

90k in community & govt support to provide West Chilcotin Health Centre w/ specialized equipment.
http-//ow Iy/FNYOt @lnterior_Hcalth (139 characters)

HEABC Tweets to be sent later this morning
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Hinse, Geneviéve (HC/SC) <genevieve hinse@canada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 5:24 AM

Ta: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Head's up and embargo - Naloxone announcement this AM

Attachments: HPFB_Statement for Web_Naloxone_2016-1-13_DM Approved_cleanversion.docx
Hi Emile,

HC will post & statement this AM confirming it is proposing a change in prescription status of naloxone. See doc
enciosed.

Under embargo until itis public, should be arcund § our time.,

Thought you'd like to know ©

Genevieve

159 of 483



Health Canada Statement on Change in Federal Prescription Status of Naloxone

Health Canada today proposed a change to make naloxone more widely available to Canadians
in support of efforis to address the growing number of opioid overdoses. After taking the
unprecedented step of initiafing a review of the drug's prescription status, Heaith Canada has
put forward an amendment to the prescription crug list to allow non-prescription use of naloxone
specifically for emergency use for opioid overdose ouiside hospitaf settings. The product
labelling woutd be revised and training would be required for those potentially administering the

drug. A donsltation seeking views on this proposal has been launched, .| Commsat [DDLE Hypertink -~

Naloxone is a drug administerad by injection that reverses the effects of opicid medications and
can be used to temporarily counteract opioid overdoses. Some provinces have already
expanded the availability of naloxone through community-based take-home pregrams, and
others have undertaken reguiatory changes to allow use by first responders.

Heaith Canada's goal in considering whether tc change the prescription status of any drug is to
determine whether it can be used safely outside the direct supervision of a health-care
practitioner. Working closely with the provinces and territories the Depariment requested,
collected and assessed: the health and safety data, such as the record of adverse reactions
associated with naloxone use; the need for immediate follow-up treatment (since the effects of
nalcxone are temporary); and the requirements for administering the drug.

Heaith Canada undertakes a public consultation whenever a change is proposed to the
prescription status of any drug. Canadians are encouraged tg provide comments on the
proposal [LINK] until {GIVE DATE). If the change in status continues to be supported by the
evidence and input received during the consultation, the change will be finalized. Health Canada
intends to waive the usual six-month implementation period that follows such decisions so that
the change in status can occur as quickly as possible.

Health Canada remains concerned about the growing number of opioid overdeses and deaths
occurring across Canada, and will continue working with the provinces and teritories and other
stakeholders fo address this impaortant issue,

160 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Frony Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:52 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Ce: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX

Subject: 1046637 -s.22 RESPONSE Mountain View Home Closure
Attachments: 1046637 - RESPONSE Mountain View Home Closure.docx
Good evening Emile,

Attached please find the draft response to $.22 for the Minister’s review.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Please note this letter will aiso be sent to
your office formally via the DMO/eApprovals.

Regards,
Tamara

Tamara Casanova | Manager, Executive Operations | Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister | Heatlth Services Policy Division |

Ministry of Heaith | P: 250.952.1125 | C: 250.508.3276 | email: tamara.casanova @gov.bc.ca

Wrarning: This email is intended only for the use of the individugl or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information -

that is privileged or confidential, Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or ather use by anyone else is strictly profibited. If you have

recefved this in error, please phone ar e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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1046637

522

522
Dear

I am writing in follow-up to our meeting of December 1, 20135, regarding the closure of
Mountain View Home. T appreciated the opportunity to speak with you and with other family
members of those affected by the closure, and I commend your continued advocacy on behalf of
your 522

T was glad to know that you have been happy with the care your 322 has received at
Mountain View Home, and [ acknowledge that the upcoming change may be difficult for
However, | know Fraser Health staff are committed to working with your family to address your
concems as the {ransition rhoves forward. As well, | want to ensure you that the concerns you
and other family members raised to me about the transition process have been passed onto
representatives from Fraser Health Authority and Ministry staff will continue to monitor the
transition process. | understand Mr. Doug Hughes, Assistant Deputy Minister, Health Services
Policy Division spoke with you on January 11, 2015, to provide an update following further
conversations with Fraser Health, and there is a follow up meeting planned for early February.

522

As you may be aware, while the Ministry sets the overall policy for the health system, decisions
regarding the operation or closure of facilitics such as Mountain View Home rest fully with the
regional health authority. Fraser Health’s focus remains on providing the best quality of care to
clients like your 22 and ensuring there are options that meet 2'2 needs. Their decisions
regarding Mountain View Home align with the provincial aim of helping people with mental
health and substance abuse issues live as independently as possible with high quality,
appropriate support services lailored to their needs,

I want to assure you again that mental health clients in Abbotsford will not be losing any
services during or after the transition period. The new facility on Marshall Road will include the
25 licensed care beds currently associated with Mountain View Home, along with another 5
licensed care beds and 20 assisted living beds. In conjunction with 18 supported independent
living beds, this will increase the total mental health housing units in the Abbotsford area to 68.

Fraser Health is also increasing the number of mental health spaces throughout the region. When
an additional 24 beds at Nicola Lodge in the Trni-Cities and 90 Assertive Community Trcatment
spaces split between Abbotsford/Mission and Surrey/North Delta, New Westminster/Tri-Cities
are added in 2016, it will bring the total to 2,050 mental health spaces in Fraser Health —a 31%
increase since 2007. 22
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eI

Fraser Health's goal is to prioritize appropriately within their budget to ensure the best quality
care for patients in the region. They have guaranteed that any client currently receiving Hcensed
residential services who requires that level of care will continue to receive it at the Marshall
Road facility or at a facility in another community of their preference. Each client will have an
individually designed care plan that responds to their needs.

This transition is not just about providing more capacity, but also providing care better suited to
each client’s unique situation. A client who starts out nceding 24-hour licensed care often can
progress, with treatment, to more independence. We have heard from some clients that they
want to live more independently in the community as thcy recover from their illness. The move
toward diversifying the nature of the beds available will support them in achieving this goal.

The year-long transition process will also give Fraser Health time to address your family’s
questions and concerns, and to develop an individual care plan that supports your 522

needs. Fraser Health 1s commuitted to continuing to support clients and their families as
Mountain View Home residents transition into their new homes. If you encounter any
difficulties with the transition process or have further questions and concerns that are not
satisfactorily resolved by health authority staff, I encourage you to contact the Fraser Heatth
Patient Care Quality Office (PCQQ). The PCQO works to investigate complaints about care
received or access to services, as well as to ensure clients and their families are connected with
the best information to resolve their concerns. They can be reached by telephone at

1 877 880-8823, or by email at peqoffice@fraserhealth.ca.

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me and bring forward the shared concerns of the

822 [ appreciate the opportunity to clarify and reconfirm govemment’s
commitment to ensuring that clients at Mountain View Home will continue to have access to the
services and support they require.

Sincerely,

Terry Lake
Minister

pe: Mr. Doug Hughes, ADM
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH::EX

L
From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)} <cherie. payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:34 PM
To: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: January 28th Confirmed

Excellent, thank you

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: January-13-16 5:33 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.be.ca>; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPEEX
<Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX <Damon.Dhanowa @gov.bc.ca>; Robertson, Derek
HLTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.be.ca>; Angie Gaddy (BCPhA) <angie.gaddy@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: Re: January 28th Confirmed

Nobody has ever accused me of that.
We can help pull together a list of those folks if that's useful.

Original Message
From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)}
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2016 5:32 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Cariene GCPE:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX;
Angie Gaddy {(BCPhA)
Subject: RE: January 28th Confirmed

Sounds wise,

----- Original Message-----

From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffei@gov.bc.cal

Sent: January-13-16 5:31 PM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

<Carlene. ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.bc.ca>; Robertson, Derek
HLTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>

Suhject: Re: January 28th Confirmed

Terrific, thanks Cherie. Cc'ing our team for their info.
Is BCPhA open to inviting area MLAs and MPs?
E
Original Message
Erom: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: lanuary 28th Confirmed 164 of 483



- Pharmacist Mohammed Kayed will host the event at his Shoppers Drug Mart at 18677 Fraser Highway in Surrey. Mr.
Kayed will administer immunisations for B-roll and is also available to speak to his experience supporting privately
sponsors of refugees and his pleasure at seeing the Health Ministry and BCPhA working together to offer broad-based
health services

- We anticipate opening remarks from Minister Lake, BCPhA Board member Mark Dickson and Pharmacist Mohammed
Kayed.

- Angie Gaddy, BCPhA Director of Commiunications wilt liaise with your comms staff to confirm roll out details.

Cherie Payne
778.999.6235

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January-13-16 4:36 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Sure is{ Thanks Cherie.

- -w{riginal Message-—--

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:55 PM

To: Seheffel, Emile HLTHEX

Subject: RE: Draft january 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

We are just confirming with a Board member their availability to act as spokesperson that day. Great to narrow in on a
date/time!

---—-Original Message-——

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX Imailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January-13-16 4:37 PM

To: Cherie Payne {(BCPhA) <cherie_payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft fanuary 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

How does Thursday, Jan 28 at 1:0Q pm sound?

-----Original Message-----

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.cal
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

Please don't take my sitence for any lack of interest/activity — we are very eager to move forward with you, just have a
few bases to cover on our end.

I've asked our folks to look at the 25th and 28th based on Minister's calendar -- is either of thase better or more
challenging for you and your folks? 165 of 483



Congratulations - glad we'll get to work together befare you take on your new role

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: lanuary-12-16 9:51 AM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Much appreciated.

Difficult to say re Minister Philpott -- but | suspect more aptions is better as she likely has a heavy catendar next week
already.

Our chief, Katy_s'22

. - 50 I'm doing double duty for the foreseeable future,
or at least until | leave to my new job at the end of the month.

Will absolutely et you know when we have new staff to announce.
E

-----Original Messagg-----

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA} [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:48 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

We can make the week of the 25th work and have a spokesperson available; do you think Minister Phiipott would fly to
Vancouver twice?

| hear there are some staffing changes coming to your MO - any replacements annaunced yet?

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: January-12-16 9:20 AM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie.payne@hbcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE; Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Morning Cherie,

Quick update for you --I have shared this with the federal minister's office ta get a sense of their interest and
availability. I'm speaking with their chief on the phone tomorrow but will hopefully get an answer before then.

I the meantime, what I'm hearing from folks on our end is that the week of Jan. 25th would he preferable -- would this
still work for you?

Many thanks £

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA} [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca)
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft lanuary 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees
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Thanks for this, Cherie, and to all of you for your time earlier.

("1} circulate this to foiks on our end Monday morning when everybody's frash.
Have a great weekend.

E

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)

Sent: Friday, lanuary 8, 2016 5:21 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Angie Gaddy (BCPhA)

Subject: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Subject: January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

What: Media svent for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance {CEO, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mohamed Kayed, and family to be
immunised, (tentative: Minister Philpott)

Where: On-site at Shoppers Drug Mart Pharmacy
18677 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC

When: 10am Tuesday January 19, 2016
{Alternate date: Monday January 18)

Event Description:

- Media would get photo and B-roll of a newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
Kaved who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, faciiitating healthcare and
housing for newcomer refugees as a leader in the BC Muslim Association. He is also a long time member of the BC
Pharmacy Association as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the event, and BC
Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event,

- The event would open with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, {tentative: Minister
Philpott) highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and the
opportunity to expand those services through partnership across the heaith sector.

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

- BC Pharmacy Association is avaitable to draft speaking notes and news reiease for event

- The news release would communicate: the partnership work underway, the need for refugees to be vaccinated,

that pharmacies across the province are available to receive patients, the federal funding available {should Minister
Philpott join).
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I
From: MyHR <myhr@gov.bcca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:33 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: 822
Hellio Emile,

We are pleased to respond to your recent inquiry with the BC Public Service Agency.
This will happen automatically and you will receive this within two full pay periods of your last pay.

Should you wish to speak with us, please call 1-877-277-0772, press option 2 and quote your reference number
(160112-001294).

Thank you for contacting the BC Public Service Agency.
Visit AskiMiyHR to create, update or track your service requests.
Lindsay Skarbo

BC Public Service Agency

AskiMyHR
MyHR 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie payne@hbcpharmacy.ca>

Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Ce: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPEEX; Dhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX:
Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Angie Gaddy (BCPhA)

Subject: RE: January 28th Confirmed

Sounds wise.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: January-13-16 5:31 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cheria.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE.EX <Sarah.Plank@gav.bc.ca>; Thistie-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
<Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>; DPhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.bc.ca>; Robertson, Derek
HLTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.be.ca>»

Subject: Re: January 28th Confirmed

Terrific, thanks Cherie. Cc'ing our team for their info.
Is BCPhA oper to inviting area MLAs and MPs?
E

QOriginal Message
From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Scheffel, Emite HETHEX
Subject; January 28th Confirmed

We have confirmed board member Mark Dickson to act as spokesperson for the BC Pharmacy Association at the media
event Thursday January 28th at 1ipm.

Next Steps: :

- BCPhA is drafting a media advisory and news release for review

- Pharmacist Mchammed Kayed will host the event at his Shoppers Drug Mart at 18677 Fraser Highway in Surrey. Mr.
Kayed will administer immunisatians for B-roll and is also avaifable to speak to his experience supporting privately
sponsars of refugees and his pleasure at seeing the Health Ministry and BCPhA working together to offer broad-based
health services

- We anticipate opening remarks from Minister Lake, BCPhA Board member Mark Dickson and Pharmacist Mohammed
Kayed.

- Angie Gaddy, BCPhA Director of Communications will lizise with your comms staff to confirm roll out details.

Cherie Payne
778.959.4235

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January-13-16 4:56 PM
To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca> 169 of 483
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Subject: RE: Draft January 15th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

We are just confirming with a Board member their availability to act as spokesperson that day. Great to narrowinon a
date/timel

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX Imailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: lanuary-13-16 4:37 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca»
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

How does Thursday, Jan 28 at 1:00 pm socund?

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:49 PMm

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Hit send too soon. Thanks for touching base - appreciate it

---—-Qriginal Message-—-

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX [mailto:Emile Scheffei@gov.be.ca)
Sent: January-13-16 3:28 PM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

Please don't take my silence for any lack of interest/activity -- we are very eager to move forward with you, just have a
few bases to cover on our end.

I've asked our folks to iook at the 25th and 28th hased on Minister's calendar - is either of those better or more
challenging for you and your folks?

Thanks E

-—--—Qriginal Message-----

From: Cherle Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.caj
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:53 AM

Ta: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 13th Media Event - immunising Refugees

Congratulations - glad we'll get to work together before you take on your new role
~~~~~ Original Message-—--

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.cal

Sent: January-12-16 9:51 AM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 18th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Much appreciated,

Difficult to say re Minister Philpott -- but | suspect more options is better as she likely has a heavy calendar next week
afready.

22
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Sent: Tuesday, january 12, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

We can make the week of the 25th work and have a spokesperson avaifable; do you think Minister Philpott would fly to
Vancauver twice?

| hear there are some staffing changes coming 1o your MO - any replacements announced yet?

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

Marning Cherie,

Quick update for you - have shared this with the federal minister's office to get a sense of their interest and
avatiiability. 'm speaking with their chief on the phone tomorrow but will hopefully get an answer before then.

In the meantime, what I'm hearing from folks on our end is that the week of Jan. 25th would be preferable - would this
still work for you?

Many thanks E

----- Original Message-----

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA} [mailto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Sounds good!

----QOriginal Message-~----

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX {mailto:Emile. Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: January-08-16 5:23 PM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Cec: Angie Gaddy (BCPhA) <angie gaddy@bcpharmacy ca>

Subject: Re: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees

Thanks for this, Cherie, and to alf of you for your time earlier.

I'l circulate this to fotks on our end Monday morning when everybody's fresh.
Have a great weekend.

E

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA}

Sent: Friday, lanuary 8, 2016 5:21 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc. Angle Gaddy (BCPhA)}

Subject: Draft January 19th Media Event - immunising Refugees
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When: 10am Tuesday January 19, 2016
(Alternate date: Monday January 18)

Event Description:

- Media would get pheto and B-roll of a newly arrived refugee family being immunised by pharmacist Mohamed
Kayed who has deep roots in the community and has been active in providing orientation, facilitating healthcare and
housing for newcomer refugees as a leader in the BC Muslim Association. He is also a long time member of the BC
Pharmacy Association as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the event, and BC
Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event.

- The event would apen with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, {tentative: Minister
Philpott) highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and the
cppertunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sector.

- Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health clinic on site at the
pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinations, Media would secure 8-roll of the Minister and Geraldine
Vance {and Minister Philpott} interacting with families.

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
Philpott join}.

Cherie Payne, BA, LL.B

Manager of Public Affairs, BC Pharmacy Association
604.269.2868

@CheriePayne
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

L S

From: Thistle-Walkar, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, january 13, 2016 5:1% PM

To: hith Ministerial and Executive Assistants

Cce: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPEEX; Shepherd, Brent GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura
R GCPEEX; May, Stephen GCPE:EX; MacDougall, Cindy GCPEEX

Subject: Heads up -~ 20160118_MB_Hazelton_Wrinch Transfer Public Meeting_20160112

Attachments: 20160118_MB_Hazelton_Wrinch Transfer Public Meeting_20160112.docx

FYI on this one for Monday. TBC

For Immediate Release
January 18, 2016

Public meeting on transfer of health services to Northern Health

The United Church Health Services Society (UCHSS} and Northern Health are hosting a public meeting about
the transfer of health services in the Hazeltons from UCHSS to Northern Health. During the meeting, an
update on the transition process will be provided, along with an opportunity to ask questions.

The public meeting will be held on Thursday, January 21 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. at The Meeting
Place lacated at 3226 Bowser Street in New Hazelton. Anyone interested in learning about the transition
process is invited to attend.

The decision to transfer Wrinch Memorial Hospital and associated health services to Northern Health was an
outcome of the UCHSS strategic planning process, which included consultation with a number of groups.
UCHSS leadership has been working closely with the Northern Health Board and staff on the transition to
ensure that it is as seamless as possible so that patient care is at the farefront throughout the transition,

Media Contact:
NH Media Line: 250-961-7724
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%ﬁ northern health

the northern way of caring

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release
January 18, 2016

Public meeting on transfer of health services to Northern Health

The United Church Health Services Society (UCHSS) and Northern Health are hosting a
public meeting about the transfer of health services in the Hazeltons from UCHSS to
Northern Health. During the meeting, an update on the transition process will be
provided, along with an opportunity to ask questions.

The public meeting will be held on Thursday, January 21 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. at
The Meeting Place located at 3226 Bowser Street in New Hazelton. Anyone interested in
learning about the transition process is invited to attend.

The decision to transfer Wrinch Memorial Hospital and associated health services to
Northern Health was an outcome of the UCHSS strategic planning process, which included
consultation with a number of groups. UCHSS leadership has been working closely with the
Northern Health Board and staff on the transition to ensure that it is as seamless as
possible so that patient care is at the forefront throughout the transition.

Media Contact:
NH Media Line: 250-961-7724
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Scheffel, Emilﬁ HLTH:EX

e
From: Rattan, Jasminder <Jasminder.Rattan@teg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 443 PM
Subject: Opposition Watch: Jan 13/15

Jan 13/16
Bold: Signifies an event added since last distribution
Red: Signifies person of note attending/speaking

Jan 12
» Federal Greens: Elizabeth May, Central Saanich Town Hall, Jan 12/16 & 7PM — 8:30PM, Cedar Room,
Saanich Fairgrounds, 1528 Stellys X Road, Saanichton.

fan 13

» Federal Greens: Elizabeth May, Pender Island Town Hall, 1an 13/16 @ 5:30PM — 7PM, Pender Island
Community Hall, 4418 Bedwell Harbour Road, Pender Istand.

» BCNDP: Melanie Mark (candidate), Walk the Talk Wednesday, Jan 13/16 @ 5PM — 8PM, 1303 Commercial
Drive, Vancouver.

e  BCNDP: Scott Fraser, Alberni Connect — Hosted by the Young Professionals of Alberni Valley, Jan 13/16 @
6PM — 8PM, Char’s Landing, 4815 Argyle Street, Part Alberni.

e BC Greens: Pete Fry (candidate), An Evening with Pete Fry and Claire Martin, Jan 13/16 @ 7:30PM -
9:30PM, Jahn Braithwaite Community Centre, 145 West 1> Street, North Vancouver.

lan 14

s Federal Greens: Elizabeth May, Mayne Island Town Hall, Jan 14/16 @ 6PM — 7:30PM, Mayne Island
Community Centre, 493 Felix Jack Road, Mayne island.

Jan 15

» Federal Greens: Elizabeth May, Saturna Island Town Hall, Jan 15/16 @ 6PM — 7:30PM, Saturna
Community Hall, 109 East Point Road, Saturna sland.,

Jan 16
» BCNDP: jodie Wickens and Mable Elmore, (candidate}, Super Saturday Canvass Blitz, lan 16/16 @ 11AM,
2565 Barnet Highway, Coquitlam.

e BCNDP: Melanie Mark (candidate), Social Justice Saturday, lan 16/16 @ 10AM, 1303 Commercial Drive,
Vancouver.

Jan 17

* BCNDP: John Horgan and Melanie Mark {candidate), Sunday Dim Sun with Melanie Mark and John
Horgan, Jan 17/16 @ 10AM, Pink Pear| Chinese Restaurant, 1132 East Hastings Street, Vancouver.

* BCNDP: David Eby, A Home for Everyone, Jan 17/16 @ 7PM, Creekside Commons Co-housing, 2202
Lambert Drive, Courtenay.

Jan 19

¢ BCNDP: Selina Robinson, Community Refugee Resettlement Forum - How You Can Help, Jan 19/16 @
7:30PM, Coquitlam Royal Canadian Legion, 1025 Ridgeway, Coguitlam.

¢ BCNDP: Judy Darcy and Nicholas Simons, A Community Conversation on Health Care, lan 19/16 @ 3PM,
Greenecourt Hall, 5583 Ocean Avenue, Sechelt. 175 of 483



Jan 21

e« BCNDP: David Eby and Carole James, Public Discussion on Tenancy Laws and Evictions, Jan 21/16 @ 4PM,
Venue TBD.

}an 30
s  BCNDP: Selina Robinson, 2016 Gala & Business Excellence Awards, Jan 30/16 @ 6PM, Tri-Cities
Chamber of Commerce, 1209 Pinetree Way, Coquitlam.

Feb 06

¢  BCNDP: Selina Robinson, Love Your Body Summit, Feb 06/16 @ 9AM — 4PM, Inlet Theatre, 100 Newport
Drive, Port Moaody.

Feb 13

«  BCNDP: john Horgan, 8" Annual Sweetheart of an Evening — Fundraising Dinner and Auction hosted by
the Juan de Fuca New Democrats, Feb 13/16 @ 7PM, Olympic View Galf Course, 643 Latoria Road,
Victoria.

Feb 18

* BCNDP: George Meyman, Let's Talk: Home Care Support, Feb 18/16 @ 7PM - 8PM, Blusson Spinal Cord
Centre, 818 W 10" Avenue, Vancouver.

Feb 20

e« BCNDP: Bruce Ralston, Coldest Night of the Year — Fun Walk Fundraiser, Feb 20/16 @ 4PM - 8PM, Surrey
Urban Mission Society, 10776 King George Blvd, Surrey.

e BC Conservatives: BC Conservatives Annual General Meeting, Feb 20/16 @ 8:30AM, Executive Airport
Plaza, 7311 Westminster Highway, Richmond.

Mar 04
¢ BCNDP: Selina Rabinson, Maillardville Music Festival, Mar 04/16 @ 7PM, Mackin Park, 1046 Burnette Ave,
Coquitlam

Mar 05
¢ BCNDP: Doug Routley, Fundraiser for Willem and the White Family, Mar 05/16 @ 6PM — 9PM, The
Queens, 34 Victoria Crescent, Nanaimo,

Mar 06

¢  BCNDP: Sue Hammell and Judy Darcy, 11" Annual Kick Up Your Heels, Mar 06/16 @ 10:30AM — 2PM, Aria
Banqguet Hall, 12350 Patullo Place, Surrey.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4,27 PM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea MLTH:EX

Cc Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Attachments: 15-12-22 Minister Terry Lake.pdf

Andrea this meeting is now confirmed for the 19™ if you could please line up staff and materials. | will be getting

attendee names from FNHC and MCFD tomarrow and get those to you.

MEETING w/ First Nations Health Council
Participants:

Minister Lake

Derek Robertson

Staff TRC

Minister Cadieux

Staff TBC

FNHC Attendees TBC

Date:

Tuesday, January 19"

Time:

9:30am - 10:00am
Location:

999 Canada Place, Suite 740
Boardroom 3

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health | PO Box 3050 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC VBW 982
Phone: 250-953-3547) Fax: 250-356-9587 Hith. Health@qov.be.ca

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:53 PM
To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request

From: Amber Oates [mailto; Amber.Qates@fnha.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX
Cc: Matthew Kinch; Lauren Casey

Subject: Meeting Request

Honarable Terry Lake, Minister of Health,
Hanarable Stephanie Cadieux, Minister of Children and Family Development,
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As a follow up to this, our office has attached the latter we received and would like to request meeting dates in the 3
or 4" week of January, 2015. As this is an important item we wouid kindly request that this meeting happen before the
end of January. Please note: attached is a copy of the letter our office received for your reference.

Regards,

Amber Oates
Executive Administrator
First Nations Health Council ~ First Nafions Health Directors Association Secretariat

First Notions First Nations Health
Health Counel  Directors Associotion

501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Direct Phone: 604.699.3185 | Cell 604.,202.6232| Fax: 604.913.20831

Email: Amber.Oates@fnha.ca | www.fnhda.ca | www.fnhe.ca |

Privacy Notice: The contents of this email, including any files attached, are confidential and may be privileged. Any
unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibtted. If you receive this email in error, please cantact the sender
immediately and delete this email. Thank you.
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_ BRITISH
COLUMBIA

DEC 16 2016 1042066
Grand Chief Doug Kelly and Co-Signers

The Collaboration Partnerships Working Group

for the First Nations Health Council

501 - 100 Park Royal South

Coast Salish Territory -

West Vancouver BC V7T 1A2

Dear Grand Chief Kelly and Co-Signers:

On behalf of Premier Christy Clark, let me thank you for your | letter dated October 8, 2015,
regarding healthy, self-determining, and vibrant BC First Nations children, families, and -
communities. The Premier has requested that I respond on her behalf Please accept my.
apologies for the delayed response. - : _ S .

My colleague, the Honourable Stephaniec Cadieux, Minister of Children and Family
Development, and I are both pleased with the success to date of the BC Tripartite Framework
Agreement on First Nation Health Govemnance (Framework Agreement) and the creation of the
First Nations Health Authority (FNHA). The ongoing partnership between the First Nations
‘Health Council and the BC Ministry of Health to implement the Framework Agreement has
been & positive one due to our shared commitment to eliminate inequalities between the health
of BC First Nations and other British Columbians. In particular, the collaboration that is
occurring at the regional partnership tables between regional First Nation caucuses and regional
health authorities, as well as the policy table between the Ministry of Health and the FNHA,
which approves and funds primary care projects, continues to show positive results.

The success of the BC Cabinet-First Nations Leaders’ Gathering on September 9, 2015,
reinforced the need for First Nations Leaders and govemment to work together on issues such as
improving services to cluldrcn, youth and families. To support this partnership, Grand Chief

Ed John was appointed as a Senior Advisor on. Abongmal child welfare to work with the
Ministry of Children and Family Development (MCFD) 2 and the Delegated Aboriginal Agencies
to support and promote permanency planning in First Nations communities. In responding to the
Representative for Children and Youth report, Paige s Story: Abuse, Indmﬁerence and a Young
Life Discarded, we recognize the need to work with our Aboriginal partners in order to more
effectively respond to the needs of Aboriginal children, youth and families.

1= ‘2
Minigcry of Office of the Mailing Address: ' Lacation;
Health Miniscer PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VBW 9E2 Vicroriz
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I have asked my office to work with you and Minister Cadieux’s office to arrange a meeting
with the First Nations Health Council’s Collaboration Partnerships Working Group to discuss
how we can best approach working together to achieve better cutcomes for First Nations
children, families and communities. We look forward to developing with you some pragmatic
next steps toward this important goal.

Sincerely,

Terry Lake
Minister

pe: Honourable Christy Clark, Premier of British Columbia
Honourable Stephanie Cadicux, Minister of Children and Family Development
Steve Brown, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Health
Lynn Stevenson, Associate Deputy Minister, Ministry of Health
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

.
From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH.EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:24 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc: Docs Processing HLTHIEX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX
Subject: Doubling of Hospice Spaces
Attachments: Progress Report to Treasury Board - H15-20 - Doubling of Hospice Spaces (Cliff
1041217}
Hi Emile,

Staff have confirmed that these numbers wiil be very hard to pin down, as you had suspected, however they have
offered the fellowing points:

s.12

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Daman HLTH.EX; Robertson, Derek HETH:EX;
McCaormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Today

We as in the survivors wha will be here for session @ don't worry team we got thist!

Shaina jukes

Administrative Coordingtor to the Honourabie Terry Lake
Minister of Heafth | PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC VW 9E£2
Phone: 250-353-3347] Fox: 250-356-3587 Rith.Health@gov.beca

From: Schéﬁet, Emiié HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4.16 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Wade,
Debbie HLTH:EX
Subject: Today

Big thank you to everyone for working so wall as a team today, especially with a huge amount coming at us.

if we can keep this up another couple weeks then we will be in great shape going into session.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I .
From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:49 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Hit send too soon. Thanks for touching base - appreciate it

-----0riginal Message---—-

From: Scheffel, Emile BLTH:EX [mail{o:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca]
Sent: January-13-16 3:28 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Piease don't take my silence for any lack of interest/activity — we are very eager to move forward with you, just have a
few bases to cover an our end.

I've asked our folks to look at the 25th and 28th based on Minister's calendar -- is eithér of those hetter or more
challenging for you and your falks?

Thanks E

---—Original Message--—-

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne@hcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Scheffel, Emije HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Congratulations - glad we'll get to work together before you take cn your new role

————— Original Message—--—

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Januyary-12-16 9:51 AM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne @bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 18th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Much appreciated.

Difficult to say re Minister Philpott -- but | suspect more options is better as she likely has a heavy calendar next week
already.

Our chief, Kat']s'22 -- so I'm doing double duty for the foreseeable future,

or at least until | leave to my new job at the end of the month.

Will absolutely let you know when we have new staff to announce.

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA} Imailto:cherie.payne@hbcpharmacy.cal
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX 183 of 483



From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: lanuary-12-16 9:20 AM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject; RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Marning Cherie,

Quick update for you --1 have shared this with the federal minister's office to get a sense of their interest and
availability. 'm speaking with their chief on the phone tomorrow but will hopefully get an answer before then.

In the meantime, what I'm hearing from foitks on our end is that the week of Jan. 25th would be preferable -- would this

still work for you?

Many thanks E

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)} [mailto:cherie.payne@bcepharmacy.ca]
Sent: Monday, lanuary 11, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft lanuary 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Sounds gaod!

From: Scheffet, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca]
Sent: lanuary-08-16 5:23 PM

Ta: Cherie Payne (BCPhA} <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

- Cc: Angie Gaddy (BCPhA) <angie.gaddy@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: Re: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Thanks for this, Cherie, and to all of you for your time earlier.

I circulate this to folks on our end Monday marning when everyhody's fresh,

Have a great weekend.
E

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA)

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 5:21 PMmt

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Angie Gaddy {BCPhA)

Subject: Braft january 19th Media Event = Immunising Refugees

Subject: January 19th Media Event — immunising Refugees

What: Media event for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance {CEQ, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mochamed Kayed, and family to be

immunised, {tentative: Minister Philpott)

Where: On-site at Shappers Drug Mart Pharmacy
18677 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC

When: t0am Tuesday January 19, 2016

-
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Pharmacy Asscciation as is his pharmacy Shoppers Orug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the event, and BC
Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the graup in advance of the event.

- The event would open with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, (tentative: Minister
Phiipott) highlighting the range of heaith needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial gavernment is
providing, the funding being provided by the federal government for immunisations and health services, and the
opportunity to expand those services through partnership across the health sector.

- Beyond the photo op, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health clinic on site at the
pharmacy so that cther families could receive vaccinations. Media weuld secure B-roll of the Minister and Geraldine
Vance {and Minister Philpott) interacting with families.

Talking Points:

- BC Pharmacy Assaciation is availabie to draft speaking notes and news release for event

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

i e
From: Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue,ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Scheffel, Emiie HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Quick guestion
Perfect. Talk then.
Cheers,

Grant Perry
Purdue Pharma

On Jan 13, 2016, at 5:36 PM, Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX <Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
If you could, that would be great. 250-953-3547.

Cheers E

From: Perry, Grant [mailto:Grant.Perrv@purdue.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Quick question

Emile

Yes, | can imagine the FPT is keeping vou hopping. | appreciaie the flex in time. 330 ET is perfect for tomorrow. Want
me to call you?

Cheers

Grant

Grant Perry
Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs .

Purdue Pharma
575 Granite Court | Pickering, Ontario { L1IW 3W8 | Canada Telephone {905} 421-3305 ] {416) 918-0106

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may contain private, confidentiai, or legally privileged
information intended for the soie use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient{s). If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of this e-mail including all attachments without reading them. if you are the intended recipient, secure the

contents in @ manner that conforms to all applicabie provincial and/or federal requirements related to privacy and
confidentiality of such information.

TO "UNSUBSCRIBE" FROM RECEIVING COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, YOU MAY SEND AN E-MALL REQUEST TO

unsubscribe@purdue.ca. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SOME ELECTRONIC MESSAGES FROM
US, AS PERMITTED BY LAW.
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Could we try for around 3:30 ET tomorrow?

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Perry, Grant [mailto:Grant.Perry@purdue.ca]
Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:32 PM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
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
575 Granite Court | Pickering, Ontario | L1W 3W8 | Canada Telephone {305) 421-3305 | (416) 919-0106

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may cantzin private, confidential, or iegally privileged
infarmation intended for the sole use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient(s). if you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and permanently delete
alt copies of this e-mail including all attachments without reading them. if you are the intended recipient, secure the
contents in @ manner that conforms to all applicable provinciat and/or federal requirements related to privacy and
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

From: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX [mailto:Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.cal

Sent: January-13-16 3:14 PM

To: Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue.ca>; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX <Emile Scheffel @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Quick guestion

Hi Grant,

8.22
and therefore am no longer in Health. Emile will be acting until the end of

the month or until a reptacement has been established.
t will leave you in his capable hands,

Alt the best,

Katy
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>

> We are foliowing up with Keith to see what Dr. Wood's thoughts were post his debrief. Any insights you might come
across would be helpful as weil.,

-2

> On our favourite subject, any further updates you can provide on the inclusion of abuse deterrence and Rx drug abuse
for the FPT meeting next week?

>

> Thanks and look forward to chatting, maybe after the meeting?

>

> Grant Perry

> Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs

>

> Purdue Pharma

> 575 Granite Court | Pickering, Ontario | L1W 3W8 | Canada Telephone

> {905) 421-3305 | {416) 919-0106

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication may contain private, confidentizl, or legally privileged
information intended for the sole use of the designated and/or duly authorized recipient(s). if you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and permanently delete
al! copies of this e-mail including all attachments without reading them. If you are the intended recipient, secure the
conients in a manner that conforms to all applicable provincial and/or federal requirements related to privacy and
confidentiality of such information.

>

> TO "UNSUBSCRIBE™ FROM RECEIVING COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, YOU MAY SEND AN E-MAIL REQUEST TO
unsubscribe@purdue ca. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY CONTINUE TO RECEIVE SOME ELECTRONIC MESSAGES FROM
US, AS PERMITTED BY LAW.

p Original Message-----

> From: Perry, Grant

> Sent: December-23-15 2:39 PM

> To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: Re: Quick question

>

> Of course. The meeting is January 11.
>

> Have a great holiday in the meantime!

>

> Cheers,

-

> @Grant

p-

> Grant Perry

> Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs Purdue Pharma

>T:905-421-3305. C: 416-919-0106

-3

> On Dec 23, 2015, at 2:16 PM, Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Maerrifield @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Grant,

=

> | think we should touch base following yaur meeting with Evan - can you give me a debrief once that's complete?
>

> Thanks,

>

> Katy Merrifield 188 of 483
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> To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

> Subject: Re: Quick guestion

>

> Thanks Katy. Appreciate your getting back to me and for noting the importance of this key issue.
>

>

> On a separate but related topic - any chance of our CEQ Dr. Landau securing a meeting with the Minister as discussed.

Per your advice we are meeting with Evan Wood in early January.

>

> Cheers,

p-]

> Grant Perry

> Purdue Pharma

>

> On Dec 23, 2015, at 2:08 PM, Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-

> Hi Grant,

-

> 1 double checked with IGRS and have been advised that as the annual Health Ministers' Meeting is a closed meeting,
agenda topics are confidential. However, a communique will be released following the meeting, which will detail the
major points that Ministers discussed. There will also be brief press conferences at the end of the meetings on Jan 20
and 21.

-

> { can assure you the topic of prescription drug abuse is one of significant importance to the Minister and have no
doubt this will be canvassed either formally or informally at the FPT.

-

> Thanks,

>

> Katy Merrifield

> Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake Minister of Health

> Office: {250) 953-3547

> Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca

> From: Perry, Grant [mailto:Grant.Perry@purdue.ca)

> Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:00 PM

> To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

> Subject: Re: Quick question

>

> Great thanks Katy!

>

> Cheers,

>

> @Grant Perry

> Purdue Pharma

>

>0n Dec 21, 2015, at 6:22 PM, Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX <Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

> Hi Grant,

>

> 'm on the road today and tomorrow - | will get back to you on Wednesday!
>

> Sent from my iPhone

h-2

>> 0On Dec 21, 2015, at 6:51 AM, Perry, Grant <Grant.Perry@purdue.ca> wrote;

189 of 483



>>

>> Appreciate any update you cah give.

e

»>> Cheers,

>

>>Grant

e

»> Grant Perry

>> Vice President, Corporate and Government Affairs Purdue Pharma
>>T:905-421-3305. C; 416-919-0106
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HEALTH EMPLOYERS
ASSOCIATION OF BC

BC HEALTH CARE

200 - 1333 Wesz Broadway Yancouver, BC VAH 406  TEL: 6047365909  FAX:404.736.2715 AWARDS
www.heabcbeea

FOR IMMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 14, 2016
Nominations open far 2016 BC Health Care Awards

Event recognizes outstanding achievements in health care delivery acrass the province

Copyright

- 30 -
Media contact
Antheony Bacne
RHEARC Director, Communications

604.714.2283 or Anthonyb(@heabcbe.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:30 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Monday the 25th is better, but obviousty our schedules are mare flexible than yours.

-----Original Message--—-

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: January-13-16 3:28 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpbarmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Please don't take my silence for any lack of interest/activity -- we are very eager to move forward with you, just have a
few bases to cover on our end.

I've asked our folks to look at the 25th and 28th based on Minister's calendar -- is either of those better or more
challenging for you and your folks?

Thanks E

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA} {maiito:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, fanuary 12, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — immunising Refugees

Congratulations - glad we'll get to work together before you take on your new role

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [maiito:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: January-12-16 9:51 AM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event ~ immunising Refugees

Much appreciated.

Difficuit to say re Minister Philpott — but | suspect more options is better as she likely has a heavy calendar next week
already.

Qur chief, Katy,5'22 ) -- 50 I'm doing double duty for the foreseeable future,
or at least until | leave to my new jab at the end of the month.

Will absolutely let yau know when we have new staff to announce.

From: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) [maifto:cherie.payne@bcpharmacy.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:48 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX 192 of 483



From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX [maitto:Emile Scheffel@gov.be.cal
Sent: January-12-16 9:20 AM

To: Cherie Payne {BCPhA) <cherie.payne@hbcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event ~ Immunising Refugees

Morning Cherie,

Quick update for you --1 have shared this with the federal minister's office to get a sense of their interest and
availahility. I'm speaking with their chief on the phane tomerrow but will hopefully get an answer before then.

In the meantime, what I'm hearing from folks on cur end is that the week of Jan. 25th would be preferable —- would this

still work for you?

Many thanks £

From; Cherie Payne (BCPhA) [mailto:cherie.payne @bcpharmacy.cal
Sent: Monday, lanuary 11, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Sounds good!

-——-0riginal Message--—-

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [maitto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca]
Sent: January-08-16 5:23 PM

To: Cherie Payne (BCPhA) <cherie.payne@becpharmacy.ca>

Ce: Angie Gaddy (BCPhA) <angie.gaddy@bcpharmacy.ca>

Subject: Re; Draft lanuary 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

Thanks for this, Cherie, and to all of you for your time eartier.

I circulate this to folks on our end Monday morning when everybody's fresh.

Have a great weekend.
E

From: Cherie Payne (BCPhA)

Sent: Friday, fanuary 8, 2016 5:21 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Angie Gaddy {BCPhA)

Subject: Draft January 19th Media Event — Immunising Refugees

Subject: January 19th Media Event - Immunising Refugees

What: Media event for Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance (CEO, BCPhA), Pharmacist Mohamed Kayed, and family to be

immunised, (tentative: Minister Philpott)

Where: On-site at Shoppers Drug Mart Pharmacy
18677 Fraser Highway, Surrey, BC

When: 10am Tuesday January 19, 2016

ian. -t
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Pharmacy Association as is his pharmacy Shoppers Drug Mart. He has identified a suitable family for the event, ang BC
Pharmacy Association will vett/prep the group in advance of the event,

- The event would open with introductory remarks from Minister Lake, Geraldine Vance, {tentative: Minister
Philpott) highlighting the range of health needs incoming refugees face, the service the provincial government is
providing, the funding being pravided by the federal government far immunisations and health services, and the
oppertunity to expand those services through partnership across the heatth sector.

- Beyond the photo ap, BC Pharmacy Association would use the date to host a 2-3 hour health clinic on site at the
pharmacy so that other families could receive vaccinatians. Media would secure B-roll of the Minister and Geraldine
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

that pharmacies across the province are available to receive patients, the federai funding available {should Minister
Philpott join}.

Cherie Payne, BA, LL.B

Manager of Public Affairs, BC Pharmacy Asscciation
604.269.2868

@CheriePayne
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Absolutely. Thanks.

Marr, Ann HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:21 PM

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Pailievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTHEX;
Bouchard, Carola HLTH:EX

RE: Tues, Jan 19

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Marr, Ann HLTH:EX; Poilievre, Tricia HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Tues, Jan 19
Importance: High

Hi there,

We are holding 10:15-10:45 AM in MTL calendar for a final touchbase prior to HMM — work for you?

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

A, — I
From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3.05 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX;
MeCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Direction please - Tues., Jan 19

Looks good.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:00 FM

To: Lake, Terry HETHIEX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Bhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HL.TH:EX
Subject: Direction please - Tues,, Jan 19

Minister,

Lots on the go today — appreciate your patience with us as we get things ironed out.

This coming Tuesday, we have your ADTI briefing scheduled for 11:00 AM.

We have two additional slots that morning. Minister Cadieux is available for a 9:30 meeting with Grand Chief Kelly,
which FNHC had hoped for by the end of January, to discuss achieving better outcomes for FN children, families and
communities,

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

- ______ I—
From: James, Ben <BenJames@leg.bcca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:03 PM
Subject: Issue Alert: Northern Gateway Pipeline — judicial Review on Consultations

Importance: High

Issue Alert; Northern Gateway Pipeline - Judicial Review on Consultations

The B.C. Supreme Court has rufed that the province "has breached the honour of the Crown by failing to consuit” with the
Gitga'at and other Coastal First Nations on the Enbridge Northern Gateway pipeiing.

Lead: Justice and Attorney General

Messages:
s« Woe have just received the decision and need to take time to review it and determine next steps.

s The British Columbia Supreme Court allowed a petition of the Coastal First Nations and Gitga'at First Nation
regarding the Province’s environmental assessment equivalency agreement with the Nationa! Energy Board and its
application to the Narthern Gateway Pipeline praject.

» The Court held that the Equivalency Agreement was invalid 1o the extent it removes the need for the Ministers to
render a decision under Environmentai Assessment Act,

+ The Court declared that Ministers are required to exercise their authority under the Environmental Assessment Act
in relation to the Northern Gateway project,

Ben Jarnes

Director of Communications
BC Liberal Government Caucus
250-356-9131 (office}
250-208-7052 {mobile)

197 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Thistle-Walker, Cariene GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 3:01 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Exemption granted

Attachments: NR Dr Peter AIDS Foundation granted exemption for integrated supervised_clean.doc

This is the draft — Perry and folks are reviewing.
Carlene Thistle-Walker | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Pubklic Engagement

B8.C. Ministry of Health

Tal: 250.952.1644 |Mobile: 250.812.3291 jernail; carlene.thistle-walker @gov.be.ca
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Vancouver -~ ——~ = AIDS ucommm

- Health

FOUNDATION

For Immediate Release | January 15, 2016

Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation granted exemption for
integrated supervised injection service

Vancouver, BC — The Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation and Vancouver Coastal Health are
delighted at today’s announcement by Health Canada that the Dr. Peter Centre has
been granted an exemption under federal law to continue {0 provide supervised mjection
services.

Federal Health Minister Dr. Jane Philpott confirmed that the Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation
received a Section 56 exemption under the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act
(CDSA), which ensures the centre’'s nurses and clients would not be charged under
federal drug laws.

In partnership with Vancouver Coastal Health, Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation operates the
Dr. Peter Centre, an internationally recognized health care facility located in Vancouver,
which cares for people living with HIV who also have complex health and social issues,
including mental iliness and addictions. The Dr. Peter Centre integrated nurse-
supervised injection service into its broad range of health care services in 2002.

“This announcement is a significant step forward for Canadian health care,” said Maxine
Davis, executive director, Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation. “The Government of Canada has
finally recognized that supervised injection reduces the harms of drug use for persons
who are actlively addicted to injectable drugs."

"Others have looked to our model as an example of how to incorporate supervised
injection services into their health care system. This exemption validates that model and
we can now hold the Dr. Peter Centre up as a leader in meeting the needs of people
living with HIV and addictions,” Davis said.

Incorporating supervised injection into nursing care at the Dr. Peter Centre helps prevent
infections, overdose deaths and the spread of disease such as hepatitis C, while at the
same time engaging vulnerable people in effective HIV treatment. Stable access to
supervised injection is especially critical given the steadily increasing rates of opiate
averdoses and the presence of fentanyl in the illicit drug market in Vancouver and
throughout B.C.

"QOverdose deaths in Vancouver are on the rise and injection services, like those
provided at the Dr. Peter Centre and Insite, are needed now more than ever,” said Dr.
Patricia Daly, Chief Medical Heaith Officer, Vancouver Coastal Health. “Heaith
Canada's approval of this exemption application paves the way for us to explore
additional opportunities for incorporating supervised injection into existing health care
services for those suffering from addiction.”

VCH is responsible for the delivery of $3.4 billion in community, hespital and residential
care to more than one million people in communities including Richmond, Vancouver,
the North Shore, Sunshine Coast, Sea to Sky coerridor, Powell River, Bella Bella and
Belia Coola.
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2.

The Dr. Peter AIDS Foundation, with funding from VCH, BC Housing, and donors,
operates the Dr. Peter Centre, which provides compassionate HIV care to people living
with complex health and social issues including mentat iliness, addictions, poverty and
homelessness. The Centre uses an integrated model to engage individuals in their
heaith care with a specific goal of improved adherence to HIV treatment and overall
improved health.

-30-

CONTACT:

Tiffany Akins, Communications Leader
Vancouver Coastatl Health

Phone: 604-708-5281

Celi: 604-318-7530
tiffany.akins@vch.ca

www.vch.ca
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

NEWS RELEASE

For Immaediate Release Ministry of Health
201 6HLTHOO01-000038
lan, 14, 2016

Medical equipment funding for clinic in B.C."s wild, rugged and beautiful West Chilcotin

TATLA LAKE - The West Chilcotin Healthcare Society received $50,000 from the Province for
specialized equipment for their remote medical clinic. The clinic provides primary and interim
emergency care to a tight-knit community of 500 people.

“Supporting primary care in rural and remote communities is a priority in our work to
strengthen the health-care model for ali British Columbians,” said Health Minister Terry Lake.
“This medical equipment will help staff at the West Chilcotin Health Centre deliver high-quality
care closer to where their patients live and work.”

This Interior Health clinic serves the regions of Kieena Klene, Puntzi, Chilko, Bluff, Sapeve, Tatla
and Tatlayoko lakes. Dr. Robert Coetzee provides medical services at the West Chilcotin Health
Centre, which is staffed by Ruth Kuehl-Venn, a remote-certified nurse, and receptionist April
Wright. With the nearest hospital three hours away by road in Williams Lake, the staff provide
a wide variety of care daily, and emergency medicine as needed while ambulance support is on
the way.

“The ranchers, toggers and old homesteader families of the West Chilcotin are an incredibly
seif-reliant community,” said Donna Barnett, MLA for Cariboo-Chilcotin. “Providing this
equipment supports this independence, while ensuring medical staff have the right tools at
their fingertips to provide medical care quickly and effectively.”

The government funds supplement the 540,000 raised in the community over the past several
years. Seeing a need to provide updated and specialized medical equipment for the
community, residents and local businesses have come together to fundraise to buy medical
equipment that they themselves or neighbours may need one day.

“For such a small community, we’ve had an overwhelming amount of support for the clinic;
logging companies who work in the area, lodges and families have been incredibly generous,”
said Dr. Mike Smialowski, retired physician and president of the society. “The purchases we
have made and are making wili exponentially increase the medical capabilities within in the
commuaity.”

In an area where house calls are a regular part of family practice, Dr. Smialowski shares that in
a community where you know everybody, doctors may attend to patients wherever they are, at
all hours, for a wide variety of medical concerns.

“Depending on the severity of the call, we may provide complete medical treatment for our
patients on the spot or stabilize them until an ambulance arrives by air or road, which can
sometimes take several hours,” said Smialowski. “Having specialized medical equipment, such
as a cardiac monitor and defibrillator or an intra-osseous drill can mean better emergency
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medical treatment and outcomes for patients.”

To improve health care for British Columbians in every region of the province, the Ministry of
Health has developed the overarching strategy, Setting Priorities for the B.C. Health System. As
part of this, a series of policy papers — with a focus on primary and community care, rural
health services and health human resources — were created to help guide the changes needed
to huild a better health system.

Learn mare:

To read the Ministry of Health’s strategic document, Setting Priorities for the B.C. Health
System and the accompanying policy papers, please visit: www2.gov.be.ca/gov/topic.page?
id=EF73BCF3DE34484CB4DBA9E3A092402C

Maedia Contact:

Laura Heinze

Media Relations Manager
Ministry of Health

250 952-1887 (media line)

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.be.ca/connect
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

West Chilcotin Healthcare Saciety Funding
January 14, 2016

Q1.

Q2.

Qa.

Qs.

Qsé.

What are you announcing today?

Government is providing $50,000 for the West Chilcotin Healthcare Society to help
purchase specialized medical equipment for the West Chilcotin Health Centre in the
remote community of Tatla Lake.

+ The individuals and businesses in Tatla Lake and the surrounding community also
contributed $40,000 over the past several years to support the centre’s equipment
needs,

Who will benefit from this funding?
» The clinic serves the regions of Kleena Kiene, Puntzi, Chitka, Bluff, Sapeye, Tatla and

Tatlayoko lakes —a community of approximately 500 people.

What types of equipment is the West Chilcotin Healthcare Society
purchasing?

+ Currently, the society has purchased a cardiac manitor ang defibrillator and an intra-
osseous drill, with plans to purchase other eguipment such as a slit lamp, point of care
laboratory testing, and a portable ultrasound.

Does the West Chilcotin Healthcare Society run the clinic?

* No, the West Chilcotin Health Centre is an Interior Health facility, and is supported by
the society.

Who provides medical care at the West Chilcotin Health Centre?

« Dr. Robert Coetzee provides medical services at the centre, which is staffed by Interior
Health employees Ruth Kuehl-Venn, a remote certified nurse and receptionist April
Wright.

¢ The medical staff provide both primary health care and interim emergency care, as
the nearest hospital three hours away by road in Williams Lake.

Where is Tatla Lake?

* Tatla Lake is located 223 km west of Williams Lake, along the Chilcotin-Bella Coola/BC-
20 West Highway.

Page | 1
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent; ' Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX: Scheffel, Emife HLTH:EX
Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Hith Cabinet Items

Let's go ahead and do that.
D

Derek Robertson

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: (250) 953-3547

Sent from my BlackBerry
From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Hith Cabinet Items

Hi Derek,

I'm advised that we can submit an electronic copy to Cab ops. As you are on the road | don't expect you'd have access to

scan the signed page and email it back to us? If not we can send an e-copy to Erika to apply the e-sig and use that as a

placeholder until you return with the hardcopy.

Thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager/Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P: 250.952.1908 |C: 250.217.3655 |emaif: andrea andrachuk @gov.be.ca

Fro_rﬁ: Robertson, Derék HLT'H.:'EIX - S
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:38 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey

HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Hith Cabinet Ttems

MTL has signed off.
Please advise next steps.
Derek

Derek Robertson
Executive Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake
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Ce: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Sfeérn, .Anrll.e IHLTE:ES(.,; .Lowlé, Traéey
HE TH-FY
Subject: Re: Hith Cabinet Items

Thanks Derek

From: Robertsen, Derek HLTH:EX

Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey
HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Hith Cabinet Items

Hey Andrea,

It was sent over with me to Vancouver and | will put it before him after early this afernoon.

Dersk

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:43 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Ce: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HIL TH:EX; Lowe, Tracey
HIL.TH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Hith Cabinet items

Hi Emile,
Please find attached an updated tahle of the Health itemns going to Cabinet in the next manth.

*Our Legislative branch has sent OIC 1044066 Drug Price Regulation - Amending Section 17 to your office far the
Minister’s signature. if this has gone to Vancouver this week for the Minister’s signature then it is possible we might
make the Jan 14™ due date to Cab ops and get it on the Jan 27" Cabinet agenda.

Hit didn’t get sent over we may need to wait until the following Cabinet, (while program area always like it to go sooner
-it is only necessary that it be approved by Cabinet prior to March 1),

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager Executive Operations | Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Heaith | P: 250.952.1908 |
C: 250.217.3655 | F: 250.952.1909 | andrea.andrachuk@gov.be.ca

3 Please consider the environment efore printing this e-mail

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to wham it is addressed. it may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is sirictly prohibited.
if you have received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Woednesday, January 13, 2016 2:53 PM

To: hith Ministerial and Execufive Assistants

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX; Geiger, Karen GCPE:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPEEX; Heinze, Laura R
GCPEEX

Subject: FW: Carl can MC

QOkay with Carl Roy as emcee?

Carlene Thistie-Walker | Communications Manager
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Health

Tel: 250.952.1644 |Mobile: 250.812.3291 |email: carlene.thistle-walker@pgov.be.ca

From: McCurry, Theresa [mailto: Theresa.McCurry@phsa.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:48 BM

To: XT:Chou, Vincent GCPE:IN; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Geiger, Karen GCPE:EX
Cc: XT:Pritchard, Lesley HLTH:IN; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX

Subject: Carl can MC

Hi Carl is avaiiable
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

N
From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Sent: Woednesday, January 13, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: For Direction: Weedless Wednesday

Will do thanks

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:56 PM

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

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Morris, Kirsty L LASS.EX
Subject: Re: For Direction: Weedless Wednesday

Let’s try to do something in Kamioops on Friday marning we may have to move some constit meetings. We can
approach lulie Ford at Glover's Pharmacy as she is 2 board member of the BC pharmacy Association.

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 10:24 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister —

We have been working towards an event for Weediess Wednesday/ National Non-Smoking Week (week
of Jan 17}. Unfortunately we have been asked not to announce on the Wednesday as the centre has
something for PCC that day (also the 19" is off), the 20™ and 21" are HMM s0 not much time to do
anything there. if you are interested in doing something in the constituency we can make the 22" work
for the calendar. Perhaps you are amenable ta daing a statement, sccial media and some media calls
instead? '

Please advise, thanks :D $-17

<EP Non Smoking Week Jan 11 2015.docx>
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:27 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertsen, Derek HLTHEX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: For Direction: FNHA Event

Hi Minister, it is a FNHA-led event. They chose the day to coincide with council meeting or something, but it is flexible. If
you would iike to attend, we can propose a new date.

Sarah.

From: Lzke, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HETH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE.EX
Subject: Re: For Direction: FNHA Event

bid we organize this? If so why that day???7??

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 10:29 AM, “"Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

With attachment — thanks Emile :D

From: Dhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HL.TH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: For Direction: FNHA Event

Good marning Minister — the attached FNHA event to announce the establishment of the first ever
FNHA Chair in Heart Health and Weliness has been set for the 21 (while you are in HMM) at St. Paul's,
Ok to offer to MJR or member?

Thanks :DS'17
<EP_FNHA Chair in Heart Health _jan 5.docx>
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: : hukes, Shaina HLTHEX

Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:12 PM
To: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting requests

Confirming that is the BCLC New Horizons Conference,

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Health [ PO Box 9050 Stn Frov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-953-3547] Fax: 250-356-9587 Hith.Health@qov.be.ca

From: Robertson, Derak HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Meeting requests

Hey Shaina,

Here are the meeting requests that were sent over with me.

CMA: Decision to be made after HMM briefing in the morning.

BCLC: Will attend. Fly down Feb 2 in the morning, stay overnight, fly back 4:30 flight wednesday.
First Call BC: Regrets

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

From: Boyle, Danielle (HC/SC) <danielle.boyle@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Is Genevieve stili planning to call?

So sorry there was a delay there, Sounds like things worked out well?

Danielle

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: 2016-01-13 4:38 PM

To: Boyie, Danielle {HC/SC)

Subject: Is Genevieve still planning to call?

t have 4:30 Eastern in my calendar.
Thanks E

Emile Scheffel

Acting Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: {250) 953-3547

Emile.Scheffel@gov be.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HI;;I'H:EX

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTHEX
Subject: Re: For Direction: Northernt Biobank

Fine

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 10:31 AM, "Dhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowaf@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister- confirming that this event is ok to for members to announce. We chatted
about this in December just want to re-confirm you are ok with this approach, Thanks. :D

EVENT

= Event will recognize the goal of the Northern Biobank Initiative, which is 1o ensure B.C.’s northern population,
has the opportunity to participate in and reap the benefits that are atready being demonstrated by “"genomics”
clinical research as relates {o prevention, diagnosis and freatment.

«  The event wauld incorporate a patient story te demonstrate the importance of the biobank.

+  Abicbank is a collection of biological samples such as blood and tissue, along with associated health
information, which have been coilected with donor consent and under stringent ethical guidelines.

« This is important because the health care system is evalving from cone that services the “average” patient to cne
that defivers personalized, targeted therapy to each individual, Estimates show that 37% of the North is rural and
18% of the popultation is Aboriginat so it's critical to understand the genetic make ups of the different
populations.

= This innovative research partnership involves Northern Health, the First Nations Health Authority, the Provincial

. Health Services Authority, the BC Cancer Agency and Genome BC.

<EP_Northern Biobank event_Jan 7_153pm.docx>
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I
From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTHEX
Ce: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Proclimation: Residents Awareness Week
Fine

Terry Lake DVIM
Minister of Health

OnlJan 13, 2016, at 10:24 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister — This has been previously proclaimed in 2013, 2014 and 2015. Week is
February 15" — 18",

WHEREAS over 1300 resident physicians work throughout British Columbia providing round the clock
health care to patients in clinics and hospitals, and

WHEREAS residents are a diverse group of medical doctors who are undergoing specialty training, and
WHEREAS residents play a key role in educating patients and medical students, and

WHEREAS residents are the physicians of the future and are committed to providing quality healthcare
throughout the province, and

NOW KNOW YE THAT We do by these presents prociaim and declare that February 15 to 19, 2016,
shall be known as

“Resident Awareness Week”

in the Province of British Columbia.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF We have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent and the Great Scal of
Our Provinee to be hereunto affixed.

WITNESS The Honourable Judith Guichon, Lieutenant Governor of Our Province of British Columbia,
in Qur City of Victoria, in Our Province, this __ day of ___, two thousand sixteen and in the sixty-fourth
year of Our Reign.

By Command.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Dhanowa, Daman HLTH:EX

o Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Proclamation: Eating Disorder Awareness Week
Fine.

Terry Lake DVM

Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 10:24 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister — This will be the first time for this proclamation. Week is February 1% —
7" Thanks :D 817

WHEREAS Eating disorders have one of the highest mortality rates among all psychiatric illnesses and
can develop in anyone, regardless of age, ethno-racial background, socioeconomic status or gender, and

WHEREAS Eating Disorder Awarcness Week seeks to raise awareness of eating disorders, shed light on
dangerous and pervasive myths, and promote prevention, and

WHEREAS The Nationat Eating Disorder Information Centre is Canada’s only national organization
dedicated to helping those with eating disorder, food and weight preoccupation and related issues, and

WHEREAS The Provincial Eating Disorders Awareness (PEDAW) campaign launches annually in
February with events and activities taking place throughout the year and is a provincewide effort to raise
awareness around prevention and carly intervention of eating disorders as well as media literacy,
resiliency, building healthy body image and self-esteem, and

WHEREAS PEDAW is ted by Jessie’s Legacy Eating Disorders Prevention Program at Family Services
of the North Shore in collaboration with Kelty Mental Health Resource Centre, Looking Glass
Foundation, St. Paul’s Specialized Adult Eating Disorder Program, BC Children’s Hospital Eating
Disorders Program, Healthy Minds, Healthy Campuses and Project True, and

NOW KNOW YE THAT We do by these presents prociaim and declare February 1 to 7, 2016, as

“Eating Disorder Awareness Week”
In the Province of British Columbia

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF We have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent and the Great Seal of
. Qur Province to be hereunto affixed.

WITNESS The Honourable Judith Guichon, Licutenant Govemnor of Our Province of British Columbia,
in Our City of Victoria, in Our Province, this __ day of __, two thousand fiftecn and in the sixty-fourth
year of Qur Reign.

By Command.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Lake, Terry HLTHEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:36 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Ce: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Quote Approvat: Nominations open for 2016 BC Health Care Awards
Fine.

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 10:24 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.be.ca>» wrote:

Good morning Minister —-NR set 1o be released tomorrow; time TBC. Thanks .ps"

“As we-continue to invest in the health of ali British Colurnbians and foster a system that is truly
patient-centred, it's important to recognize the contribution of health care professionals warking to
deliver extraordinary health care to the people of this province,” said the Health Minister Terry Lake.
“British Columbia has among the best health care in the world, and for the past 10 years the BC Hedith
Care Awards have showcased this in all corners of our province.”

Nominations open for 2016 BC Health Care Awards
Event recognizes outstanding achievements in health care delivery across the province

VANCOUVER — Nominations are open for the 10 annual BC Health Care Awards. The BC Health Care
Awards celebrate successes and achievements in BC's health care system, and recognize people who
provide outstanding care and support. Awards are for projects that improve heaith care delivery, and
for individuals who make a positive impact and inspire those around them.

Nominations will be accepted online at BCHealthCareAwards.ca until February 26, 2016, Health care
colleagues and members of the public — including patients and their families — have the opportunity to
recognize and thank health care employees in their communities by submitting 2 nomination.

“As we continue to invest in the health of all British Columbians and foster a system that is truly
patient-centred, it's impartant to recognize the contribution of health care professionals working to
deliver extraordinary health care to the people of this province,” said the Health Minister Terry Lake.
“British Columbia has among the best health care in the world, and for the past 10 years the BC Health
Care Awards have showcased this in all corners of our province.”

Heather Floris, the Head Nurse covering a busy rural ER at St. John Hospital in Vanderhoof was
Northern Health’s 2015 Health Care Herc winner. In addition to her tireless commitment to the staff,
physicians and patients at St John Hospital, her dedication to the community is seen through countless
volunteer hours.

“tt was incredibly meaningful to win a BC Health Care Award,” said Heather. “l arrived in Vanderhoof in
1995 as a newly registered nurse, and to be recognized by my peers and the health care community 20
years later for helping people at their most vulnerable is truly rewarding — it’s the reason | became a
nurse.”

To hear more about Heather’s story and the inspiring stories of ail previous winners, visit our YouTube
channel.
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The Heaith Employers Association of British Columbia (HEABC) is the accredited bargaining agent far mest publicly funded
health employers in the province, representing deneminational, proprietary and affiliate health employers, as well as the
province’s six heofth authorities. HEABC coordinates the human resource and labaur relations interests of more than 230
publicly funded heaith care employers and negotiates five major provincial agreements covering more than 115,000
unionized health care employees induding nurses, health science professionals, physician residents, ond support workers in
both focility and community settings.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Woednesday, January 13, 2016 1:55 PM

Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Morris, Kirsty L LASS:EX
Re: For Direction: Weedless Wednesday

Let's try to do something in Kamloops on Friday morning we may have to move some constit meetings. We can
approach Julie Fard at Glover's Pharmacy as she is a board member of the BC pharmacy Association.

Terry Lake DVIM
Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 10:24 AM, "Dhanowa, Damon HETH:EX" <Damon.Dhanowa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister —

We have been working fowards an event for Weedless Wednesday/ National Non-Smoking Week (week
of Jan 17). Unforiunately we have been asked not to announce on the Wednesday as the centre has
something for PCC that day (also the 19" is off), the 20™ and 21* are HMM so not much time to do
anything there. If you are interested in doing something in the constituency we can make the 22" work
for the calendar, Perhaps you are amenable to doing a statement, social media and some media calls

instead?

Please advise, thanks :D 517

<EP_Non Smoking Week Jan 11 2015.doex>
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:21 AM
'Daniel Fortaine'

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

RE: Who is new CoS?

Emile is holding down the fort untif the end of the month

From: Daniel Fontaine [mailto:dfontaine@bccare.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: Who is new CoS?

Katy,

Are you still in MTL office? Or have you moved yet? { have 2 quick Q...and not sure who to direct it to.

d.

Daniel Fontaine

CEC, BC Care Provicers Association
738-4710 Kingsway

Burnaky, BC, VSHAM2
504-736-4233 ext 229

WWW DCCEre cd

@bccareproviders

“We've Got You Covered” — Members of the BCCPA can sove on their insurance and employee benefit plans through our BC Affinity Frogram. To leartt

more visit www.bcoareaffinity.co
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

I
From: Micheil, Jennifer HLTHEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:15 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HETH:EX
Subject: Re: TB - Jan 18

Excellent. Thanks! Glad we were ableTo make it work tool

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Cc; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: T8 - Jan 19

Thank you very much for making this happen.
He's scheduled to be at the Convention Centre until 3, so we can probably get him back to PVO for 3:15.

E

From; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19

T8S now has us last on the agenda at 3:30, however they have advised that sometimes iterns can move quickly. Not sure
how far Minister needs to travel to get to PVO but woutid be optimal if he could be there early

Let me know if you have any questions
Jen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:55 AM
To: Micheli, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19

Thank vou!

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:55 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: T8 - Jan 19

Manjit has requested we go last at 3:30. Will let you know once TBS canfirms this
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

Sent from my BilackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Fram: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent; Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Micheli, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

ten, could you ask them about 3:307

Thanks again...

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:58 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 7B - Jan 19

Thanks so much Emite
Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corporate Services
Office of the Assaciate Deputy Minister, Corporate Services | Ministry of Health

Warning. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom jt is addressad. It may contain information that is privifaged or confidential Any disteibutian, disclosure. copying.

o Sther use by vone Sf5e s stricthy prohibited. If vou have received s in erron please telephone or e-mall the sender immediately and delete the messagse

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:57 PM
To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Cc: lukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: TB - Jan 19

Sounds good - will leave this with Shaina to work out.

Thanks! E

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:56 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

56 would he he seeking leave between 1:30-3:307
Am thinking maybe we could see if we could be 1* up at 1 or up at 3:30/4?

Jennifer Michell
Manager, Corporate Services

P em ~f the Aecariata Dane b Blinirtar Carmaratn Candear | Binictns ~f Liaattk
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To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 18

He's tied up 2-3 pm, not including travel time.

From: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Emile,

If we can get on first on the agenda would that help? Is there a particular time he is available between 1-5 that we could
work with TBS on?

Jennifer Michell

Manager, Corporate Services
Office of the Associate Deputy Minister, Corporate Services | Ministry of Health

Warnimng: This amait is fntended amly far e use of the individual or organization 1o wham it fs sddressed, It may camtsin information that is priviteqed or confidential Any distributian, aisciosure copying,
ar other use by anyone else is strictly protubited If you have received this in erran, please telephone or e-mail the sender immeciately and delete the message.

From: Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

FYtJen and Andrea — Shaina is submitting a leave request from TB which is indeed now from 1 to 5.

From: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: TB - Jan 19

Yup this is a probiem.

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Heaith | PO Box 9050 Strt Prov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-953-3547] Fax: 250-356-8587 Hith.Health@gov.be.ca

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH;EX
Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Subject: TB - Jan 19

Hi there,

During capital briefing earlier, Manjit said the item is scheduled for 1-5 — just checking in as we have 9-1 booked in
MTL's calendar, with other commitments in the afternoon.

Could you please confirm?

Thaalec E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:15 AM

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker,
Carlene GCPE:EEX

Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

RE: Talk radio - smaking cessation - Jan 22

I'm about to send him an email reguesting he do the event that day as we tannot do it earbfier due to corp cal

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:12 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Cariene GCPE:EX

Cc: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX
Subject: Talk radio - smoking cessation - Jan 22

Got asked to see if we could have MTL do some radio on the 22" regarding smoking cessation enhancements.

We would need to get his buy-in first, but might be able to fitin 1 or 2.

Thanks E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Carey, Linda § PREM:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:07 AM

Charpentier, Collette AVED:EX; Whitelock, Riley CSCD:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; LP
Support Staff; LP Administrative Coardinators; LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial
Assistants; LP Chief of Staff, Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX; Tsukayama,
Debhie PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPEEX; Kerr, Carleen
GCPEEX; Warren, Keira; Olsan, Alisha PREMEX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Bhullar,
Barinder PREM:EX; Harmata, Becky LASS:EX; Macnab, Erica L LASS:EX; Grills, Kiran
GCPEEX; Laurence, Katherine GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; James, Ben LASSIEX;
Carson, Primrose LASSEX; Wizinsky, fennifer LASS:EX; Brodie, Natalya BRDO:EX; Olsan,
Lianna JTST:EX; Wong, Tim GCPEEX; McCann, Meghan PREM:EX; Shartt, Amanda
PREM:EX

UPDATED MO Staff List: Jan 13, 2016

MO Staff List -Jan 13 2016.docx

Please see the updated staff list with changes inred. Let me know if you have any corrections.

Regards
Linda

BT
COVUMBIA

Linda Carey

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Premier

West Annex - Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC VBW 9&1

B/ 250-387-1715 18 linda.carey@gov.bc.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Hi—
From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Docs Processing HLTH:EX
Cc Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTHEX;
Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs Processing HETHEX
Subject: RE: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Following up on this, can | expect it this morping sometime? Thanks :D

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Docs Processing HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Rabertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs
Processing HLTHEX

Subject: Re: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Both please thanks

From: DPocs Processing HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs
Processing HLTH:EX

Subject: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Hi Damom:

Piease clarify; does this pertain to surgical or diagnostic wait times or both?
Thanks 20 much,

Kathy Simanson

Program Coordinator | DPU ! Deputy Minister's Office / Ministry of Health

5-3 1515 Blanshard $t, Victoria RC VEW 308

Teiephone 250 952-D998

kathy.simonson@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended oily for the use of the indtvidual or organization to whont it is addressed. It may contain informution that is privileged or
confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in eveor, please teteplone or e-mail the
sexder immediately and deletz the message. '

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 1:56 PM

Ta: Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Subject: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in TH

Hello Pocs,

MLA Letnick is writing a column about wait lists in IH (Vernon/Keiowna/Pentictian). Can you answer the below
guestions please. thanks.

1. in BCdo hospitals keep thelr own waitlists for various procedures or is it held at IH?
2. Information on how (and in what instances} British Columbians can travel within the province (or Canadz) to get
on a shorter waitlist.

a infAarmmatinn anaavhat ic hainag dana ta raduca arait licte farrace tha baaedl T e MO annAiinramant infarmatinn
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Scheffel, Emite HLTH:EX

_
From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2016 940 AM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Simonson, Kathy HLTH:EX
Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile MLTH:EX
Subject: DBN Signed
Attachments: 1045663 - Launch of Carrot Rewards - DBN.pdf; 1042868 - PCQRB Recommendation re

Treatment of Low Acuity Patients in ER...pdf; 1042318 - Nursing Regulations.pdf

Hey Andrea,

Minister Lake has signed off on these three DBNs, please see attached.
Thanks!

Erika McCormick,

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake Minister of Health
Emaii: Hith.minister@gov.hc.ca/ Phone: 2509533547 PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC VBW 9E2
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

-— po—
From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Phane Call

Hey Emile,

Sarah Plank called for you!
Thanks

Erika McCormick,
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Email: Hith.minister@gov.bc.ca/ Phone: 2509533547
PO Box 9050 St Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E2
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning Minister —

Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:24 AM

Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HETH:EX
For Direction: Weedless Wednesday

EP_Non Smoking Week jan 11 2015.docx

We have been working towards an event for Weedless Wednesday/ National Nan-Smoking Week (week of Jan 17).
Unfortunately we have been asked not to announce on the Wednesday as the centre has something for PCC that day
(also the 19" is off), the 20" and 21% are HMM so not much time to do anything there. If you are interested in doing
something in the constituency we can make the 22" work for the calendar. Perhaps you are amenable to doing a
statement, social media and some media calls instead?

Please advise, thanks :DS'17
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine@bccare.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:23 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: quick favour

Is there a # | can reach you at...have a quick O for you.

d.

Fram: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX Imailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: December 17, 2015 12:26 PM

To: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine@bccare.ca>
Subject: quick favour

Baniel,
Long time no talk — hope all is great with you heading into the holidays.

Somebaody just asked me how many private seniors’ homes there are in BC, and 1 thought you might be the best guy to
ask. Do you happen to have an approx number?

fany thanks,

E
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From:;

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bhanowa, Damon HETHEX

Wednesday, fanuary 13, 2016 10:30 AM

Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
RE: fFor Direction: FNHA Event

EP_FINHA Chair in Heart Health_jan 5.dacx

With attachment -~ thanks Emile :D

From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:24 AM

Tao: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: For Direction: FNHA Event

Good morning Minister — the attached FNHA event ta announce the establishment of the first ever FNHA Chair in Heart

Health and Weillness has been set for the 21% {while you are in HMM) at St. Paul’s. Ok to offer to MIR or member?

Thanks :0%17
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

T P e S
From: Meredith Logan <mlogan®mentalhealthcommission.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Contact in Minister Lake’s office

Great, what is the best number to reach you?

————— Original Message-——

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [maiito:Emile.Scheffel@gov .be.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Meredith Logan <mlogan@mentalhealthcommission.ca>
Subject: RE: Contact in Minister L.ake's office

yep

From: Meredith Logan [mailto:mlogan@mentalthealthcommissien.ca]
Serit: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:50 Aimt

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Contact in Minister Lake's office

Hi there, | am just back from a late lunch, are you free for a cali now?

-—-0Original Message-----

From: Scheffet, Emile HLTH:EX [rmailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov. be.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 13, 2016 12:17 PM

To: Meredith Logan <mlogan@mentalhealthcommission.ca>
Subject: Re: Contact in Minister Lake's office

Would sometime in the next hour work far you? if not, we can try and set up time later today or tomorrow, cognizant of

your time zone,

Original Message
From: Meredith Logan
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:00 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile BLTH:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Contact in Minister Lake's office

Thanks so much Michele, you are missed here in frigid Ottawa but | fully support your decision :)

Emile, nice to meet you, when is a good time to call?

Best,

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11.57 AM
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

- I L]
From: Grandmaisan, Audrey <Audrey.Grandmaison@cma.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, january 13, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Scheffet, Emile HLTH:EX
Subiject: RE: RSVP - CMA/Doctors of BC Event January 20, Vancouver
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning Emite,

I'm sorry for the delay in my response. The invitation is extended to senior staff, should it be beneficial for them to
attend the briefing.

Would you be accompanying Minister Lake?

Audrey Grandmaison

Coordinator ; Coordinatrice

Patient and Public Engagement { Mobalisation des patients et du public
Canadian Medical Association | Association médicale canadienne

T 813-731-8610 w/pasie 2384 | < 613-888-7084

Pl

LELGE Y BT

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 5:00 PM

To: Grandmaison, Audrey

Subject: RSVP - CMA/Doctors of BC Event January 20, Vancouver

Hello Audrey,

Thanks for this invitation.

Could you please advise whether senior staff (DM/ADM level) can attend the briefing with ministers?
E

Emile Scheffel

Acting Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake

Minister of Health
Office: (250) 953-3547

Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From; Docs Processing HLTHIEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Dhanowa, Bamon HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX;
' Heinze, Laura R GCPEEX; Docs Processing HLTHEX

Subject: 1046621 - MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Hi Damon:

This was parcelled out to three program areas who are preparing information on this request. They appear to be in the
approval process in the divisions. | have sent a reminder, and will let yvou know if this is do-able for today.

Thanks so much,

Kathy Simonsan

Program Ceardinator { DPU | Daputy Minister's Office / Ministry of Health
§-3 1515 Blanshard 8t, Victoria BC VaW 3C8

Telephone 250 952.5998

kathy.simonscn@gov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the indfvidual or organization to whow it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or
confidentinl. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, av other use by awyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please lelephone or e-mail the
sender inpmediatelly and defele the message.

From Dhéndﬁé; Démon HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Docs Pracessing HLTH:EX

Cc: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Docs
Processing HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Narm Letnick re Waitfists in IH

Following up on this, can t expect it this morning sometime? Thanks :D

From; Dhanowa,. bérﬁon HL'IHEX
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

Hi Pamen:
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From: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Docs Processing HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX
Subject: MLA Norm Letnick re Waitlists in IH

Hello Docs,

MLA Letnick is writing a column about wait lists in tH {Vernon/Kelowna/Pentiction). Can you answer the below
guestions please. thanks.

1. In BC do hospitals keep their own waitlists far various procedures or is it held at IH?

2. Information on how (and in what instances) British Columbians can travel within the province {or Canada) to get
on a shorter waitlist.

3. Information on what is being done to reduce wait lists (across the board} i.e MR! announcement infarmation

4. Capital investments ect...

Please provide back to MO by Wednesday January 13%. Thanks :D
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Front: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:09 AM

To: Thistle-Walker, Cariene GCPEEX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPEEX; Lawrie,
Hannah GCPEEX; Heinze, Laura R GCPEEX

Subject: Re; FOR APPROVAL -- GD6364: Save Lives - Podium, ver0l

Looks good, yeah Friday seems to be the only day we can announce. Thanks

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Robertsan, Derek HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX; Heinze,
Laura R GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL -- GD6364: Save Lives - Podium, ver(1

Here’s the podium sign for the Naloxane event. Can you let me know if this is good to go?

| have talked to Carieen about timing. With Tech summit on Tuesday, that day is a no go for this event. it is also red tape
week. There is an event at 9:30 in Vancouver and then Premier is out at noon, Friday is clear calendar-wise,

Carlene Thistle-Walker { Communications Manager
Goverarment Communications & Public Engagement

B.C. Ministry of Health

Tel: 250.952.1644 | Mobile: 250.812,3291 femail: carlene.thistle-walker@gov.bc.ca

From: [awrie, Hannah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Ce: Jones, Caivin GCPE:EX; Geiger, Karen GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: GD6364: Save Lives - Podium, ver01
Importance: High

Far approval -

From: Janes, Calvin GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:43 AM
To: Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX

Ce: Geiger, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: GD6364: Save Lives - Podium, ver01
Importance: High

Hi Hannah:

Attached is artwork for the “Working together to save lives” podium sign for Friday's event.

Let rae know by noon if this works for everyone so I can order the sign and have it delivered in time for the event.

Cal
250 356-8565

Graphic Design Requests: hitp://gdu.gepe.gov. be.ca 235 of 483



Thanks, Karen
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Ministry of Health
Upcoming 2015716 Cabinet or Committee Items

and.

Steve Brown

Br#éﬁng Dec B

| jan 4th Doug Hughes 16"
Sabine Feulgen No Briefing Jan
1 Manijit Sidhu 12th
ate Draft: Steve Brown No Briefing Jan
jan 12 14"
Finak:
[ Jan 19
: Pharma Final: lan | n/a yEes .Ready for Minister’s
| Services 14, noon ' signature
Act

July 20, 2015
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

from: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:43 AM

Ta: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX

Cc: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: February 1st - 5th

Let's teave it open for now.

Terry Lake DVM
Minister of Health

On Jan 13, 2016, at 11:39 AM, "lukes, Shaina HLTH:EX" <Shaina.Jukes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good marning Minister, | just wanted to check in with you and see if you were wanting to stay in
Kamloops for the first week of February as censtituency days. We don’t currently have any other plans.

Thank you,
Shaina

Shaina Jukes

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister af Health | PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Govt Victario, BC V8W 9£2
Phone: 250-953-3547 Fax: 250-356-8587 | Hith.Heaith@qov.bc.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11.:43 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Cc McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH:EX; Stearn,
Anne HLTH:EX; Lowe, Tracey HLTHEX; Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX

Subject: Hith Cabinet Items

Attachments: HLTH Upcoming Cabinet Items.docx

Hi Emile,

Please find attached an updated table of the Health items going to Cahinet in the next month,

*Our Legislative branch has sent OIC 1044066 Drug Price Regulation - Amending Section 17 to your office for the
Minister’s signature. If this has gone to Vancouver this week for the Minister’s signature then it is possible we might
make the Jan 14" due date to Cab ops and get it on the Jan 27 Cabinet agenda.

If it didn’t get sent over we may need to wait until the following Cabinet. {while program area always like it to go sconer
-it is only necessary that it be approved by Cabinet prior to March 1).

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager Executive Operations | Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Health | P: 250.952.1908 |
C: 250.217.3655 | £:250.952.1909 | andrea.andrachuk@gov.bc.ca

oy Please consider the enviroanment before printing this e-mail

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. it may contain
information that is privileged or confidentiat. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:05 PM

To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Friday

Great - thanks. Proceeding with planning for 9:30 then. Thanks Minister!

-----Original Message-—-

From: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:04 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Friday

93:30 is fine.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:45 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Friday

Hi Minister and Emite, We had been aiming for 9:38, which would mean you would only miss the first bit of caucus,
because it can be hard to get media out for 9am. 9:30 is better from the media perspective, but just let us know how
you'd like to proceed and we will make it so!

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Lake, Terry HLTH:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Friday

We had already requested partial leave for SAML. | am waiting to hear from GCPE on timing so that we can properly
schedule the day.

Sarah canwe do 97

Original Message
From: Lake, Terry HETH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject; Friday

For Friday's event | presumed we were doing this at 9 am as | have a caucus meeting.
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

- I
From: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:01 PM
To: Scheffel, Emite HETH:EX
Subject: RE: POG Inquiries

Do you mean a contact for MEA staff to get in touch with or someone for patients to call directly, or?

Frbﬁ‘l: Sché.f.fei., Emilé HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:30 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: POG Inquiries

Hi Sarah,

As mentioned - following yesterday’s announcement there is some interest in who is eligible for POG and how they find
out.

[ assume the answer is that their treating oncologist would refer them — even if that’s the case, wouid be helpful to have
a BC Cancer contact.

Thanks! E

242 of 483



Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

-
From: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Parkinson@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:47 AM
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
Sent: fanuary 13, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Parkinson@ieg bc.ca»
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
Jan 22 in the am
Jan 28 in the pm.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [maiito:Elizabeth.Parkinson@teg.be.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Good morning Emile,
MLA Simons will be in Victoria on January 21%. Can you please advise if that date would work for your staff?
Thanks,

Elizabeth

from: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX [mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: lanuary 12, 2016 10:09 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth,Parkinson@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simens

Good morning Elizabeth,
We will be happy to make our director of maternal health available — could you let me know a few dates and times in
the next couple of weeks that would work on your end?
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From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX mailto:Emile.Scheffel@gov.be.ca]
Sent: lanuary 4, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth Parkinson@leg.be.ca>

Ce: Robertson, Derek HLTH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov be.ca>
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thanks Elizabeth. | have asked staff to indicate availability.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@leqg.bc.ca)
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Thanks Emile. { believe this is about financial coverage for hearing aids for children. Apparently the Lions Ciub used to
help families, but is now unable to provide families that financial assistance.

Elizabeth

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX {mailip:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: fanuary 4, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Parkinson@leg be.ca>

Cc: Robertson, Derek HETH:EX <Derek.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Questions from MLA Simons

Hi Efizabeth,
We'd be hapoy to set this up.

is there any more specific info | can pass along to staff to assist them in preparing?

Thanks E

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 2:54 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX
Subject: Questions from MLA Simons

Good afternoon Emile,

MLA Nicholas Simons has asked me 1o set-up a call or meeting with MoH staff regarding questions he has about
children’s hearing aids. Can you please confirm a time this would be possible?

Best regards,

@@w&ﬂi %&ml Legislative Assistant|

New Democrat Official Opposition Caucus
T: 250.387-1665 | F: 250.387.4680
giizabeth.parkinson@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpeaucus.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: HLTH FOI Operations HLTHEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:07 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Benbow, Nicole € HLTH:EX; Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX

Cc: Jukes, Shaina HLTH:EX; Everitt, Marc MTIC:EX; HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: NEW: Call for Records HTH-2016-60104 - Due January 27

Attachments: HTH-2016-60104 CFR Form.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi there,

Please find attached the Call for Records for FOI request described below. Marc Everitt is the JAO analyst for
this request.

Please provide Marc at FOl.Health. Education@gov.bc.ca with the responsive records — with a cc to the Health
FFOI inbox HLTH.FOIOperations@qov.be.ca.

The due date for records is January 27
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: Any correspondence received from or sent to MLA Doug Bing, MLA
Marc Dalton, or their respective offices sent to or from the Minister’s Office or Deputy Minister's Office.
{Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2015 To 01/08/2016)

Thanks, Patty

Patty Currie, FOI Operations, 952-3276
HLTH.FOIOperations@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to wham it is addressed. It may cantain information that is
privileged or canfidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copylng, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Everitt, Marc MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 7:50 AM
To: HLTH FOI Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: Call for Records, HTH-2016-60104

Hello Patti,

Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA}. Your analyst for the attached request will be Marc Everitt.

Please send the records to FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca by 27 January, 2016,

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits to prove that they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst to discuss: 245 of 483



Thanks

Marc Everitt | Information & Privacy Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC
~-Ph: 250-387-7996 | er marc.everitt@oov.be.ca | mr: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9K1

INFORMATION
BRET] ACCESS OPERATIONS

C{}LUNEBI;”; A BRAMCH RHARED SERVICES BE
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Information Access Operations

; Ministry of Technology, Innovation
BRITISH and Citizens” Services

P COLUMBIA PO Bax 9569 St Prov Govt
YVictoria BC, V3W 951

CALL FOR RECORDS — FOI REQUEST

Request Number: [}1TH-2016-60104

Political Party F January, 2016 Marc Everitt

20 January, 2016

27 January, 2016

Any comrespondence received from or sent to MLA Doug Bing, MLA Marc Dalton, or their respective offices sent to or from the Minister’s
Office or Deputy Minister's Office. {Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2015 To 01/08/2016)

Ema! Publl : Body Appr (wal (Full name, Tl!le]

Bate.

Locating/Retrieving

Tasks may include:

« Searching for hard & electronic files
¢ Reviewing box content lists Actual Hours I:]
» Retrieving records from off site

. Retnevmg emad rccords (Outlook)

Estimated Houirs

' Veiume

Eleetronic files (m pages) Email without attachments:

*O¢ther refers te PDF, Word, Excel,
photas and any cther electronic file Email with attachments:
responsive to the request

*Qther documents

Hardcopy files (in pages):

= Average file folder = 1” and holds approximately 200 pages (single sided)

¢ 1 Standard Records Centre Services Box:
» [fin legal sized folders - 1,800 pages
e Ifin letter sized folders - 2,200 pages

Pregaratmn

Tasks may include :
¢ Photacopying/seanning records into electronic format (PDF)

Producing records

Tasks may include:

» [dentifving relevant sources of
data/informaticn

» Manual time spent creating and

producing records

Estimated Pages
Estimated Pages

Estimated Pages

Estimated Puges

Estimuated Hours

Estimated Hours

Actuaf Hours

i

Actual Pages
Actual Pages

Actual Pages

Actual Pages

Actual Hours

b 0000 o

+ Ensuring completeness of responsive records
» Copying other types of medla lf 50 please specify:

:Suggestfons for poss:bfe narrowrtg
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Coutd release of any/all of the respo

YES () No(D)

*Harm — Disclosure of the records would significantly harm the ministry’s position, or a third party’s interests on a given top-

ic. The harms assessment atlows FOI staff to better underséand the context of the records and make informed severing
recommendations based on potential harms. (Issues associated with possible disclosure through the FOI process that are nnrelated
te the harms assessment shonid be communicated to your ministry execntive and/or Government Commaunications and

Public Engagement office.)

:{GENERAL REQUES’T (11\:

' mchcate here or d;scuss thh your FOI iimllys i -

Section 4: Contact Information

Who mmpleted this form? (Full l\ame, itle): Phone Number: Date:

-

Harms assessment completed by (Full Name, Title) Program Area:

Harms assessment approved by (Full Name, Title)
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine@bccare.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Who is new CoS?

Attachments: Briefing Note - Live in home care January 2016.pdf; Appendix A- Live in home support -
Canada.pdf

Emile,

As per your request...here are a couple of documents that may be of use to yow.

d.

From; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX {mailto:Emile Scheffel@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: january 13, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine@hbccare.ca>
Subject: RE: Wha is new CoS?

Appreciate i

From: Daniel Fontaine [maiito:dfontaine@bcgare.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Who is new CoS?

Wilt get you the briefing note we produced for the Board...l need to track it down. Stand by...

d

From: Scheffel, Emile HETH:EX [maitto:Emile.Scheffel@eov.be.cal
Sent: lanuary 13, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Daniel Fontaine <dfontaine@hccare.ca>

Subject: RE: Who is new CoS?

Do you have a background doc of any kind you can share with me? Doug is going back to his staff.

Thanks £

From: Daniel Fontaine [mailto:dfontaine@becare.cal
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Cc: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Who is new Co5?

Ok...will reach out to him now. Thx!

d

From: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX [mailto:Katy.Merrifield@gov.be.cal
Sent: January 13, 2016 10:21 AM
To: Daniel Fontaine <dfantaine@bccare.ca>
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YTo: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX
Subject: Who is new CoS?

Katy,
Are you stilt in MTL office? Or have you moved yet? | have a quick Q...and not sure who to direct it to.
d.

Daniel Fontaine

CEQ, BC Care Providers Asscoiztion
73R-4710 Kingsway

Burnaty, BT, YSHANM2
604-736-4233 ext 229

www boeare.ca

@breareproviders

“We've Got You Covered” - Members of the BCCPA con save on their insurgnce and emplayee benefit plans through our BC Affinity Progrom. To fearn
more visit www bccareaffinity.ca
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Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

From: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:37 PM

To: hith Ministerial and Executive Assistants

Ce Heinze, Laura R GCPE:EX; Thistte-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Liberal Party NR - NDP need tc make up their minds on new 5PH

FY! and over to you...

From: Hussain, Shaf [PH] [mailto:SHussain@provid health.bc.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:36 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPEEX

Subject: Liberal Party NR - NDP need to make up their minds on new SPH

Hi, Sarah.
Wasn’t sure how 1o get this message to Caucus cammunications, but maybe you know semeone who can forward it?
| noticed the news release below:

http://governmentcaucus.bc.ca/blog/newsreleases/ndp-need-to-make-up-their-minds-on-new-st-pauls-hospital/

Most of the information on SPH redevelopment is accurate...l think it's from the original announcement NR from April
13, 2015,

The only thing that’s no longer being cantemplated at the new site is “social housing”...this is based on the dialogues
we've had with the City's planning department over the past few months.

The City of Vancouver is very opposed to discussion of certain kinds of residential solutions for that site — social housing
or condo developments, etc. —as it's not zoned for it and not part of the existing community plan.

What the city agrees with is this definition: “institutional health-related residentiaf uses (for example, complex care
and/or frait elderly residential uses}.”

If caucus comms can be made aware of this somehow, then they can ensure the information used during the byelection
period is more aligned with what we've learned (i.e. not to’include “social housing” but to continue to include
“residential care for frail elderly” efc.}.

Sorry, | know this has nothing to do with your Ministry job. Let me know if | should directly send to someone else at
Caucus communications?
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)

> We are foillowing up with Keith to see what Dr. Woaod's thoughts were post his debrief. Any insights you might come
across would be helpful as well.

>

> On our favourite subject, any further updates you can provide on the inclusion of abuse deterrence and Rx drug abuse '
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

> (905) 421-3305 | {416) 919-0106

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

> TO "UNSUBSCRIBE" FROM RECEIVING COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC